
 
 
 
 
 
 

Six Mile Creek 
Community Development District 

 
 

August 14, 2024 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 



          Six Mile Creek  
  Community Development District 

  475 West Town Place 
             Suite 114  

  St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
www.SixMileCreekCDD.com 

              
  

August 7, 2024 
 
 
Board of Supervisors 
Six Mile Creek Community Development District 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
The Meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Six Mile Creek Community Development 
District will be held Wednesday, August 14, 2024 at 2:00 p.m. at the Renaissance World Golf 
Village Resort, 500 South Legacy Trail, St. Augustine, Florida 32092.    
 
 I. Roll Call 
 
 II. Audience Comments (regarding agenda items listed below) 
 
 III. Brightview Report 
 
 IV. Sitex Report 
 
 V. Approval of Consent Agenda 
  A. Engineer Items  

1.  Ratification of Change Order No. 3 - Trailmark Phase 13 
 
2.  Ratification of Change Order No. 7 - Trailmark East Parcel 3 
 
3.  Ratification of Requisitions No. 305A – 309A (2016A Capital Improvement 
Bonds) 
 
4.  Ratification of Requisitions No. 80 – 82 (2023 Bond Series (AA2 Phase 3C) 

 
  B. Ratification of Agreements/Proposals 
   1. Landscape & Irrigation Services Agreement with Brightview  
 
   2. Goldenrod Enhancements with Brightview  
 
  3. Agreement with Jax Utilities Management for Alley Way Milling and 

Resurfacing 

http://www.sixmilecreekcdd.com/


 
  4. Onsight for Signage Replacement 
 
  5. Work Related to Summer Flower Switch Out (Reverie) 
 
  6. Umbrella Purchase (Reverie) 
 
  C. Approval of Minutes of the July 17, 2024 Meeting 
  
  D. Balance Sheet as of July 31, 2024 and Statement of Revenues and Expenses for 

the Period Ending July 31, 2024 
 
  E. Assessment Receipt Schedule 
 
  F. Check Register 
 
 VI. Fiscal Year 2024/2025 Budget 
  A. Overview of Budget  
 
  B. Board Discussion 
 
  C. Public Hearing Adopting the Budget for Fiscal Year 2024/2025  
   1. Consideration Resolution 2024-07, Relating to the Annual Appropriations and 

Adopting the Budget for Fiscal Year 2025 
 
   2. Consideration of Resolution 2024-08, Imposing Special Assessments and 

Certifying an Assessment Roll for Fiscal Year 2025  
 
  D. Consideration of Developer Funding Agreement with DFC Reverie (will be send 

under separate cover) 
  
 VII. Discussion of Landscape Maintenance RFP Process (TrailMark)  
 
 VIII. Other Business 
 
 IX. Staff Reports 
  A. Attorney  
 
  B. Engineer  

    
  C. Manager – Discussion Regarding Fiscal Year 2025 Meeting Schedule 
 
  D. TrailMark Reports 
   1. Operations (Evergreen)- Report 
       
   2. Lifestyles (OnPlace) – Report 



    
  E. Reverie Reports (First Service) 
   1. Operations  
      
   2. Lifestyles  
  
 X. Supervisor’s Requests  
 
 XI. Audience Comments 
 
 XII. Next Scheduled Meeting – September 11, 2024 at 2:00 p.m. 
 
 XIII. Adjournment 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 





























































































































 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

1. 



 1 

 
LANDSCAPE & IRRIGATION SERVICES AGREEMENT 

 
 THIS AGREEMENT (“Agreement”) is made and entered into this 1st day of August, 2024, by and 
between: 
 

Six Mile Creek Community Development District, a local unit of special-purpose government established 
pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, being situated in St. Johns County, Florida, and having offices 
at c/o District Manager, c/o GMS Management Services, LLC, 475 West Town Place, Suite 114, St. 
AugusTne, Florida 32092 (“District”); and 

 
BrightView Landscape Services, Inc., a Florida corporation, whose address is 11530 Davis 
Creek Court, Jacksonville, Florida 32256 (the “Contractor,” and collectively with the District, 
the “Parties”). 

 
RECITALS 

 
 WHEREAS, the District was established for the purpose of planning, financing, constructing, 
operating and/or maintaining certain infrastructure, including landscaping and irrigation; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the District has a need to retain an independent contractor to provide, for certain lands 
within the District, certain landscape and irrigaTon maintenance services; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Contractor desires to provide such services, and represents that it is qualified to do so. 
 
 WHEREAS, the Parties previously entered into a Landscape and Irrigation Services Agreement, as 
subsequently amended on October 1, 2022, December 13, 2023, and April 16, 2024 (the “Amendments”), 
which expired on June 30, 2024 (the “Prior Agreement”). 
 
 WHEREAS, Contractor has continued to provide services to the District beyond the June 30, 2024 
expiration of the Prior Agreement. 
 
 WHEREAS, it is the Parties’ intent that the provisions of this Agreement cover the service term 
between the Prior Agreement and this Agreement, as well as the term of this Agreement. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants contained in this Agreement, it is 
agreed that the Contractor is hereby retained, authorized, and instructed by the District to perform in accordance 
with the following covenants and condiTons, which both the District and the Contractor have agreed upon: 
 

1. INCORPORATION OF RECITALS.  The recitals stated above are true and correct and are 
incorporated by reference as a material part of this Agreement. 
 

2. SCOPE OF SERVICES.  The Contractor shall provide the services described in the Scope of Services 
abached hereto as EXHIBIT A and for the areas idenTfied in the Landscape Maintenance Areas Exhibit abached 
hereto as EXHIBIT D (“Work”). The Contractor agrees that the Landscape Maintenance Areas Exhibit abached 
hereto as EXHIBIT D is the District’s best esTmate of the District’s landscape needs, but that other areas may also 
include landscaping that requires maintenance.  The Contractor agrees that the District may, in its discreTon, add 
up to 0.5 acre(s) of landscaping area to the Work, with no adjustment to price, and may add addiTonal acreage 
of landscaping area to the Work beyond the 0.5 acre(s) using the unit pricing set forth in EXHIBIT B.  The 
Contractor shall perform the Work consistent with the presently established, high quality standards of the 

Docusign Envelope ID: 2A3C255D-BAEA-4E65-8C79-B37AC8B345C2



 2 

District, and shall assign such staff as may be required for coordinaTng, expediTng, and controlling all aspects of 
the Work.  Contractor shall solely be responsible for the means, manner and methods by which its duTes, 
obligaTons and responsibiliTes are met to the saTsfacTon of the District.  Notwithstanding any other provision 
of this Agreement, the District reserves the right in its discreTon to remove from this Agreement any porTon of 
the Work and to separately contract for such services.  In the event that the District contracts with a third party 
to install certain landscaping or to otherwise perform services that might otherwise consTtute a porTon of the 
Work, Contractor agrees that it will be responsible for any such landscaping installed by the third party, and shall 
conTnue to perform all other services comprising the Work, including any future services that apply to the 
landscaping installed by the third party or to the areas where services were performed by the third party. 
 

3. MANNER OF CONTRACTOR'S PERFORMANCE. The Contractor agrees, as an independent 
contractor, to undertake the Work as specified in this Agreement or any AddiTonal Services Order (see SecTon 
7.c. herein) issued in connecTon with this Agreement. All Work shall be performed in a neat and professional 
manner reasonably acceptable to the District and shall be in accordance with industry standards, such as USF, 
IFAS, etc. The Contractor shall document all Work using the forms abached hereto as part of EXHIBIT C.  The 
performance of all services by the Contractor under this Agreement and related to this Agreement shall conform 
to any wriben instrucTons issued by the District.  
 
 In the event that Tme is lost due to heavy rains (“Rain Days”), the Contractor agrees to reschedule its 
employees and divide their Tme accordingly to complete all scheduled services during the same week as any 
Rain Days. The Contractor shall provide services on Saturdays if needed to make up Rain Days with prior 
noTficaTon to, and approval by, the District RepresentaTves (defined below). 
 
 Contractor in conducTng the Work shall use all due care to protect against any harm to persons or 
property.  If the Contractor’s acts or omissions result in any damage to property within the District, including but 
not limited to damage to landscape lighTng, irrigaTon system components, entry monuments, etc., the 
Contractor shall immediately noTfy the District and repair all damage – and/or replace damaged property – to 
the saTsfacTon of the District.  
 
 Contractor shall maintain at all Tmes strict discipline among its employees and shall not employ for work 
on the project any person unfit or without sufficient skills to perform the job for which such person is employed.  
All laborers and foremen shall perform all Work on the premises in a uniform to be designed by the Contractor, 
and shall maintain themselves in a neat and professional manner.  No smoking in or around the buildings will be 
permibed.  No Contractor solicitaTon of any kind is permibed on property. 
 

4. MONITORING OF SERVICES.  The District shall designate in wriTng one or more persons to 
act as the District’s representaTves with respect to the services to be performed under this Agreement (“District 
RepresentaTves”).  The District RepresentaTves shall have complete authority to transmit instrucTons, receive 
informaTon, interpret and define the District’s policies and decisions with respect to materials, equipment, 
elements, and systems perTnent to the Contractor’s services. This authority shall include but not be limited to 
verificaTon of correct Tming of services to be performed, methods of pruning, pest control and disease control. 
The District hereby designates Alex Boyer and Jim Oliver to act as the District RepresentaTves.  The Contractor 
shall not take direcTon from anyone other than the District RepresentaTves (e.g., the Contractor shall not take 
direcTon from individual District Board Supervisors, any representaTves of any local homeowner’s associaTons, 
any residents, etc.).  The District shall have the right to change its designated representaTves at any Tme by 
wriben noTce to the Contractor. 
 
 The Contractor shall provide to management a wriben report of work performed for each week with 
noTficaTon of any problem areas and a schedule of work for the upcoming month.  Further, the Contractor agrees 

Docusign Envelope ID: 2A3C255D-BAEA-4E65-8C79-B37AC8B345C2



 3 

to meet the District RepresentaTves no less than one (1) Tme per month to inspect the property to discuss 
condiTons, schedules, and items of concern regarding this Agreement.   
 
 If the District RepresentaTves idenTfy any deficient areas, the District RepresentaTves shall noTfy the 
Contractor whether through a wriben report or otherwise.  The Contractor shall then within the Tme period 
specified by the District RepresentaTves, or if no Tme is specified within forty-eight (48) hours, explain in wriTng 
what acTons shall be taken to remedy the deficiencies.   Upon approval by the District, the Contractor shall take 
such acTons as are necessary to address the deficiencies within the Tme period specified by the District, or if no 
Tme is specified by the District, then prior to the date of the next inspecTon.  If the Contractor does not respond 
or take acTon within the specified Tmes, and in addiTon to any rights under SecTon 18 or otherwise herein, the 
District shall have the rights to withhold some or all of the Contractor’s payments under this Agreement, and to 
contract with outside sources to perform necessary Work with all charges for such services to be deducted from 
the Contractor’s compensaTon.  Any oversight by the District RepresentaTves of Contractor’s Work is not 
intended to mean that the District shall underwrite, guarantee, or ensure that the Work is properly done by the 
Contractor, and it is the Contractor’s responsibility to perform the Work in accordance with this Agreement. 

 
5. SUBCONTRACTORS.  The Contractor shall not award any of the Work to any subcontractor 

without prior wriben approval of the District.  The Contractor shall be as fully responsible to the District for the 
acts and omissions of its subcontractors, and of persons either directly or indirectly employed by them, as the 
Contractor is for the acts and omissions of persons directly employed by the Contractor.  Nothing contained 
herein shall create contractual relaTons between any subcontractor and the District. 
 

6. EFFECTIVE DATE.  This Agreement shall be binding and effecTve as of the date that the 
Agreement is signed by the last of the ParTes hereto, and shall remain in effect as set forth in SecTon 7, unless 
terminated in accordance with the provisions of this Agreement. 
 

7. COMPENSATION; TERM.  
1. Work under this Agreement shall begin July 1, 2024 and end December 31, 2024, unless 

terminated earlier pursuant to the terms of this Agreement.   
2. As compensaTon for the Work, the District agrees to pay Contractor Thirty Thousand Five 

Hundred Eighty Three Dollars and Thirty Three Cents ($30,583.33) per month.  AddiTonally, for 
any services not included in the contract amount, such as Pine Straw Mulch and Annual Color 
Flowers (Prices set forth on Exhibit B), and only aler applying the provisions of SecTons 7.c. and 
7.d. below, the District agrees to pay Contractor pursuant to SecTon 7.d. below for such actual 
services rendered using the pricing specified in the Contractor’s Proposal Form.  All addiTonal 
work or services, and related compensaTon, shall be governed by SecTon 7.c. of this Agreement. 

3. Addi$onal Work.  Should the District desire that the Contractor provide addiTonal work and/or 
services relaTng to the District’s landscaping and irrigaTon systems, such addiTonal work and/or 
services shall be fully performed by the Contractor aler prior approval of a required AddiTonal 
Services Order (“ASO”).  The Contractor agrees that the District shall not be liable for the 
payment of any addiTonal work and/or services unless the District first authorizes the Contractor 
to perform such addiTonal work and/or services through an authorized and fully executed 
change order.  The Contractor shall be compensated for such agreed addiTonal work and/or 
services based upon a payment amount derived from the prices set forth in the Contractor’s 
proposal pricing (abached as part of EXHIBIT B).  Nothing herein shall be construed to require 
the District to use the Contractor for any such addiTonal work and/or services, and the District 
reserves the right to retain a different contractor to perform any addiTonal work and/or services. 

4. Payments by District.  The Contractor shall maintain records conforming to usual accounting 
practices.  Further, the Contractor agrees to render monthly invoices to the District, in writing, 
which shall be delivered or mailed to the District by the fifth (5th) day of the next 

Docusign Envelope ID: 2A3C255D-BAEA-4E65-8C79-B37AC8B345C2



 4 

succeeding month.  Each monthly invoice shall contain, at a minimum, the District's name, 
the Contractor's name, the invoice date, an invoice number, an itemized listing of all costs billed on 
the invoice with a description of each sufficient for the District to approve each cost, the time frame 
within which the services were provided, and the address or bank information to which payment 
is to be remitted.  Consistent with Florida’s Prompt Payment Act, Section 218.70 et al. of the 
Florida Statutes, these monthly invoices are due and payable within forty-five (45) days of 
receipt by the District. 

5. Payments by Contractor. Subject to the terms herein, Contractor will promptly pay in cash for all 
costs of labor, materials, services and equipment used in the performance of the Work, and upon 
the request of the District, Contractor will provide proof of such payment. Contractor agrees that 
it shall comply with SecTon 218.735(6), Florida Statutes, requiring payments to subcontractors 
and suppliers be made within ten (10) days of receipt of payment from the District. Unless 
prohibited by law, District may at any Tme make payments due to Contractor directly or by joint 
check, to any person or enTty for obligaTons incurred by Contractor in connecTon with the 
performance of Work, unless Contractor has first delivered wriben noTce to District of a dispute 
with any such person or enTty and has furnished security saTsfactory to District insuring against 
claims therefrom. Any payment so made will be credited against sums due Contractor in the 
same manner as if such payment had been made directly to Contractor. The provisions of this 
SecTon are intended solely for the benefit of District and will not extend to the benefit of any 
third persons, or obligate District or its sureTes in any way to any third party. Subject to the terms 
of this SecTon, Contractor will at all Tmes keep the District’s property, and each part thereof, 
free from any abachment, lien, claim of lien, or other encumbrance arising out of the Work. The 
District may demand, from Tme to Tme in its sole discreTon, that Contractor provide a detailed 
lisTng of any and all potenTal lien claimants (at all Ters) involved in the performance of the Work 
including, with respect to each such potenTal lien claimant, the name, scope of Work, sums paid 
to date, sums owed, and sums remaining to be paid.  Contractor waives any right to file 
mechanic’s and construcTon liens.   

 
8. INSURANCE. 
1. At the Contractor’s sole expense, the Contractor shall maintain throughout the term of this 

Agreement the following insurance: 
1. WORKERS’ COMPENSATION/EMPLOYER’S LIABILITY: Contractor will provide Workers’ 

CompensaTon insurance on behalf of all employees who are to provide a service under 
this Contract, as required under applicable Florida Statutes AND Employer’s Liability with 
limits of not less than $100,000.00 per employee per accident, $500,000.00 disease 
aggregate, and $100,000.00 per employee per disease.   

2. COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY: Commercial General Liability including but not 
limited to bodily injury, property damage, contractual, products and completed 
operaTons, and personal injury with limits of not less than $2,000,000.00 per 
occurrence, $2,000,000.00 aggregate covering all work performed under this Contract.  

3. AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY: Including bodily injury and property damage, including all 
vehicles owned, leased, hired and non-owned vehicles with limits of not less than 
$2,000,000.00 combined single limit covering all work performed under this Contract. 

4. UMBRELLA LIABILITY: With limits of not less than $2,000,000.00 per occurrence covering 
all work performed under this Contract. 

2. Each insurance policy required by this Contract shall: 
1. Apply separately to each insured against whom claim is made and suit is brought, except 

with respect to limits of the insurer’s liability. 
2. Be endorsed to state that coverage shall not be suspended, voided, or canceled by either 

party except aler 30 calendar days prior wriben noTce, has been given to the District. 

Docusign Envelope ID: 2A3C255D-BAEA-4E65-8C79-B37AC8B345C2



 5 

3. Be wriben to reflect that the aggregate limit will apply on a per claim basis. 
3. The District shall retain the right to review, at any Tme, coverage, form, and amount of insurance.  

All insurance cerTficates, and endorsements, shall be received by the District before the 
Contractor shall commence or conTnue work. 

4. The procuring of required policies of insurance shall not be construed to limit Contractor’s 
liability or to fulfill the indemnificaTon provisions and requirements of this Agreement. 

5. The Contractor shall be solely responsible for payment of all premiums for insurance contribuTng 
to the saTsfacTon of this Agreement and shall be solely responsible for the payment of all 
deducTbles and retenTons to which such policies are subject, whether or not the District is an 
insured under the policy. 

6. NoTces of accidents (occurrences) and noTces of claims associated with work being performed 
under this Contract shall be provided to the Contractor’s insurance company and to the District 
as soon as pracTcable aler noTce to the insured. 

7. Insurance requirements itemized in this Contract and required of the Contractor shall be 
provided on behalf of all sub-contractors to cover their operaTons performed under this 
Contract. The Contractor shall be held responsible for any modificaTons, deviaTons, or omissions 
in these insurance requirements as they apply to sub-contractors. 

8. All policies required by this Agreement, with the excepTon of Workers’ CompensaTon, or unless 
specific approval is given by the District, are to be wriben on an occurrence basis, shall name the 
District, its Supervisors, Officers, agents, employees, and representaTves as addiTonal insured 
as their interest may appear under this Agreement. Insurer(s), with the excepTon of Workers’ 
CompensaTon on non-leased employees, shall agree to waive all rights of subrogaTon against 
the District, its Supervisors, Officers, agents, employees or representaTves. 

9. If the Contractor fails to have secured and maintained the required insurance, the District has 
the right (without any obligaTon to do so, however), to secure such required insurance in which 
event, the Contractor shall pay the cost for that required insurance and shall furnish, upon 
demand, all informaTon that may be required in connecTon with the District’s obtaining the 
required insurance. 

 
9. INDEMNIFICATION.  To the fullest extent permibed by law, and in addiTon to any other 

obligaTons of Contractor under the Agreement or otherwise, Contractor shall indemnify, hold harmless, and 
defend the District and its, supervisors, staff, officers, consultants, agents, subcontractors and employees of each 
and any of all of the foregoing enTTes and individuals (together, “Indemnitees”) from all claims, liabiliTes, 
damages, losses and costs, including, but not limited to, reasonable aborney’s fees, to the extent caused, in part 
or in whole, by the negligence, recklessness, or intenTonally wrongful misconduct of the Contractor, or any 
subcontractor, supplier, or any individual or enTty directly or indirectly employed or used by any of the Contractor 
to perform any of the work.  In the event that any indemnificaTon, defense or hold harmless provision of this 
Contract is determined to be unenforceable, the provision shall be reformed to give the provision the maximum 
effect allowed by Florida law and for the benefit of the Indemnitees.  The Contractor shall ensure that any and 
all subcontractors, and suppliers, include this express paragraph for the benefit of the Indemnitees.   This secTon 
shall survive any terminaTon of this Agreement.   

 
10. LIMITATIONS ON GOVERNMENTAL LIABILITY.  Nothing in this Agreement shall be deemed as a 

waiver of immunity or limits of liability of the District beyond any statutory limited waiver of immunity or limits 
of liability which may have been adopted by the Florida Legislature in SecTon 768.28, Florida Statutes or other 
statute, and nothing in this Agreement shall inure to the benefit of any third party for the purpose of allowing 
any claim which would otherwise be barred under the Doctrine of Sovereign Immunity or by operaTon of law. 
 

11. WARRANTY AND COVENANT.  The Contractor warrants to the District that all materials 
furnished under this Agreement shall be new, and that all services and materials shall be of good quality, free 

Docusign Envelope ID: 2A3C255D-BAEA-4E65-8C79-B37AC8B345C2



 6 

from faults and defects.  The Contractor hereby warrants any materials and services for a period of one (1) year 
aler acceptance by the District or longer as required under Florida law.  With respect to any and all plant material 
provided pursuant to this Agreement or any separate work authorizaTon issued hereunder, all plant material 
shall be guaranteed to be in a saTsfactory growing condiTon and to live for a period of one (1) year from planTng 
except for annuals, which will be replaced seasonally. All plants that fail to survive under the guarantee shall be 
replaced as they fail with the same type and size as originally specified.  Contractor further warrants to the 
District those warranTes which Contractor otherwise warrants to others and the duraTon of such warranTes is 
as provided by Florida law unless longer guarantees or warranTes are provided for elsewhere in the Agreement 
(in which case the longer periods of Tme shall prevail).  Contractor shall replace or repair warranted items to the 
District’s saTsfacTon and in the District’s discreTon.  Neither final acceptance of the services, nor monthly or 
final payment therefore, nor any provision of the Agreement shall relieve Contractor of responsibility for 
defecTve or deficient materials or services.  If any of the services or materials are found to be defecTve, deficient 
or not in accordance with the Agreement, Contractor shall correct remove and replace it promptly aler receipt 
of a wriben noTce from the District and correct and pay for any other damage resulTng therefrom to District 
property or the property of landowners within the District. Contractor hereby cerTfies it is receiving the property 
in its as-is condiTon and has thoroughly inspected the property and addressed any present deficiencies, if any, 
with the District. Contractor shall be responsible for maintaining and warranTng all plant material maintained by 
Contractor as of the first date of the services.  

 
Contractor hereby covenants to the District that it shall perform the services: (i) using its best skill and 

judgment and in accordance with generally accepted professional standards and (ii) in compliance with all 
applicable federal, state, county, municipal, building and zoning, land use, environmental, public safety, non-
discriminaTon and disability accessibility laws, codes, ordinances, rules and regulaTons, permits and approvals 
(including any permits and approvals relaTng to water rights), including, without limitaTon, all professional 
registraTon (both corporate and individual) for all required basic disciplines that it shall perform.  Contractor 
hereby covenants to the District that any work product of the Contractor shall not call for the use nor infringe 
any patent, trademark, services mark, copyright or other proprietary interest claimed or held by any person or 
business enTty absent prior wriben consent from the District. 
 

12. ENVIRONMENTAL ACTIVITIES.  The Contractor agrees to use best management pracTces, 
consistent with industry standards, with respect to the storage, handling and use of chemicals (e.g., ferTlizers, 
pesTcides, etc.) and fuels.  The Contractor shall keep all equipment clean (e.g., chemical sprayers) and properly 
dispose of waste.  Further, the Contractor shall immediately noTfy the District of any chemical or fuel spills.  The 
Contractor shall be responsible for any environmental cleanup, replacement of any turf or plants harmed from 
chemical burns, and correcTng any other harm resulTng from the Work to be performed by Contractor.   

 
13. ACCEPTANCE OF THE SITE.  By execuTng this Agreement, the Contractor agrees that the 

Contractor was able to inspect the site prior to the Tme of submission of the proposal, and that the site is 
consistent with local community standards and that there are no deficiencies.  The Contractor agrees to be 
responsible for the care, health, maintenance, and replacement, if necessary, of the exisTng landscaping and 
irrigaTon system, in its current condiTon, and on an “as is” basis.  No changes to the compensaTon set forth in 
this Agreement shall be made based on any claim that the exisTng landscaping and/or site condiTons were not 
in good condiTon. 
 

14. TAX EXEMPT DIRECT PURCHASES.  The parTes agree that the District, in its discreTon, may elect 
to undertake a direct purchase of any or all materials used for the landscaping services, including but not limited 
to the direct purchase of ferTlizer.   In such event, the following condiTons shall apply: 
 

(a) The District may elect to purchase any or all materials directly from a supplier 
idenTfied by Contractor.  

Docusign Envelope ID: 2A3C255D-BAEA-4E65-8C79-B37AC8B345C2



 7 

 
(b)  Contractor shall furnish detailed Purchase Order RequisiTon Forms (“RequisiTons”) 
for all materials to be directly purchased by the District. 
 
(c) Upon receipt of a RequisiTon, the District shall review the RequisiTon and, if 
approved, issue its own purchase order directly to the supplier, with delivery to be made 
to the District on an F.O.B. job site basis. 
 
(d) The purchase order issued by the District shall include the District’s consumer 
cerTficate of exempTon number issued for Florida sales and use tax purposes. 
 
(e) Contractor will have contractual obligaTons to inspect, accept delivery of, and store 
the materials pending use of the materials as part of the landscaping services.  The 
contractor’s possession of the materials will consTtute a bailment.  The contractor, as 
bailee, will have the duty to safeguard, store and protect the materials while in its 
possession unTl returned to the District through use of the materials. 
 
(f) Aler verifying that delivery is in accordance with the purchase order, Contractor 
will submit a list indicaTng acceptance of goods from suppliers and concurrence with 
the District’s issuance of payment to the supplier.  District will process the invoices and 
issue payment directly to the supplier. 
 
(g) The District may purchase and maintain insurance sufficient to cover materials 
purchased directly by the District. 

 
(h) All payments for direct purchase materials made by the District, together with any 
state or local tax savings, shall be deducted from the compensaTon provided for in this 
Agreement. 

 
15. COMPLIANCE WITH GOVERNMENTAL REGULATION. The Contractor shall keep, observe, and 

perform all requirements of applicable local, State and Federal laws, rules, regulations, ordinances, 
permits, licenses, or other requirements or approvals.  Further, the Contractor shall notify the District in 
wriTng within five (5) days of the receipt of any noTce, order, required to comply noTce, or a report of a violaTon 
or an alleged violaTon, made by any local, State, or Federal governmental body or agency or subdivision thereof 
with respect to the services being rendered under this Agreement or any act or omission of the Contractor or 
any of its agents, servants, employees, or material men, or appliances, or any other requirements applicable to 
provision of services.  AddiTonally, the Contractor shall promptly comply with any requirement of such 
governmental enTty aler receipt of any such noTce, order, request to comply noTce, or report of a violaTon or 
an alleged violaTon. 
 

16. DEFAULT AND PROTECTION AGAINST THIRD PARTY INTERFERENCE.  A default by either party 
under this Agreement shall enTtle the other to all remedies available at law or in equity for breach of this 
Agreement, which may include, but not be limited to, the right of damages, injuncTve relief, and/or specific 
performance.  The District shall be solely responsible for enforcing its rights under this Agreement against any 
interfering third party.  Nothing contained in this Agreement shall limit or impair the District’s right to protect its 
rights from interference by a third party to this Agreement. 
 

17. CUSTOM AND USAGE. It is hereby agreed, any law, custom, or usage to the contrary 
notwithstanding, that the District shall have the right at all Tmes to enforce the condiTons and agreements 
contained in this Agreement in strict accordance with the terms of this Agreement, notwithstanding any conduct 

Docusign Envelope ID: 2A3C255D-BAEA-4E65-8C79-B37AC8B345C2



 8 

or custom on the part of the District in refraining from so doing; and further, that the failure of the District at any 
Tme or Tmes to strictly enforce its rights under this Agreement shall not be construed as having created a custom 
in any way or manner contrary to the specific condiTons and agreements of this Agreement, or as having in any 
way modified or waived the same. 
 

18. SUCCESSO
RS.   This Agreement shall inure to the benefit of and be binding upon the heirs, executors, administrators, 
successors, and assigns of the ParTes to this Agreement, except as expressly limited in this Agreement. 
 

19. TERMINAT
ION.  The District agrees that the Contractor may terminate this Agreement with cause by providing ninety (90) 
days wriben noTce of terminaTon to the District; provided, however, that the District shall be provided a 
reasonable opportunity to cure any failure under this Agreement.  The Contractor agrees that, notwithstanding 
any other provision of this Agreement, and regardless of whether any of the procedural steps set forth in SecTon 
4 of this Agreement are taken, the District may terminate this Agreement immediately with cause by providing 
wriben noTce of terminaTon to the Contractor. The District shall provide thirty (30) days wriben noTce of 
terminaTon without cause.  Any terminaTon by the District shall not result in liability to the District for 
consequenTal damages, lost profits, or any other damages or liability.  However, upon any terminaTon of this 
Agreement by the District, and as Contractor’s sole remedy, the Contractor shall be enTtled to payment for all 
Work and/or services rendered up unTl the effecTve terminaTon of this Agreement, subject to whatever claims 
or off-sets the District may have against the Contractor.   
 

20. PERMITS 
AND LICENSES.  All permits or licenses necessary for the Contractor to perform under this Agreement shall be 
obtained and paid for by the Contractor. 
 

21. E-VERIFY REQUIREMENTS. The Contractor shall comply with and perform all applicable 
provisions of SecTon 448.095, Florida Statutes.  
 

22. ASSIGNM
ENT.  Neither the District nor the Contractor may assign this Agreement without the prior wriben approval of 
the other, which approval shall not be unreasonably withheld.  Any purported assignment of this Agreement 
without such prior wriben approval shall be void.   
 

23. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR STATUS. In all mabers relaTng to this Agreement, the Contractor 
shall be acTng as an independent Contractor. Neither the Contractor nor employees of the Contractor, if there 
are any, are employees of the District under the meaning or applicaTon of any Federal or State Unemployment 
or Insurance Laws or Old Age Laws or otherwise. The Contractor agrees to assume all liabiliTes or obligaTons 
imposed by any one or more of such laws with respect to employees of the Contractor, if there are any, in the 
performance of this Agreement. The Contractor shall not have any authority to assume or create any obligaTon, 
express or implied, on behalf of the District and the Contractor shall have no authority to represent the District 
as an agent, employee, or in any other capacity, unless otherwise set forth in this Agreement. 
 

24. HEADINGS FOR CONVENIENCE ONLY. The descripTve headings in this Agreement are for 
convenience only and shall neither control nor affect the meaning or construcTon of any of the provisions of this 
Agreement. 
 

25. AGREEMENT.  This instrument, together with its abachments which are hereby incorporated 
herein, shall consTtute the final and complete expression of this Agreement between the District and Contractor 
relaTng to the subject maber of this Agreement.   

Docusign Envelope ID: 2A3C255D-BAEA-4E65-8C79-B37AC8B345C2



 9 

 
26. ENFORCEMENT OF AGREEMENT.  In the event that either the District or the Contractor is 

required to enforce this Agreement by court proceedings or otherwise, then the prevailing party shall be enTtled 
to recover all fees and costs incurred, including reasonable aborneys’ fees, paralegal fees and costs for trial, 
mediaTon, or appellate proceedings. 
 

27. AMENDMENTS.  Amendments to and waivers of the provisions contained in this 
Agreement may be made only by an instrument in wriTng which is executed by both the District and the 
Contractor. 
 

28. AUTHORIZATION.  The execuTon of this Agreement has been duly authorized by the appropriate 
body or official of the District and the Contractor, both the District and the Contractor have complied with all the 
requirements of law, and both the District and the Contractor have full power and authority to comply with the 
terms and provisions of this instrument. 
 

29. NOTICES.  Any noTce, demand, request or communicaTon required or permibed hereunder 
(“NoTce”) shall be in wriTng and sent by hand delivery, United States cerTfied mail, or by recognized overnight 
delivery service, addressed as follows: 
 

A. If to the District: Six Mile Creek CDD 
    475 West Town Place, Suite 114 
    St. AugusTne, Florida 32092   
    Attn:  District Manager 

 
With a copy to: Kutak Rock, LLC 

      107 West College Avenue 
      Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
    Attn:  District Counsel  
 

B. If to Contractor:  BrightView Landscape Services, Inc. 
    11530 Davis Creek Court 
    Jacksonville, Florida 32256 
    Abn: Rodney Hicks – Branch Manager 

 
 Except as otherwise provided in this Agreement, any NoTce shall be deemed received only upon actual 
delivery at the address set forth above.  Notices delivered after 5:00 p.m. (at the place of delivery) or on a non-
business day, shall be deemed received on the next business day.  If any time for giving Notice contained in this 
Agreement would otherwise expire on a non-business day, the NoTce period shall be extended to the next 
succeeding business day.  Saturdays, Sundays, and legal holidays recognized by the United States government shall not 
be regarded as business days.  Counsel for the District and counsel for the Contractor may deliver Notice on behalf 
of the District and the Contractor.  Any party or other person to whom Notices are to be sent or copied may notify 
the other parties and addressees of any change in name or address to which Notices shall be sent by providing the 
same on five (5) days written notice to the parTes and addressees set forth herein. 
 

30. THIRD PARTY BENEFICIARIES. This Agreement is solely for the benefit of the District and the 
Contractor and no right or cause of acTon shall accrue upon or by reason, to or for the benefit of any third party 
not a formal party to this Agreement. Nothing in this Agreement expressed or implied is intended or shall be 
construed to confer upon any person or corporaTon other than the District and the Contractor any right, remedy, 
or claim under or by reason of this Agreement or any of the provisions or condiTons of this Agreement; and all 
of the provisions, representaTons, covenants, and condiTons contained in this Agreement shall inure to the sole 

Docusign Envelope ID: 2A3C255D-BAEA-4E65-8C79-B37AC8B345C2



 10 

benefit of and shall be binding upon the District and the Contractor and their respecTve representaTves, 
successors, and assigns. 
 

31. CONTROLLING LAW AND VENUE. This Agreement and the provisions contained in this 
Agreement shall be construed, interpreted, and controlled according to the laws of the State of Florida.  Venue 
for any legal acTons regarding this Agreement shall be St. Johns County, Florida. 
 

32. PUBLIC RECORDS.  The Contractor understands and agrees that all documents of any kind 
provided to the District in connecTon with this Agreement may be public records, and, accordingly, Contractor 
agrees to comply with all applicable provisions of Florida law in handling such records, including but not limited 
to SecTon 119.0701, Florida Statutes. Contractor acknowledges that the designated public records custodian for 
the District is the District Manager (“Public Records Custodian”).  Among other requirements and to the extent 
applicable by law, the Contractor shall 1) keep and maintain public records required by the District to perform 
the service; 2) upon request by the Public Records Custodian, provide the District with the requested public 
records or allow the records to be inspected or copied within a  reasonable Tme period at a cost that does not 
exceed the cost provided in Chapter 119, Florida Statutes; 3) ensure that public records which are exempt or 
confidenTal, and exempt from public records disclosure requirements, are not disclosed except as authorized by 
law for the duraTon of the contract term and following the contract term if the Contractor does not transfer the 
records to the Public Records Custodian of the District; and 4) upon compleTon of the contract, transfer to the 
District, at no cost, all  public records in Contractor’s possession or, alternaTvely, keep, maintain and meet all 
applicable  requirements for retaining public records pursuant to Florida laws.  When such public records are 
transferred by the Contractor, the Contractor shall destroy any duplicate public records that are exempt or 
confidenTal and exempt from public records disclosure requirements.  All records stored electronically must be 
provided to the District in a format that is compaTble with Microsol Word or Adobe PDF formats.   
 
IF THE CONTRACTOR HAS QUESTIONS REGARDING THE APPLICATION OF CHAPTER 119, 
FLORIDA STATUTES, TO THE CONTRACTOR’S DUTY TO PROVIDE PUBLIC RECORDS 
RELATING TO THIS CONTRACT, CONTACT THE CUSTODIAN OF PUBLIC RECORDS AT (904) 
940-5850, OR BY EMAIL AT JOLIVER@GMSNF.COM, OR BY REGULAR MAIL AT 475 WEST 
TOWN PLACE, SUITE 114, ST. AUGUSTINE, FLORIDA 32092. 
 

33. SEVERABILITY.  The invalidity or unenforceability of any one or more provisions of this 
Agreement shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remaining porTons of this Agreement, or any part 
of this Agreement not held to be invalid or unenforceable. 
 

34. ARM’S LENGTH TRANSACTION. This Agreement has been negoTated fully between the District 
and the Contractor as an arm’s length transacTon. The District and the Contractor parTcipated fully in the 
preparaTon of this Agreement with the assistance of their respecTve counsel.  In the case of a dispute concerning 
the interpretaTon of any provision of this Agreement, the parTes are each deemed to have draled, chosen, and 
selected the language, and any doubrul language will not be interpreted or construed against any party. 
 

35. COUNTERPARTS. This Agreement may be executed in any number of counterparts, each of which 
when executed and delivered shall be an original; however, all such counterparts together shall consTtute, but 
one and the same instrument. 
 
  
 

[THIS SPACE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK] 

Docusign Envelope ID: 2A3C255D-BAEA-4E65-8C79-B37AC8B345C2



 11 

  

Docusign Envelope ID: 2A3C255D-BAEA-4E65-8C79-B37AC8B345C2



 12 

 
 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties execute this Agreement as set forth below. 
 
 ATTEST:  SIX MILE CREEK 
    COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT  
    DISTRICT 
 
 ___________________________ ______________________________ 
 By: ________________________ By: ___________________________ 
 □ Secretary  □ Chairperson 
 □ Assistant Secretary □ Vice Chairperson 
 
    Date: _________________________ 
 
 
 ATTEST:  BRIGHTVIEW LANDSCAPE SERVICES, INC. 
 
 
 ______________________________ ______________________________ 
 By:  __________________________ By: ___________________________ 
 Its: ___________________________ Its: ___________________________ 
 
    Date: _________________________ 
 
Exhibit A:   Scope of Services 
Exhibit B: Proposal Pricing  
Exhibit C:   Other Forms 
Exhibit D: Maintenance Map 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

Docusign Envelope ID: 2A3C255D-BAEA-4E65-8C79-B37AC8B345C2

Gregg Kern

  
Jim Oliver



 13 

EXHIBIT “A” 

SCOPE OF SERVICES 

 

 

 

Docusign Envelope ID: 2A3C255D-BAEA-4E65-8C79-B37AC8B345C2



 14 

 

 

 

Docusign Envelope ID: 2A3C255D-BAEA-4E65-8C79-B37AC8B345C2



 15 

 

 

 

 

Docusign Envelope ID: 2A3C255D-BAEA-4E65-8C79-B37AC8B345C2



 16 

 

 

 

 

Docusign Envelope ID: 2A3C255D-BAEA-4E65-8C79-B37AC8B345C2



 17 

 

 

 

Docusign Envelope ID: 2A3C255D-BAEA-4E65-8C79-B37AC8B345C2



 18 

Exhibit “B” 

PRICING 

 

Docusign Envelope ID: 2A3C255D-BAEA-4E65-8C79-B37AC8B345C2



 19 

  

The picture can't be displayed.

The picture can't be displayed.

Docusign Envelope ID: 2A3C255D-BAEA-4E65-8C79-B37AC8B345C2



 20 

 
EXHIBIT “C” 

OTHER FORMS 

Docusign Envelope ID: 2A3C255D-BAEA-4E65-8C79-B37AC8B345C2



 21 

DAILY WORK JOURNAL 
 
DATE:     
 
 
DESCRIPTION OF WORK PERFORMED TODAY:       
 
              
 
              
 
              
 
              
 
              
 
              
 
              
 
LOCATIONS:             
 
              
 
              
 
              
 
              
 
              
 
ISSUES REQUIRING ATTENTION:            
(Please no$fy District Rep. if any)  
              
 
              

              

 
 

Docusign Envelope ID: 2A3C255D-BAEA-4E65-8C79-B37AC8B345C2



 22 

SIX MILE CREEK CDD  
 

PEST MANAGEMENT REPORT 
 
 
 

DATE:     
 
 
SYMPTOMS:            

             

               

LOCATION:             

             

              

 
PROBABLE CAUSE OF DAMAGE:          

             

             

              

 
ESTIMATED MATERIALS REQUIRED FOR TREATMENT:        

             

             

              

CERTIFIED PESTICIDE APPLICATOR’S NAME:          
 
REPRESENTATIVE NAME:             

(THE INVOICE FOR THIS WORK MUST MATCH THE DESCRIPTION OF THIS SERVICE REQUEST) 

  

Docusign Envelope ID: 2A3C255D-BAEA-4E65-8C79-B37AC8B345C2



 23 

SIX MILE CREEK CDD 
  

IRRIGATION REPAIR REQUEST FORM 
 
 

DATE:     
 
DAMAGE:            

             

               

LOCATION:            

             

               

PROBABLE CAUSE OF DAMAGE:          

             

             

              

 
ESTIMATED COST OF MATERIALS & LABOR REQUIRED FOR REPAIR:     

             

             

              

 
 
IRRIGATION TECHNICIAN’S NAME:           

REPRESENTATIVE NAME:           

(THE INVOICE FOR THIS WORK MUST MATCH THE DESCRIPTION OF THIS SERVICE REQUEST) 

 

 
 

Docusign Envelope ID: 2A3C255D-BAEA-4E65-8C79-B37AC8B345C2



brightview.com 2

Services Summary

Questions? Reach out!

For the areas specified below: Perform annual landscape
maintenance program.

Annual Cost: $367,000.00

Docusign Envelope ID: 2A3C255D-BAEA-4E65-8C79-B37AC8B345C2



 24 

EXHIBIT “D” 

MAINTENANCE MAP 

 

 

 

The picture can't be displayed.

Docusign Envelope ID: 2A3C255D-BAEA-4E65-8C79-B37AC8B345C2



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

2. 



AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT AND BRIGHTVIEW LANDSCAPE SERVICES, INC., 

FOR GOLDENROD ENHANCEMENTS 
 
 THIS AGREEMENT (“Agreement”) is made and entered into this 7th day of August, 2024, 
by and between: 
 

SIX MILE CREEK Community Development District, a local unit of special-
purpose government established pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, being 
situated in St. Johns County, Florida, and whose mailing address is 475 West Town 
Place, Suite 114, St. Augustine, Florida 32092 (“District”); and 
 
BRIGHTVIEW LANDSCAPE SERVICES, INC., a Florida corporation with a 
mailing address of 11530 Davis Creek Court, Jacksonville, Florida 32256 
(“Contractor”, together with District,  “Parties”).  

 
RECITALS 

 
 WHEREAS, the District is a local unit of special-purpose government established pursuant 
to the Uniform Community Development District Act of 1980, as codified in Chapter 190, Florida 
Statutes (the “Act”), by ordinance adopted by St. Johns County, Florida; and 
 

WHEREAS, the District was established for the purpose of planning, financing, 
constructing, operating and/or maintaining certain infrastructure; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the District has a need to retain an independent contractor to provide landscape 
installation services; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Contractor submitted a proposal and represents that it is qualified to provide 
landscape installation services and has agreed to provide to the District those services identified in 
Exhibit A, attached hereto and incorporated by reference herein (“Services”); and 
 
 WHEREAS, the District and Contractor warrant and agree that they have all right, power 
and authority to enter into and be bound by this Agreement. 
   
 NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the recitals, agreements, and mutual covenants 
contained herein, and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which 
are hereby acknowledged by the Parties, the Parties agree as follows: 
 
 SECTION 1. INCORPORATION OF RECITALS.  The recitals stated above are true and 
correct and by this reference are incorporated by reference as a material part of this Agreement. 
 

SECTION 2. DUTIES. The District agrees to use Contractor to provide the Services in 
accordance with the terms of this Agreement.  The duties, obligations, and responsibilities of the 
Contractor are described in Exhibit A hereto.   

 

Docusign Envelope ID: ECEA6005-DC47-4BA3-85CB-D7451154CDE2



A. Contractor shall provide landscape installation services, as described in Exhibit A.  
The Services shall include any effort specifically required by this Agreement and 
Exhibit A reasonably necessary to allow the District to receive the maximum 
benefit of all of the Services and items described herein and demonstrated in 
Exhibit A, including but not limited to, the repair, construction, installation, and 
all materials reasonably necessary. To the extent any of the provisions of this 
Agreement are in conflict with the provisions of Exhibit A, this Agreement 
controls. 

 
B. Services shall  be performed and completed no later than September 30, 2024.   
 
C. This Agreement grants to Contractor the right to enter the lands that are subject to 

this Agreement, for those purposes described in this Agreement, and Contractor 
hereby agrees to comply with all applicable laws, rules, and regulations. 

 
D. Contractor shall perform all Services in a neat and workmanlike manner.  In the 

event the District in its sole determination, finds that the work of Contractor is not 
satisfactory to District, District shall have the right to immediately terminate this 
Agreement and will only be responsible for payment of work satisfactorily 
completed and for materials actually incorporated into the Services. 

 
E. Contractor shall be solely responsible for the means, manner and methods by which 

its duties, obligations and responsibilities are met to the satisfaction of the District. 
While providing the Services, the Contractor shall assign such staff as may be 
required, and such staff shall be responsible for coordinating, expediting, and 
controlling all aspects to assure completion of the Services.  

 
F. Contractor shall report directly to the District Manager.  Contractor shall use all 

due care to protect the property of the District, its residents and landowners from 
damage.  Contractor agrees to repair any damage resulting from Contractor’s 
activities and work within twenty-four (24) hours. 

 
G. Contractor shall keep the premises and surrounding area free from accumulation of 

waste materials or rubbish caused by operations under the Agreement.  At 
completion of the Services, the Contractor shall remove from the site waste 
materials, rubbish, tools, construction equipment, machinery and surplus materials.  
If the Contractor fails to clean up as provided herein, the District may do so and the 
cost thereof shall be charged to the Contractor. 

 
SECTION 3.  COMPENSATION, PAYMENT, AND RETAINAGE.   

 
A. The District shall pay Contractor Seventy Nine Thousand Three Hundred Twenty 

Four Dollars and Nineteen Cents ($79,324.19) for the Services as identified in 
Exhibit A attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference. Contractor shall 
invoice the District upon completion and acceptance of the Services by the District. 
The District shall provide payment within forty-five (45) days of receipt of the 

Docusign Envelope ID: ECEA6005-DC47-4BA3-85CB-D7451154CDE2



invoice. Such amounts include all materials and labor provided for in Exhibit A 
and all items, labor, materials, or otherwise, to provide the District the maximum 
benefits of the Services.   

 
B. If the District should desire additional work or services, the Contractor agrees to 

negotiate in good faith to undertake such additional work or services.  Upon 
successful negotiations, the Parties shall agree in writing to an addendum, addenda, 
or change order(s) to this Agreement.  The Contractor shall be compensated for 
such agreed additional work or services based upon a payment amount acceptable 
to the parties and agreed to in writing. 

 
C. The District may require, as a condition precedent to making any payment to the 

Contractor, that all subcontractors, material men, suppliers or laborers be paid and 
require evidence, in the form of lien releases or partial waivers of lien, to be 
submitted to the District by those subcontractors, material men, suppliers or 
laborers, and further require that the Contractor provide an Affidavit relating to the 
payment of said indebtedness. Further, the District shall have the right to require, 
as a condition precedent to making any payment, evidence from the Contractor, in 
a form satisfactory to the District, that any indebtedness of the Contractor, as to 
services to the District, has been paid and that the Contractor has met all of the 
obligations with regard to the  withholding and payment of taxes, Social Security 
payments, Workmen’s Compensation, Unemployment Compensation 
contributions, and similar payroll deductions from the wages of employees. 

 
SECTION 4. WARRANTY.  The Contractor warrants to the District that all materials 

furnished under this Agreement shall be new, and that all services and materials shall be of good 
quality, free from faults and defects, and will conform to the standards and practices for projects 
of similar design and complexity in an expeditious and economical manner consistent with the 
best interest of the District. In addition to all manufacturer warranties for materials purchased for 
purposes of this Agreement, all Work provided by the Contractor pursuant to this Agreement shall 
be warranted for two (2) years from the date of acceptance of the Work by the District.  Contractor 
shall replace or repair warranted items to the District’s satisfaction and in the District’s discretion.  
Neither final acceptance of the Work, nor final payment therefore, nor any provision of the 
Agreement shall relieve Contractor of responsibility for defective or deficient materials or 
Services.  If any of the materials or Services are found to be defective, deficient or not in 
accordance with the Agreement, Contractor shall correct, remove and replace it promptly after 
receipt of a written notice from the District and correct and pay for any other damage resulting 
therefrom to District property or the property of landowner’s within the District.  
 
 SECTION 5. INSURANCE. 
 

A. The Contractor shall maintain throughout the term of this Agreement the following 
insurance: 

 
(1) Worker’s Compensation Insurance in accordance with the laws of the State 

of Florida. 

Docusign Envelope ID: ECEA6005-DC47-4BA3-85CB-D7451154CDE2



  
(2) Commercial General Liability Insurance covering the Contractor’s legal 

liability for bodily injuries, with limits of not less than One Million Dollars 
($1,000,000) combined single limit bodily injury and property damage 
liability, and covering at least the following hazards: 

 
(i) Independent Contractors Coverage for bodily injury and property 

damage in connection with any subcontractors’ operation. 
 

(3) Employer’s Liability Coverage with limits of at least One Million Dollars 
($1,000,000) per accident or disease. 

 
(4) Automobile Liability Insurance for bodily injuries in limits of not less than 

One Million Dollars ($1,000,000) combined single limit bodily injury and 
for property damage, providing coverage for any accident arising out of or 
resulting from the operation, maintenance, or use by the Contractor of any 
owned, non-owned, or hired automobiles, trailers, or other equipment 
required to be licensed. 

 
B. The District, its staff, consultants and supervisors shall be named as additional 

insured.  The Contractor shall furnish the District with the Certificate of Insurance 
evidencing compliance with this requirement.  No certificate shall be acceptable to 
the District unless it provides that any change or termination within the policy 
periods of the insurance coverage, as certified, shall not be effective within thirty 
(30) days of prior written notice to the District.  Insurance coverage shall be from 
a reputable insurance carrier, licensed to conduct business in the State of Florida. 

 
C. If the Contractor fails to have secured and maintained the required insurance, the 

District has the right but not the obligation to secure such required insurance in 
which event the Contractor shall pay the cost for that required insurance and shall 
furnish, upon demand, all information that may be required in connection with the 
District’s obtaining the required insurance. 

 
 SECTION 6. INDEMNIFICATION. 

 
A. Contractor agrees to defend, indemnify, and hold harmless the District and its 

officers, agents, employees, successors, assigns, members, affiliates, or 
representatives from any and all liability, claims, actions, suits, liens, demands, 
costs, interest, expenses, damages, penalties, fines, judgments against the District, 
or loss or damage, whether monetary or otherwise, arising out of, wholly or in part 
by, or in connection with the Services to be performed by Contractor, its 
subcontractors, its employees and agents in connection with this Agreement, 
including litigation, mediation, arbitration, appellate, or settlement proceedings 
with respect thereto.  Additionally, nothing in this Agreement requires Contractor 
to indemnify the District for the District’s percentage of fault if the District is 
adjudged to be more than 50% at fault for any claims against the District and 

Docusign Envelope ID: ECEA6005-DC47-4BA3-85CB-D7451154CDE2



Contractor as jointly liable parties; however, Contractor shall indemnify the District 
for any and all percentage of fault attributable to Contractor for claims against the 
District, regardless whether the District is adjudged to be more or less than 50% at 
fault.  

 
B. Obligations under this section shall include the payment of all settlements, 

judgments, damages, liquidated damages, penalties, forfeitures, back pay awards, 
court costs, arbitration and/or mediation costs, litigation expenses, attorneys’ fees, 
paralegal fees, expert witness fees (incurred in court, out of court, on appeal, or in 
bankruptcy proceedings), any interest, expenses, damages, penalties, fines, or 
judgments against the District. 
 

 SECTION 7. LIMITATIONS ON GOVERNMENTAL LIABILITY.  Nothing in this Agreement 
shall be deemed as a waiver of the District’s sovereign immunity or the District’s limits of liability 
as set forth in Section 768.28, Florida Statutes, or other statute, and nothing in this Agreement 
shall inure to the benefit of any third party for the purpose of allowing any claim which would 
otherwise be barred under such limitations of liability or by operation of law.  

 
 SECTION 8. COMPLIANCE WITH GOVERNMENTAL REGULATION.  The Contractor shall 
keep, observe, and perform all requirements of applicable local, State, and Federal laws, rules, 
regulations, or ordinances.  If the Contractor fails to notify the District in writing within five (5) 
days of the receipt of any notice, order, required to comply notice, or a report of a violation or an 
alleged violation, made by any local, State, or Federal governmental body or agency or subdivision 
thereof with respect to the services being rendered under this Agreement or any action of the 
Contractor or any of its agents, servants, employees, or materialmen, or with respect to terms, 
wages, hours, conditions of employment, safety appliances, or any other requirements applicable 
to provision of services, or fails to comply with any requirement of such agency within five (5) 
days after receipt of any such notice, order, request to comply notice, or report of a violation or an 
alleged violation, the District may terminate this Agreement, such termination to be effective upon 
the giving of notice of termination. 
 
 SECTION 9. LIENS AND CLAIMS.  The Contractor shall promptly and properly pay for 
all labor employed, materials purchased, and equipment hired by it to perform under this 
Agreement.  The Contractor shall keep the District’s property free from any materialmen’s or 
mechanic’s liens and claims or notices in respect to such liens and claims, which arise by reason 
of the Contractor’s performance under this Agreement, and the Contractor shall immediately 
discharge any such claim or lien.  In the event that the Contractor does not pay or satisfy such 
claim or lien within three (3) business days after the filing of notice thereof, the District, in addition 
to any and all other remedies available under this Agreement, may terminate this Agreement to be 
effective immediately upon the giving of notice of termination. 

 
SECTION 10. DEFAULT AND PROTECTION AGAINST THIRD PARTY INTERFERENCE.  A 

default by either party under this Agreement shall entitle the other to all remedies available at law 
or in equity, which may include, but not be limited to, the right of damages, injunctive relief, and/or 
specific performance.  The District shall be solely responsible for enforcing its rights under this 

Docusign Envelope ID: ECEA6005-DC47-4BA3-85CB-D7451154CDE2



Agreement against any interfering third party.  Nothing contained in this Agreement shall limit or 
impair the District’s right to protect its rights from interference by a third party to this Agreement. 

 
SECTION 11. CUSTOM AND USAGE.  It is hereby agreed, any law, custom, or usage to the 

contrary notwithstanding, that the District shall have the right at all times to enforce the conditions 
and agreements contained in this Agreement in strict accordance with the terms of this Agreement, 
notwithstanding any conduct or custom on the part of the District in refraining from so doing; and 
further, that the failure of the District at any time or times to strictly enforce its rights under this 
Agreement shall not be construed as having created a custom in any way or manner contrary to 
the specific conditions and agreements of this Agreement, or as having in any way modified or 
waived the same. 

 
SECTION 12. SUCCESSORS.  This Agreement shall inure to the benefit of and be binding 

upon the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the Parties to this Agreement, 
except as expressly limited in this Agreement. 

 
 SECTION 13. TERMINATION.  The District agrees that the Contractor may terminate this 
Agreement with cause by providing thirty (30) days’ written notice of termination to the District 
stating a failure of the District to perform according to the terms of this Agreement; provided, 
however, that the District shall be provided a reasonable opportunity to cure any failure under this 
Agreement.  The Contractor agrees that the District may terminate this Agreement immediately 
for cause by providing written notice of termination to the Contractor. The District shall provide 
thirty (30) days’ written notice of termination without cause.  Upon any termination of this 
Agreement, the Contractor shall be entitled to payment for all work and/or services rendered up 
until the effective termination of this Agreement, subject to whatever claims or off-sets the District 
may have against the Contractor.   

 
SECTION 14. PERMITS AND LICENSES.  All permits and licenses required by any 

governmental agency directly for the District shall be obtained and paid for by the District.  All 
other permits or licenses necessary for the Contractor to perform under this Agreement shall be 
obtained and paid for by the Contractor. 

 
 SECTION 15. ASSIGNMENT.  Neither the District nor the Contractor may assign this 
Agreement without the prior written approval of the other.  Any purported assignment without 
such approval shall be void. 
 
 SECTION 16. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR STATUS.  In all matters relating to this 
Agreement, the Contractor shall be acting as an independent contractor.  Neither the Contractor 
nor employees of the Contractor, if there are any, are employees of the District under the meaning 
or application of any Federal or State Unemployment or Insurance Laws or Old Age Laws or 
otherwise.  The Contractor agrees to assume all liabilities or obligations imposed by any one or 
more of such laws with respect to employees of the Contractor, if there are any, in the performance 
of this Agreement.  The Contractor shall not have any authority to assume or create any obligation, 
express or implied, on behalf of the District and the Contractor shall have no authority to represent 
the District as an agent, employee, or in any other capacity, unless otherwise set forth in this 
Agreement. 

Docusign Envelope ID: ECEA6005-DC47-4BA3-85CB-D7451154CDE2



 
 SECTION 17. HEADINGS FOR CONVENIENCE ONLY.  The descriptive headings in this 
Agreement are for convenience only and shall neither control nor affect the meaning or 
construction of any of the provisions of this Agreement. 
 
 SECTION 18. ENFORCEMENT OF AGREEMENT.  In the event that either the District or the 
Contractor is required to enforce this Agreement by court proceedings or otherwise, then the 
prevailing party shall be entitled to recover all fees and costs incurred, including reasonable 
attorneys’ fees and costs for trial, alternative dispute resolution, or appellate proceedings. 
 
 SECTION 19. AGREEMENT.  This instrument shall constitute the final and complete 
expression of this Agreement between the Parties relating to the subject matter of this Agreement. 
None of the provisions of Exhibit A shall apply to this Agreement and Exhibit A shall not be 
incorporated herein, except that Exhibit A is applicable to the extent that it states the scope of 
services for the labor and materials to be provided under this Agreement. 
 
 SECTION 20. AMENDMENTS.  Amendments to and waivers of the provisions contained in 
this Agreement may be made only by an instrument in writing which is executed by both Parties. 
 
 SECTION 21. AUTHORIZATION.  The execution of this Agreement has been duly 
authorized by the appropriate body or official of the Parties, the Parties have complied with all the 
requirements of law, and the Parties have full power and authority to comply with the terms and 
provisions of this Agreement. 

 
 SECTION 22. NOTICES.  All notices, requests, consents and other communications under 
this Agreement (“Notice” or “Notices”) shall be in writing and shall be hand delivered, mailed by 
First Class Mail, postage prepaid, or sent by overnight delivery service, to the Parties, as follows: 
 
 
 A. If to District:   Six Mile Creek Community Development District 
      475 West Town Place, Suite 114 
      St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
      Attn:  District Manager 
 

With a copy to:  Kutak Rock LLP 
      107 West College Avenue 
      Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
      Attn: District Counsel 
 

B. If to the Contractor:  BrightView Landscape Services, Inc. 
     11530 Davis Creek Court 
     Jacksonville, Florida 32256 

      Attn: Rodney Hicks – Branch Manager 
 
 

Docusign Envelope ID: ECEA6005-DC47-4BA3-85CB-D7451154CDE2



 Except as otherwise provided in this Agreement, any Notice shall be deemed received only 
upon actual delivery at the address set forth above.  Notices delivered after 5:00 p.m. (at the place 
of delivery) or on a non-business day, shall be deemed received on the next business day.  If any 
time for giving Notice contained in this Agreement would otherwise expire on a non-business day, 
the Notice period shall be extended to the next succeeding business day.  Saturdays, Sundays, and 
legal holidays recognized by the United States government shall not be regarded as business days.  
Counsel for the District and counsel for the Contractor may deliver Notices on behalf of the District 
and the Contractor.  Any party or other person to whom Notices are to be sent or copied may notify 
the Parties and addressees of any change in name or address to which Notices shall be sent by 
providing the same on five (5) days written notice to the Parties and addressees set forth in this 
Agreement. 
 

SECTION 23. THIRD PARTY BENEFICIARIES.  This Agreement is solely for the benefit of 
the Parties hereto and no right or cause of action shall accrue upon or by reason, to or for the 
benefit of any third party not a formal party to this Agreement.  Nothing in this Agreement 
expressed or implied is intended or shall be construed to confer upon any person or corporation 
other than the Parties hereto any right, remedy, or claim under or by reason of this Agreement or 
any of the provisions or conditions of this Agreement; and all of the provisions, representations, 
covenants, and conditions contained in this Agreement shall inure to the sole benefit of and shall 
be binding upon the Parties hereto and their respective representatives, successors, and assigns. 

 
 SECTION 24. CONTROLLING LAW AND VENUE.  This Agreement and the provisions 
contained in this Agreement shall be construed, interpreted, and controlled according to the laws 
of the State of Florida.  All actions and disputes shall be brought in the proper court and venue, 
which shall be St. Johns County, Florida. 

 
 SECTION 25. COMPLIANCE WITH PUBLIC RECORDS LAWS.  Contractor understands and 
agrees that all documents of any kind provided to the District in connection with this Agreement 
may be public records, and, accordingly, Contractor agrees to comply with all applicable 
provisions of Florida law in handling such records, including but not limited to Section 119.0701, 
Florida Statutes. Contractor acknowledges that the designated public records custodian for the 
District is Jim Oliver (“Public Records Custodian”).  Among other requirements and to the extent 
applicable by law, the Contractor shall 1) keep and maintain public records required by the District 
to perform the service; 2) upon request by the Public Records Custodian, provide the District with 
the requested public records or allow the records to be inspected or copied within a  reasonable 
time period at a cost that does not exceed the cost provided in Chapter 119, Florida Statutes; 3) 
ensure that public records which are exempt or confidential, and exempt from public records 
disclosure requirements, are not disclosed except as authorized by law for the duration of the 
contract term and following the contract term if the Contractor does not transfer the records to the 
Public Records Custodian of the District; and 4) upon completion of the contract, transfer to the 
District, at no cost, all  public records in Contractor’s possession or, alternatively, keep, maintain 
and meet all applicable  requirements for retaining public records pursuant to Florida laws.  When 
such public records are transferred by the Contractor, the Contractor shall destroy any duplicate 
public records that are exempt or confidential and exempt from public records disclosure 
requirements.  All records stored electronically must be provided to the District in a format that is 
compatible with Microsoft Word or Adobe PDF formats.   

Docusign Envelope ID: ECEA6005-DC47-4BA3-85CB-D7451154CDE2



 
IF THE CONTRACTOR HAS QUESTIONS REGARDING THE 
APPLICATION OF CHAPTER 119, FLORIDA STATUTES, TO THE 
CONTRACTOR’S DUTY TO PROVIDE PUBLIC RECORDS RELATING 
TO THIS CONTRACT, CONTACT THE CUSTODIAN OF PUBLIC 
RECORDS AT (904) 940-5850, OR BY EMAIL AT 
JOLIVER@GMSNF.COM, OR BY REGULAR MAIL AT 475 WEST TOWN 
PLACE, SUITE 114, ST. AUGUSTINE, FLORIDA 32092. 

 
 

 SECTION 26. SEVERABILITY.  The invalidity or unenforceability of any one or more 
provisions of this Agreement shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remaining 
portions of this Agreement, or any part of this Agreement not held to be invalid or unenforceable. 
  

SECTION 27. ARM’S LENGTH TRANSACTION.  This Agreement has been negotiated fully 
between the Parties as an arm’s length transaction.  The Parties participated fully in the preparation 
of this Agreement with the assistance of their respective counsel.  In the case of a dispute 
concerning the interpretation of any provision of this Agreement, the Parties are each deemed to 
have drafted, chosen, and selected the language, and any doubtful language will not be interpreted 
or construed against any party. 
 
 SECTION 28. COUNTERPARTS.  This Agreement may be executed in any number of 
counterparts, each of which when executed and delivered shall be an original; however, all such 
counterparts together shall constitute, but one and the same instrument. Additionally, the Parties 
acknowledge and agree that the Agreement may be executed by electronic signature, which shall 
be considered as an original signature for all purposes and shall have the same force and effect as 
an original signature. Without limitation, “electronic signature” shall include faxed versions of an 
original signature, electronically scanned and transmitted versions (e.g. via PDF) of an original 
signature, or signatures created in a digital format.  
 
 SECTION 29. E-VERIFY.  The Contractor shall comply with and perform all applicable 
provisions of Section 448.095, Florida Statutes. Accordingly, to the extent required by Florida 
Statute, Contractor shall register with and use the United States Department of Homeland 
Security’s E-Verify system to verify the work authorization status of all newly hired employees. 
The District may terminate this Agreement immediately for cause if there is a good faith belief 
that the Contractor has knowingly violated Section 448.09(1), Florida Statutes.  By entering into 
this Agreement, the Contractor represents that no public employer has terminated a contract with 
the Contractor under Section 448.095(2)(c), Florida Statutes, within the year immediately 
preceding the date of this Agreement. 
 

SECTION 30. COMPLIANCE WITH SECTION 20.055, FLORIDA STATUTES.   The Contractor 
agrees to comply with Section 20.055(5), Florida Statutes, to cooperate with the inspector general 
in any investigation, audit, inspection, review, or hearing pursuant to such section and to 
incorporate in all subcontracts the obligation to comply with Section 20.055(5), Florida Statutes.  

 

Docusign Envelope ID: ECEA6005-DC47-4BA3-85CB-D7451154CDE2



SECTION 31.  SCRUTINIZED COMPANIES STATEMENT.   Contractor certifies it: (i) is not 
in violation of Section 287.135, Florida Statutes; (ii) is not on the Scrutinized Companies with 
Activities in Sudan List; (iii) is not on the Scrutinized Companies with Activities in the Iran 
Petroleum Energy Sector List; (iv) does not have business operations in Cuba or Syria; (v) is not 
on the Scrutinized Companies that Boycott Israel List; and (vi) is not participating in a boycott of 
Israel.  If the Contractor is found to have submitted a false statement with regards to the prior 
sentence, has been placed on the Scrutinized Companies with Activities in Sudan List, the 
Scrutinized Companies with Activities in the Iran Petroleum Energy Sector List, or the Scrutinized 
Companies that Boycott Israel List, has engaged in business operations in Cuba or Syria, and/or 
has engaged in a boycott of Israel, the District may immediately terminate the Contract. 

 
                            

 
[CONTINUED ON FOLLOWING PAGE] 

 
 
  

Docusign Envelope ID: ECEA6005-DC47-4BA3-85CB-D7451154CDE2



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have signed this Agreement on the day and 
year first written above. 
 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

 
 
              
       Chairperson, Board of Supervisors  
 
 

BRIGHTVIEW LANDSCAPE 
SERVICES, INC. 

 
 
              
       By:       
       Its:       
 
Exhibit A: Scope of Services 

Docusign Envelope ID: ECEA6005-DC47-4BA3-85CB-D7451154CDE2



Exhibit A 

 

 

Docusign Envelope ID: ECEA6005-DC47-4BA3-85CB-D7451154CDE2



 

 

Docusign Envelope ID: ECEA6005-DC47-4BA3-85CB-D7451154CDE2



 

 

Docusign Envelope ID: ECEA6005-DC47-4BA3-85CB-D7451154CDE2



 

 

Docusign Envelope ID: ECEA6005-DC47-4BA3-85CB-D7451154CDE2



 

 

Docusign Envelope ID: ECEA6005-DC47-4BA3-85CB-D7451154CDE2



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

3. 



  

 
AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

DISTRICT COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT AND JAX UTILITIES MANAGEMENT, INC., 

FOR ALLEY WAY MILLING AND RESURFACING 
 
 THIS AGREEMENT (“Agreement”) is made and entered into this 29th day of July, 2024, by 
and between: 
 

Six Mile Creek Community Development District Community Development 
District, a local unit of special-purpose government established pursuant to 
Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, being situated in St. Johns County, Florida, and 
whose mailing address is 475 West Town Place, Suite 114, St. Augustine, Florida 
32092 (“District”); and 
 
Jax Utilities Management, Inc., a Florida corporation, with a mailing address of 
5465 Verna Boulevard, Jacksonville, Florida 32205 ("Contractor", together with 
District,  “Parties”).  

 
RECITALS 

 
 WHEREAS, the District is a local unit of special-purpose government established pursuant 
to the Uniform Community Development District Act of 1980, as codified in Chapter 190, Florida 
Statutes (the "Act"), by ordinance adopted by St. Johns County, Florida; and 
 

WHEREAS, the District was established for the purpose of planning, financing, 
constructing, operating and/or maintaining certain infrastructure; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the District has a need to retain an independent contractor to provide services 
for the milling and resurfacing of certain alley ways; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Contractor submitted a proposal and represents that it is qualified to provide 
services for the milling and resurfacing of alley ways and has agreed to provide to the District 
those services identified in Exhibit A as attached hereto and incorporated by reference herein (the 
“Services”); and 
 
 WHEREAS, the alley ways to be milled and resurfaced are identified on Exhibit B; 
 
 WHEREAS, the District and Contractor warrant and agree that they have all right, power 
and authority to enter into and be bound by this Agreement. 
   
 NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the recitals, agreements, and mutual covenants 
contained herein, and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which 
are hereby acknowledged by the Parties, the Parties agree as follows: 
 
 SECTION 1. INCORPORATION OF RECITALS.  The recitals stated above are true and 



  

correct and by this reference are incorporated by reference as a material part of this Agreement. 
 

SECTION 2. DUTIES. The District agrees to use Contractor to provide the Services in 
accordance with the terms of this Agreement.  The duties, obligations, and responsibilities of the 
Contractor are described in Exhibit A hereto and the Plans.   

 
A. Contractor shall provide the Services, as described in Exhibits A and B.  The 

Services shall include any effort specifically required by this Agreement, and 
Exhibits A and B reasonably necessary to allow the District to receive the 
maximum benefit of all of the Services and items described herein and 
demonstrated in Exhibits A and B  , including but not limited to, the repair, 
construction, installation, and all materials reasonably necessary. To the extent any 
of the provisions of this Agreement are in conflict with the provisions of Exhibits 
A and B, this Agreement controls. 

 
B. Services shall commence on _______________, 2024, and be completed within 

sixty (60) calendar days of execution of this Agreement, unless extended in writing 
by the District in its sole discretion or terminated earlier in accordance with Section 
13 herein.   

 
C. This Agreement grants to Contractor the right to enter the lands that are subject to 

this Agreement, for those purposes described in this Agreement, and Contractor 
hereby agrees to comply with all applicable laws, rules, and regulations. 

 
D. Contractor shall perform all Services in a neat and workmanlike manner.  In the 

event the District in its sole determination, finds that the work of Contractor is not 
satisfactory to District, District shall have the right to immediately terminate this 
Agreement and will only be responsible for payment of work satisfactorily 
completed and for materials actually incorporated into the Services. 

 
E. Contractor shall be solely responsible for the means, manner and methods by which 

its duties, obligations and responsibilities are met to the satisfaction of the District. 
While providing the Services, the Contractor shall assign such staff as may be 
required, and such staff shall be responsible for coordinating, expediting, and 
controlling all aspects to assure completion of the Services.  

 
F. Contractor shall report directly to the District Manager.  Contractor shall use all 

due care to protect the property of the District, its residents and landowners from 
damage.  Contractor agrees to repair any damage resulting from Contractor’s 
activities and work within twenty-four (24) hours. 

 
G. Contractor shall keep the premises and surrounding area free from accumulation of 

waste materials or rubbish caused by operations under the Agreement.  At 
completion of the Services, the Contractor shall remove from the site waste 
materials, rubbish, tools, construction equipment, machinery and surplus materials.  
If the Contractor fails to clean up as provided herein, the District may do so and the 



  

cost thereof shall be charged to the Contractor. 
 

SECTION 3.  COMPENSATION, PAYMENT, AND RETAINAGE.   
 

 A. The District shall pay Contractor One Hundred and Eight Thousand One Hundred 
Eighty Eight Dollars ($108,188.00) for the Services as identified in Exhibit A 
attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference. Contractor shall invoice the 
District for the Services upon completion of the Services and acceptance by the 
District. The District shall provide payment within forty-five (45) days of receipt 
of an invoice. Such amounts include all materials and labor provided for in Exhibit 
A and all items, labor, materials, or otherwise, to provide the District the maximum 
benefits of the Services.   

 
 B. If the District should desire additional work or services, the Contractor agrees to 

negotiate in good faith to undertake such additional work or services.  Upon 
successful negotiations, the Parties shall agree in writing to an addendum, addenda, 
or change order(s) to this Agreement.  The Contractor shall be compensated for 
such agreed additional work or services based upon a payment amount acceptable 
to the parties and agreed to in writing. 

 
 C. The District may require, as a condition precedent to making any payment to the 

Contractor, that all subcontractors, material men, suppliers or laborers be paid and 
require evidence, in the form of lien releases or partial waivers of lien, to be 
submitted to the District by those subcontractors, material men, suppliers or 
laborers, and further require that the Contractor provide an Affidavit relating to the 
payment of said indebtedness. Further, the District shall have the right to require, 
as a condition precedent to making any payment, evidence from the Contractor, in 
a form satisfactory to the District, that any indebtedness of the Contractor, as to 
services to the District, has been paid and that the Contractor has met all of the 
obligations with regard to the  withholding and payment of taxes, Social Security 
payments, Workmen’s Compensation, Unemployment Compensation 
contributions, and similar payroll deductions from the wages of employees. 

 
SECTION 4. WARRANTY.  The Contractor warrants to the District that all materials 

furnished under this Agreement shall be new, and that all services and materials shall be of good 
quality, free from faults and defects, and will conform to the standards and practices for projects 
of similar design and complexity in an expeditious and economical manner consistent with the 
best interest of the District. In addition to all manufacturer warranties for materials purchased for 
purposes of this Agreement, all Work provided by the Contractor pursuant to this Agreement shall 
be warranted for two (2) years from the date of acceptance of the Work by the District.  Contractor 
shall replace or repair warranted items to the District’s satisfaction and in the District’s discretion.  
Neither final acceptance of the Work, nor final payment therefore, nor any provision of the 
Agreement shall relieve Contractor of responsibility for defective or deficient materials or 
Services.  If any of the materials or Services are found to be defective, deficient or not in 
accordance with the Agreement, Contractor shall correct, remove and replace it promptly after 
receipt of a written notice from the District and correct and pay for any other damage resulting 



  

therefrom to District property or the property of landowner’s within the District.  
 
 SECTION 5. INSURANCE. 
 
  A. The Contractor shall maintain throughout the term of this Agreement the 

following insurance: 
 

(1) Worker’s Compensation Insurance in accordance with the laws of 
the State of Florida. 

  
   (2) Commercial General Liability Insurance covering the Contractor’s 

legal liability for bodily injuries, with limits of not less than 
$1,000,000 combined single limit bodily injury and property 
damage liability, and covering at least the following hazards: 

 
    (i) Independent Contractors Coverage for bodily injury and 

property damage in connection with any subcontractors’ 
operation. 

 
   (3) Employer’s Liability Coverage with limits of at least $1,000,000 

(one million dollars) per accident or disease. 
   
   (4) Automobile Liability Insurance for bodily injuries in limits of not 

less than $1,000,000 combined single limit bodily injury and for 
property damage, providing coverage for any accident arising out of 
or resulting from the operation, maintenance, or use by the 
Contractor of any owned, non-owned, or hired automobiles, trailers, 
or other equipment required to be licensed. 

 
B. The District, its staff, consultants and supervisors shall be named as 

additional insured.  The Contractor shall furnish the District with the 
Certificate of Insurance evidencing compliance with this requirement.  No 
certificate shall be acceptable to the District unless it provides that any 
change or termination within the policy periods of the insurance coverage, 
as certified, shall not be effective within thirty (30) days of prior written 
notice to the District.  Insurance coverage shall be from a reputable 
insurance carrier, licensed to conduct business in the State of Florida. 

 
C. If the Contractor fails to have secured and maintained the required 

insurance, the District has the right but not the obligation to secure such 
required insurance in which event the Contractor shall pay the cost for that 
required insurance and shall furnish, upon demand, all information that may 
be required in connection with the District’s obtaining the required 
insurance. 

 
 SECTION 6. INDEMNIFICATION. 



  

 
A. Contractor agrees to defend, indemnify, and hold harmless the District and its officers, 

agents, employees, successors, assigns, members, affiliates, or representatives from 
any and all liability, claims, actions, suits, liens, demands, costs, interest, expenses, 
damages, penalties, fines, judgments against the District, or loss or damage, whether 
monetary or otherwise, arising out of, wholly or in part by, or in connection with the 
Services to be performed by Contractor, its subcontractors, its employees and agents in 
connection with this Agreement, including litigation, mediation, arbitration, appellate, 
or settlement proceedings with respect thereto.  Additionally, nothing in this Agreement 
requires Contractor to indemnify the District for the District’s percentage of fault if the 
District is adjudged to be more than 50% at fault for any claims against the District and 
Contractor as jointly liable parties; however, Contractor shall indemnify the District for 
any and all percentage of fault attributable to Contractor for claims against the District, 
regardless whether the District is adjudged to be more or less than 50% at fault.  
 

B. Obligations under this section shall include the payment of all settlements, judgments, 
damages, liquidated damages, penalties, forfeitures, back pay awards, court costs, 
arbitration and/or mediation costs, litigation expenses, attorneys’ fees, paralegal fees, 
expert witness fees (incurred in court, out of court, on appeal, or in bankruptcy 
proceedings), any interest, expenses, damages, penalties, fines, or judgments against 
the District. 

 
 SECTION 7. LIMITATIONS ON GOVERNMENTAL LIABILITY.  Nothing in this Agreement 
shall be deemed as a waiver of the District’s sovereign immunity or the District’s limits of liability 
as set forth in Section 768.28, Florida Statutes, or other statute, and nothing in this Agreement 
shall inure to the benefit of any third party for the purpose of allowing any claim which would 
otherwise be barred under such limitations of liability or by operation of law.  

 
 SECTION 8. COMPLIANCE WITH GOVERNMENTAL REGULATION.  The Contractor shall 
keep, observe, and perform all requirements of applicable local, State, and Federal laws, rules, 
regulations, or ordinances.  If the Contractor fails to notify the District in writing within five (5) 
days of the receipt of any notice, order, required to comply notice, or a report of a violation or an 
alleged violation, made by any local, State, or Federal governmental body or agency or subdivision 
thereof with respect to the services being rendered under this Agreement or any action of the 
Contractor or any of its agents, servants, employees, or materialmen, or with respect to terms, 
wages, hours, conditions of employment, safety appliances, or any other requirements applicable 
to provision of services, or fails to comply with any requirement of such agency within five (5) 
days after receipt of any such notice, order, request to comply notice, or report of a violation or an 
alleged violation, the District may terminate this Agreement, such termination to be effective upon 
the giving of notice of termination. 
 
 SECTION 9. LIENS AND CLAIMS.  The Contractor shall promptly and properly pay for 
all labor employed, materials purchased, and equipment hired by it to perform under this 
Agreement.  The Contractor shall keep the District’s property free from any materialmen’s or 
mechanic’s liens and claims or notices in respect to such liens and claims, which arise by reason 
of the Contractor’s performance under this Agreement, and the Contractor shall immediately 



  

discharge any such claim or lien.  In the event that the Contractor does not pay or satisfy such 
claim or lien within three (3) business days after the filing of notice thereof, the District, in addition 
to any and all other remedies available under this Agreement, may terminate this Agreement to be 
effective immediately upon the giving of notice of termination. 

 
SECTION 10. DEFAULT AND PROTECTION AGAINST THIRD PARTY INTERFERENCE.  A 

default by either party under this Agreement shall entitle the other to all remedies available at law 
or in equity, which may include, but not be limited to, the right of damages, injunctive relief, and/or 
specific performance.  The District shall be solely responsible for enforcing its rights under this 
Agreement against any interfering third party.  Nothing contained in this Agreement shall limit or 
impair the District’s right to protect its rights from interference by a third party to this Agreement. 

 
SECTION 11. CUSTOM AND USAGE.  It is hereby agreed, any law, custom, or usage to the 

contrary notwithstanding, that the District shall have the right at all times to enforce the conditions 
and agreements contained in this Agreement in strict accordance with the terms of this Agreement, 
notwithstanding any conduct or custom on the part of the District in refraining from so doing; and 
further, that the failure of the District at any time or times to strictly enforce its rights under this 
Agreement shall not be construed as having created a custom in any way or manner contrary to 
the specific conditions and agreements of this Agreement, or as having in any way modified or 
waived the same. 

 
SECTION 12. SUCCESSORS.  This Agreement shall inure to the benefit of and be binding 

upon the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the Parties to this Agreement, 
except as expressly limited in this Agreement. 

 
 SECTION 13. TERMINATION.  The District agrees that the Contractor may terminate this 
Agreement with cause by providing thirty (30) days’ written notice of termination to the District 
stating a failure of the District to perform according to the terms of this Agreement; provided, 
however, that the District shall be provided a reasonable opportunity to cure any failure under this 
Agreement.  The Contractor agrees that the District may terminate this Agreement immediately 
for cause by providing written notice of termination to the Contractor. The District shall provide 
thirty (30) days’ written notice of termination without cause.  Upon any termination of this 
Agreement, the Contractor shall be entitled to payment for all work and/or services rendered up 
until the effective termination of this Agreement, subject to whatever claims or off-sets the District 
may have against the Contractor.   

 
SECTION 14. PERMITS AND LICENSES.  All permits and licenses required by any 

governmental agency directly for the District shall be obtained and paid for by the District.  All 
other permits or licenses necessary for the Contractor to perform under this Agreement shall be 
obtained and paid for by the Contractor. 

 
 SECTION 15. ASSIGNMENT.  Neither the District nor the Contractor may assign this 
Agreement without the prior written approval of the other.  Any purported assignment without 
such approval shall be void. 
 
 SECTION 16. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR STATUS.  In all matters relating to this 



  

Agreement, the Contractor shall be acting as an independent contractor.  Neither the Contractor 
nor employees of the Contractor, if there are any, are employees of the District under the meaning 
or application of any Federal or State Unemployment or Insurance Laws or Old Age Laws or 
otherwise.  The Contractor agrees to assume all liabilities or obligations imposed by any one or 
more of such laws with respect to employees of the Contractor, if there are any, in the performance 
of this Agreement.  The Contractor shall not have any authority to assume or create any obligation, 
express or implied, on behalf of the District and the Contractor shall have no authority to represent 
the District as an agent, employee, or in any other capacity, unless otherwise set forth in this 
Agreement. 
 
 SECTION 17. HEADINGS FOR CONVENIENCE ONLY.  The descriptive headings in this 
Agreement are for convenience only and shall neither control nor affect the meaning or 
construction of any of the provisions of this Agreement. 
 
 SECTION 18. ENFORCEMENT OF AGREEMENT.  In the event that either the District or the 
Contractor is required to enforce this Agreement by court proceedings or otherwise, then the 
prevailing party shall be entitled to recover all fees and costs incurred, including reasonable 
attorneys' fees and costs for trial, alternative dispute resolution, or appellate proceedings. 
 
 SECTION 19. AGREEMENT.  This instrument shall constitute the final and complete 
expression of this Agreement between the Parties relating to the subject matter of this Agreement. 
None of the provisions of Exhibit A shall apply to this Agreement and Exhibit A shall not be 
incorporated herein, except that Exhibit A is applicable to the extent that it states the scope of 
services for the labor and materials to be provided under this Agreement. 
 
 SECTION 20. AMENDMENTS.  Amendments to and waivers of the provisions contained in 
this Agreement may be made only by an instrument in writing which is executed by both Parties. 
 
 SECTION 21. AUTHORIZATION.  The execution of this Agreement has been duly 
authorized by the appropriate body or official of the Parties, the Parties have complied with all the 
requirements of law, and the Parties have full power and authority to comply with the terms and 
provisions of this Agreement. 

 
 SECTION 22. NOTICES.  All notices, requests, consents and other communications under 
this Agreement (“Notice” or "Notices") shall be in writing and shall be hand delivered, mailed by 
First Class Mail, postage prepaid, or sent by overnight delivery service, to the Parties, as follows: 
 
  A. If to District:   Six Mile Creek Community Development  
       District 
       475 West Town Place, Suite 114 

St. Augustine, Florida 32092   
 Attn:  District Manager 

 
With a copy to:  Kutak Rock LLP 

       107 West College Avenue 
       Tallahassee, Florida 32301 



  

       Attn: District Counsel 
 

 B. If to the Contractor:  Jax Utilities Management, Inc. 
      5465 Verna Boulevard 
      Jacksonville, Florida 

       Attn: _____________________ 
 
 Except as otherwise provided in this Agreement, any Notice shall be deemed received only 
upon actual delivery at the address set forth above.  Notices delivered after 5:00 p.m. (at the place 
of delivery) or on a non-business day, shall be deemed received on the next business day.  If any 
time for giving Notice contained in this Agreement would otherwise expire on a non-business day, 
the Notice period shall be extended to the next succeeding business day.  Saturdays, Sundays, and 
legal holidays recognized by the United States government shall not be regarded as business days.  
Counsel for the District and counsel for the Contractor may deliver Notices on behalf of the District 
and the Contractor.  Any party or other person to whom Notices are to be sent or copied may notify 
the Parties and addressees of any change in name or address to which Notices shall be sent by 
providing the same on five (5) days written notice to the Parties and addressees set forth in this 
Agreement. 
 

SECTION 23. THIRD PARTY BENEFICIARIES.  This Agreement is solely for the benefit of 
the Parties hereto and no right or cause of action shall accrue upon or by reason, to or for the 
benefit of any third party not a formal party to this Agreement.  Nothing in this Agreement 
expressed or implied is intended or shall be construed to confer upon any person or corporation 
other than the Parties hereto any right, remedy, or claim under or by reason of this Agreement or 
any of the provisions or conditions of this Agreement; and all of the provisions, representations, 
covenants, and conditions contained in this Agreement shall inure to the sole benefit of and shall 
be binding upon the Parties hereto and their respective representatives, successors, and assigns. 

 
 SECTION 24. CONTROLLING LAW AND VENUE.  This Agreement and the provisions 
contained in this Agreement shall be construed, interpreted, and controlled according to the laws 
of the State of Florida.  All actions and disputes shall be brought in the proper court and venue, 
which shall be St. Johns County, Florida. 

 
SECTION 25. COMPLIANCE WITH PUBLIC RECORDS LAWS.  Contractor understands and 

agrees that all documents of any kind provided to the District in connection with this Agreement 
may be public records, and, accordingly, Contractor agrees to comply with all applicable 
provisions of Florida law in handling such records, including but not limited to Section 119.0701, 
Florida Statutes. Contractor acknowledges that the designated public records custodian for the 
District is James Oliver (“Public Records Custodian”).  Among other requirements and to the 
extent applicable by law, the Contractor shall 1) keep and maintain public records required by the 
District to perform the service; 2) upon request by the Public Records Custodian, provide the 
District with the requested public records or allow the records to be inspected or copied within a  
reasonable time period at a cost that does not exceed the cost provided in Chapter 119, Florida 
Statutes; 3) ensure that public records which are exempt or confidential, and exempt from public 
records disclosure requirements, are not disclosed except as authorized by law for the duration of 
the contract term and following the contract term if the Contractor does not transfer the records to 



  

the Public Records Custodian of the District; and 4) upon completion of the contract, transfer to 
the District, at no cost, all  public records in Contractor’s possession or, alternatively, keep, 
maintain and meet all applicable  requirements for retaining public records pursuant to Florida 
laws.  When such public records are transferred by the Contractor, the Contractor shall destroy any 
duplicate public records that are exempt or confidential and exempt from public records disclosure 
requirements.  All records stored electronically must be provided to the District in a format that is 
compatible with Microsoft Word or Adobe PDF formats.   

 
IF THE CONTRACTOR HAS QUESTIONS REGARDING THE 
APPLICATION OF CHAPTER 119, FLORIDA STATUTES, TO 
THE CONTRACTOR’S DUTY TO PROVIDE PUBLIC 
RECORDS RELATING TO THIS CONTRACT, CONTACT THE 
CUSTODIAN OF PUBLIC RECORDS AT (904) 940-5850, 
JOLIVER@GMSNF.COM, 475 WEST TOWN PLACE, SUITE 
114, ST. USTINE, FLORIDA 32092. 
 

 SECTION 26. SEVERABILITY.  The invalidity or unenforceability of any one or more 
provisions of this Agreement shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remaining 
portions of this Agreement, or any part of this Agreement not held to be invalid or unenforceable. 
  

SECTION 27. ARM’S LENGTH TRANSACTION.  This Agreement has been negotiated fully 
between the Parties as an arm's length transaction.  The Parties participated fully in the preparation 
of this Agreement with the assistance of their respective counsel.  In the case of a dispute 
concerning the interpretation of any provision of this Agreement, the Parties are each deemed to 
have drafted, chosen, and selected the language, and any doubtful language will not be interpreted 
or construed against any party. 
 
 SECTION 28. COUNTERPARTS.  This Agreement may be executed in any number of 
counterparts, each of which when executed and delivered shall be an original; however, all such 
counterparts together shall constitute, but one and the same instrument. Additionally, the Parties 
acknowledge and agree that the Agreement may be executed by electronic signature, which shall 
be considered as an original signature for all purposes and shall have the same force and effect as 
an original signature. Without limitation, “electronic signature” shall include faxed versions of an 
original signature, electronically scanned and transmitted versions (e.g. via PDF) of an original 
signature, or signatures created in a digital format.  
 
 SECTION 29. E-VERIFY.  The Contractor shall comply with and perform all applicable 
provisions of Section 448.095, Florida Statutes. Accordingly, to the extent required by Florida 
Statute, Contractor shall register with and use the United States Department of Homeland 
Security’s E-Verify system to verify the work authorization status of all newly hired employees. 
The District may terminate this Agreement immediately for cause if there is a good faith belief 
that the Contractor has knowingly violated Section 448.091, Florida Statutes.  By entering into 
this Agreement, the Contractor represents that no public employer has terminated a contract with 
the Contractor under Section 448.095(2)(c), Florida Statutes, within the year immediately 
preceding the date of this Agreement.                             

mailto:JOLIVER@GMSNF.COM


  

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have signed this Agreement on the day and 

year first written above. 
         

     SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT COMMUNITY 

      DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 
 
      __________________________________________ 
      Chairperson, Board of Supervisors  
             
      JAX UTILITIES MANAGEMENT, INC. 
 
 
 
      _______________________________________ 
      By:____________________________________ 
      Its:_______________________________________ 
 
 
Exhibit A: Scope of Services 
Exhibit B: Map of Alley Ways 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



  

Exhibit A 

 



  

Exhibit B 



  

 



   



  

 

 



  

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

4. 



PROPOSAL
W000379640

OnSight Industries, LLC
900 Central Park Dr
Sanford FL 32771

Written By: LEE KENNERLY

Date: 8/5/2024

Project Name: ADDITIONAL MISSING STREET 
SIGNS

407-830-8861

Bill To: Location:
SIX MILE CREEK CDD
475 WEST TOWN PLACE
SUITE 114
ST AUGUSTINE FL 32092

TRAILMARK
475 WEST TOWN PLACE SUITE 114
SAINT AUGUSTINE FL 32092

Line Item U/M Price Each Qty Total

1 ITEM-STREET SIGNAGE-M001724 EA 441.10000 3.000 1,323.30

STREET SIGNAGE BLADE CUSTOM
REPLACEMENT BLADES & BRACKETS

2 ITEM-STREET SIGNAGE-M001819 EA 858.90000 3.000 2,576.70

STREET SIGNAGE CUSTOM
B2B ONE WAY SIGNS

3 ITEM-STREET SIGNAGE-M001819 EA 638.90000 1.000 638.90

STREET SIGNAGE CUSTOM
ONE WAY SIGN

4 ITEM-STREET SIGNAGE-M001819 EA 652.30000 1.000 652.30

STREET SIGNAGE CUSTOM
PEDESTRIAN CROSSING SIGN

5 ITEM-STREET SIGNAGE-M001819 EA 871.65000 1.000 871.65

STREET SIGNAGE CUSTOM
DUAL STREET BLADE/STOP COMBO

6 LABOR/INSTALL JACKSONVILLE ST. AUGUSTINE EA 1,125.00000 1.000 1,125.00

LABOR / INSTALLATION INSTALL JACKSONVILLE ST. AUGUSTINE

OnSight Industries, LLC Page  of  1 2



PROPOSAL
W000379640

OnSight Industries, LLC
900 Central Park Dr
Sanford FL 32771

Written By: LEE KENNERLY

Date: 8/5/2024

Project Name: ADDITIONAL MISSING STREET 
SIGNS

407-830-8861

Bill To: Location:
SIX MILE CREEK CDD
475 WEST TOWN PLACE
SUITE 114
ST AUGUSTINE FL 32092

TRAILMARK
475 WEST TOWN PLACE SUITE 114
SAINT AUGUSTINE FL 32092

Line Item U/M Price Each Qty Total

Pre-Tax Total: 7,187.85

Sales Tax: 0.00

Total: 7,187.85

Terms and Conditions:
- All agreements are contingent upon delays and material cost increases beyond our control.  Manufacturing cost increases incurred after quotation and prior to a work
 order being submitted to production will be passed through to the customer. In this scenario, the project will be requoted for customer approval.   - Pricing in this 
proposal is subject to acceptance within 14 days and is void thereafter. - Depending upon the agreed credit terms, a deposit may be required before work is to 
commence. - If a deposit is to be paid by credit card, you authorize OnSight Industries, LLC to charge 50% of the total project cost upfront and the balance of the 
project upon completion.  - Any labor and installation pricing is approximate and subject to change based upon actual time incurred. - Delivery/installation 
postponement will result in the client being progress billed for completed product. At this time, title for the product will transfer to the client. Client agrees to pay 
progress bill invoice upon receipt. Product will be warehoused until the client is ready for installation, at which time installation labor will be invoiced upon completion. 
Product that is warehoused for over 6 months will be assessed a $100/month/pallet storage fee beginning on the 7th month. - Sales tax is estimated and subject to 
change based upon the actual rate at time of invoicing.    - Unless otherwise noted, client assumes all responsibility for permitting and utility locator services as 
necessary. - Customer is responsible for variations from customer supplied architectural drawings & hardscapes. - Signature on this proposal constitutes approval 
from the client on supplied artwork/graphics. - Any credit balance(s) resulting from overpayment that remains on a credit account over 30 days will be applied to the 
oldest invoice(s) or to upcoming active order(s) and reflected on the following month’s statement. - Invoices are due upon receipt. Any unpaid invoices are subject to 
late fees equal to 1.5% of the balance due per month (18% per year), collection fees and/or court costs.

Proposal Acceptance:
The above prices, specifications and conditions are hereby accepted. OnSight Industries, LLC is authorized to proceed with the project as stated. 

Payment will be made as outlined above.

Signature Name Date

OnSight Industries, LLC Page  of  2 2



AveFox Cross
CtProminence

�

�

�

PlPatina

AveTabby Lake

RunClarys

PAINT

Black
(gloss)

Six Mile Creek CDD - Trailmarkwo.379640  v.08.05.24 Replacement Blades & Brackets

L. KENNERLY
C. GOSNELL

Replacement Blades & Brackets
Qty: 6
36” x 9” D/S Street Blades
1/8“ Thick Alum w/ Hi Reflective Vinyl
Upper/Lowercase, B Series Typeface
Green Sign w/ White Lettering
Mounted: (3) Fixed Cross Bracket
& (3) Round Blade Holder Painted

ALL HARDWARE PAINTED

Fixed Cross
Blade Holder

Round
Blade Holder

DrTrailmark



12”

33” OF
CONCRETE

INSTALLED
30” BELOW
GRADE

Six Mile Creek CDD - Trailmarkwo.375490  v.08.05.24 B2B One Way Sign

L. KENNERLY
C. GOSNELL

B2B One Way Signs
Qty: 3
  
Signs w/ Backers
36” x 12” (R6-1R) One Way Sign (Right)
Alum .080 - HI Reflective Vinyl
26” x 20” Backer: .080 Aluminum Painted

36” x 12” (R6-1L) One Way Sign (Left)
Alum .080 - HI Reflective Vinyl
38” x 14” Backer: .080 Aluminum Painted

Post
13’ x 3” Round Aluminum Post Painted
Anti-Spin Bar 
Post Set In Concrete For Stability

Finial
Flat Cap Finial Painted

ALL HARDWARE PAINTED

Black
(gloss)

MIN 7’
FROM SIGN

BOTTOM
TO GRADE

PAINT

Black
(gloss)

FRONT

BACK

Backer Painted
Black (Gloss)



12”

33” OF
CONCRETE

INSTALLED
30” BELOW
GRADE

Six Mile Creek CDD - Trailmarkwo.375490  v.08.05.24 One Way Sign

L. KENNERLY
C. GOSNELL

One Way Sign
Qty: 1
  
Sign w/ Backer
36” x 12” (R6-1R) One Way Sign (Right)
Alum .080 - HI Reflective Vinyl
26” x 20” Backer: .080 Aluminum Painted

Post
13’ x 3” Round Aluminum Post Painted
Anti-Spin Bar 
Post Set In Concrete For Stability

Finial
Flat Cap Finial Painted

ALL HARDWARE PAINTED

Black
(gloss)

MIN 7’
FROM SIGN

BOTTOM
TO GRADE

PAINT

Black
(gloss)

Backer Painted
Black (Gloss)



12”

33” OF
CONCRETE

INSTALLED
30” BELOW
GRADE

Six Mile Creek CDD - Trailmarkwo.375490  v.08.05.24 One Way Sign

L. KENNERLY
C. GOSNELL

Pedestrian Crossing Sign
Qty: 1
  
Sign w/ Backer
30” x 30” (W11-2) Pedestrian Crossing Sign
Alum .080 - HI Reflective Vinyl
32” x 32” Backer: .080 Aluminum Painted

Post
14’ x 3” Round Aluminum Post Painted
Anti-Spin Bar 
Post Set In Concrete For Stability

Finial
Flat Cap Finial Painted

ALL HARDWARE PAINTED

Black
(gloss)

MIN 7’
FROM SIGN

BOTTOM
TO GRADE

PAINT

Black
(gloss)

Backers
Painted
Black

(Gloss)

30"



Six Mile Creek CDD - Trailmarkwo.375490  v.08.05.24 One Way Sign

L. KENNERLY
C. GOSNELL

12”

33” OF
CONCRETE

INSTALLED
30” BELOW
GRADE

STOP
Dual Street Blade/Stop Combo
Qty: 1

Dual Street Blades
36” x 9” D/S Street Blades (2 Blades per Post)
1/8“ Thick Alum w/ Hi Reflective Vinyl
Upper/Lowercase, B Series Typeface
Green Sign w/ White Lettering
Mounted: Fixed Cross Bracket
& Round Blade Holder Painted 

Sign
30” x 30” (R1-1) Stop Sign
Alum .080 w/ Hi Reflective Vinyl
32” x 32“ Backer: Alum .080 Painted

Post
13’ x 3” Round Aluminum Post Painted
Anti-Spin Bar 
Post Set In Concrete For Stability

ALL HARDWARE PAINTED

LnStreet

Fixed Cross
Blade Holder

Round
Blade Holder

Backer
Painted
Black

(Gloss)

PAINT

Black
(gloss)

MIN 9’
FROM SIGN

BOTTOM
TO GRADE

MIN 7’
FROM SIGN

BOTTOM
TO GRADE

�
WayField Flower

CtSeasons



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

5. 



211151  

Project: Billed To: 

This quote is valid until: 

50 Rustic Mill Dr

Six Mile Creek CDD
6200 Lee Vista Boulevard
Suite 300
Orlando FL 32822 

07/09/2024 Date: 

St. Augustine, FL  32092

Description Common Name Quantity Price Ext Price

Summer Flower Switch Out Reverie Amenity Center

(2052) Annual Flowers (Summer)                                                                                                 2,052.00                                5,848.20

Notes

Total: $5,848.20

Quotation 
Quote #: 

08/08/2024 

1 of 1 

Page 

5000-18 Highway 17 No. 235 Fleming Island, FL 32003  Office: (904) 778-1030  Fax: (904) 778-1045  

Reverie Amenity Center Enhancements 

Email: cryan@treeamigosoutdoor.com  
website: www.TreeAmigosOutdoor.com  

Approved: _________________________________________                Date: _________________  

32235 

Docusign Envelope ID: 1F513F84-15AE-4DA0-B5F7-3A3D5EEE66FC

7/25/2024



211152 

Project: Billed To: 

This quote is valid until: 

Six Mile Creek CDD
6200 Lee Vista Boulevard
Suite 300
Orlando FL 32822 

07/09/2024 Date: 

Description Common Name Quantity Price Ext Price

Summer Flower Switch Out for the Reverie

(2286) Annual Flowers (Summer)                                                                                                 2,286.00                                6,515.10

Notes

Total: $6,515.10

Quotation 
Quote #: 

08/08/2024 

1 of 1 

Page 

5000-18 Highway 17 No. 235 Fleming Island, FL 32003  Office: (904) 778-1030  Fax: (904) 778-1045  

Six Mile Creek Enhancements Reverie 

Email: cryan@treeamigosoutdoor.com  
website: www.TreeAmigosOutdoor.com  

Approved: _________________________________________                Date: _________________  

30288 

Docusign Envelope ID: 1F513F84-15AE-4DA0-B5F7-3A3D5EEE66FC

7/25/2024



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

6. 





 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



MINUTES OF MEETING 
SIX MILE CREEK  

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 

 The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Six Mile Creek Community 

Development District was held on Wednesday, July 17, 2024 at 2:00 p.m. at the Renaissance 

World Golf Village Resort, 500 South Legacy Trail, St. Augustine, Florida. 

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 
 
  Gregg Kern Chairman 
  Wendy Hartley Vice Chairperson 
  Darren Glynn  Supervisor  
  Michelle Sutton by phone Supervisor 
  Steve Pasiuk   Supervisor 
   
 
 Also, present were: 
 
 
 Jim Oliver District Manager, GMS 
 Wes Haber by phone District Counsel, Kutak Rock 
 Zach Brecht District Engineer 
 Alex Boyer  Operations Manager, Evergreen 
 Stephanie Douglas OnPlace  
 Nick McKenna Greenpoint 
 Sarah Sweeting by phone GMS 
 Kevin Anderson DreamFinders Homes 
 Mark Sheen Brightview 
 Nicole Janzen  First Service Residential 
 Matt Reed First Service Residential 
 Megan Maldonado 
 
 
 The following is a summary of the actions taken at the July 17, 2024 Six Mile Creek 

Community Development District’s regular Board of Supervisor’s Meeting. 

 

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS  Roll Call 

 Mr. Oliver called the meeting to order at 2:09 p.m. Four Supervisors were in attendance 

constituting a quorum. Ms. Sutton joined by phone.  

 



July 17, 2024   Six Mile Creek CDD 

2 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS  Audience Comments  

  Mr. Oliver noted audience comments will be on today’s agenda items. The budget will be 

discussed later in the meeting, hold all budget comments until that point. 

• John Reelan (Weathered Edge Dr.) – commented that the company handling the lake 

behind his home is doing a bad job and needs to step up. 

 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS  Brightview Report  
 Mr. Sheen presented the quality site assessment. Items included edging, grass and plant 

trimming, weed control, turf, annual replacement, mowing and tree pruning.  

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Approval of Consent Agenda 
A. Engineer Items 

1. Ratification of Change Order Nos. 17 – Trailmark Phase 12 
2. Ratification of Change Order No. 18 – Trailmark Phase 12 
3. Ratification of Change Order No. 1 – Trailmark Playground 
4. Ratification of Change Order No. 2 – Trailmark Phase 13 
5. Ratification of Change Order No. 6 – Trailmark East Parcel 3 
6. Ratification of Requisition Nos. 291A – 296A (2016A Capital Improvement 

Bonds) 
7. Ratification of Requisition Nos. 80 – 84 (2023 Bonds – AA3 – Phase 3)  
8. Ratification of Requisitions 75 – 79 Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds – 

Series 2023 (2023 Project Area, AA2 Phase 3C) 
9. Ratification of SES Environmental Resource Solutions LLC Proposal 

TrailMark Haul Road Restoration and Monitoring  
B. Ratification of Agreements 

1. Elite Amenities 
2. LED Lighting Agreements with FPL for East Parcel 

C. Approval of Minutes of the June 12, 2024 Meeting 
D.  Balance Sheet as of June 30, 2024 and Statement of Revenues and Expenses for the 

Period Ending June 30, 2024 
E.  Assessment Receipt Schedule 
F.  Check Register 

 Mr. Oliver asked if the Board for any discussion regarding the Consent Agenda.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Kern, seconded by Ms. Hartley, with all in 
favor, the Consent Agenda, was approved as amended5-0. 

 



July 17, 2024   Six Mile Creek CDD 

3 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Consideration of Resolution 2024-06, 
Resetting the Public Hearing to Adopt 
Rates  

 Mr. Oliver stated the public hearing to adopt rates has been changed from July to the 

September 11th meeting.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Kern, seconded by Ms. Hartley, with all in 
favor, Resolution 2024-06 Resetting the Public Hearing to September 
11th to Adopt Rates, was approved 5-0. 

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Acceptance of Fiscal Year 2023 Audit 
Report  

 Mr. Oliver stated as a unit of government in Florida the CDD is required to have an audit 

conducted each year by an independent CPA firm. Grau & Associates performed this audit which 

revealed a clean audit.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Kern, seconded by Mr. Pasiuk, with all in favor, 
Accepting the Fiscal Year 2023 Audit Report, was approved 5-0. 

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Discussion of Fiscal Year 2025 Budget 
(budget adoption 08/16/24)  

 Mr. Oliver reminded the Board the public hearing for budget adoption is August 14th. There 

is no Board action to adopt the budget today. If assessments are to be increased, it would require 

a mailed notice to all property owners. The proposed assessments will be published in the St. 

Augustine Record. The budget continues to be refined. Mr. Kern noted regarding the lake 

maintenance mentioned in public comments, they are under budget in that area and asked to 

consider increasing with the understanding of additional ponds coming online. Mr. Oliver noted 

$8,000 was budgeted for water & sewer but could move it for lake maintenance.  

• Resident suggested increasing the emergency fund. Mr. Oliver noted the Board has started 

the process of a Capital Reserve Study. Also, the capital reserve and storm damage line 

items were increased.  

 Mr. Oliver pointed out this budget will have an increase in platted lots. DreamFinders will 

be providing a developer funding agreement to be in place when the budget is adopted. The debt 



July 17, 2024   Six Mile Creek CDD 

4 

assessment for platted lots within Reverie right now is $1,020 and would increase to $1,100.Mr. 

Kern noted net assessment for TrailMark is $912.03 for platted lots and $180.27 for unplatted lots. 

 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Update Regarding Pond Bank Erosion at 
Reverie  

 Mr. Anderson discussed the long-term process to correct construction related pond bank 

erosion at SMF located in Reverie.  

 

NINETH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Update Regarding TrailMarket  
 Ms. Maldonado discussed event insurance solution implemented to allow continued 

scheduling of TrailMarket. Spoke to insurance agent who could get the District a Day of Vendor 

Market Fair policy at a modest premium that covers events like TrailMarket. It does not cover 

home bakers/home food preparers without a license. Allocate to Special Events line item.  

 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Update Regarding Pond at Weathered 
Edge  

 Mr. Boyer discussed Florida Waterways report on recent testing of SMF at Weathered 

Edge. He noted there was no feedback that made it seem hazardous in any way. It was suggested 

the vendor be specific to that ponds treatment plan and provide fish or wildlife to help. The Board 

discussed algae in the ponds and use of dye treatments as well as looking into what it takes to do 

the carp. Mr. Kern suggested inviting Sitex to the next meeting to update the Board on lake 

maintenance matters and recommendations.    

 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS   Discussion Items 
A. Kayak Rentals 

 Mr. Oliver discussed resident recommended short and long-term improvement plans to the 

kayak program. Some plans included replacing the rolling system to get the kayak to the creek and 

the other is expanding hours that equipment can be picked up and returned. The Board directed 

staff to maintain existing equipment. Upload a photo of kayak before and after use.  

 

B. Dog Training 
 Mr. Oliver stated last Fall resident Crystal Fleming brought options for dog training to be 

provided at TrailMark. Ms. Fleming proposed two classes to residents only. The My Guardian 



July 17, 2024   Six Mile Creek CDD 

5 

Empowerment and Education Series once per month at the clubhouse, no dogs, only humans and 

a class once weekly for intermediate dog training limited to 4 dogs across the street from the dog 

park. Fee for once-a-month classes with no dogs is $25/household. Group training with dogs would 

be $350-$400 for six-week course. Dogs will be leashed. Mr. Haber will look at an agreement.  

 

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Consideration of Proposal for Basketball 
Hoop Replacement  

 Mr. Boyer noted one of the basketball hoops was completely hanging off its hinges. He 

presented a proposal for the hoops and delivery only, doesn’t include installation. He asked for a 

NTE $3,000. It would be $800 on top of the $2,200 price to try to get installation included. This is 

to replace both hoops at the same time. He is looking into other quotes. Mr. Kern stated to move 

forward. 

 

THIRTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Other Business 
 Mr. Oliver asked for any other business the Board would like to talk about. Hearing no 

comments, the next item followed.  

 

FOURTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Staff Reports 
A. Attorney  

 Mr. Haber had nothing to report. 

 

B. Engineer  
 Mr. Brecht had nothing to report. 

 

C. Manager – Discussion Regarding Fiscal Year 2025 Meeting Schedule  
 Mr. Oliver will bring a proposed schedule to the next meeting and noted that he is looking 

into lower cost meeting sites.  

 

D. TrailMark Reports 
1. Operations (Evergreen) – Report  

 Mr. Boyer reported half of their fob readers are down after being struck by lightning. The 

entryway to the new pool gate is down. Working to get it replaced. The main access ones to the 

pool and restrooms are still functional. Ms. Hartley requested a trash can by the lap pool.  



July 17, 2024   Six Mile Creek CDD 

6 

 

2. Lifestyles (OnPlace) – Report 
 Ms. Douglas updated the Board on upcoming events.  

 

E. Reverie Reports (First Service) 
1. Operations 
2. Lifestyles 

 Ms. Janzen of FSR introduced Matt Reed, new manager at Reverie. She noted they are also 

in the process of sourcing for a new maintenance person. Mr. Reed stated they are going to be 

pulling the trigger on a quote for 10 additional umbrellas for the Reverie pool. The original quote 

was $17,000 but another quote was sought after from a different vendor and came in at $6,500. 

 

FIFTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Supervisor’s Requests  
 Mr. Oliver asked for any Supervisor’s requests. Hearing none. 

 

SIXTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Audience Comments  
• Resident (Mandy) asked regarding the budget what happens when revenue exceeds 

expenses? Mr. Oliver noted this is not a use it or lose it budget. If there weren’t developer 

contributions, you would take the FY25 budget and divide it by all of the platted lots and 

that is what the assessment would be. You get to the point eventually where you accumulate 

carry forward surplus. She wants gates being too low/unsecure and inability of residents to 

get into and out of amenity center from the pool addressed. Mr. Anderson noted this is a 

resident perceived problem versus problem. They will continue to monitor it and report any 

new incidents. Mr. Kern noted a new facility manager could maybe prepare a precise report 

and summary of what the issues/concerns are and what the potential solutions are for the 

Board. Snakes in the dog park and dogs bitten by snakes, suggested Snake Away. Mr. Kern 

suggested contacting animal control. Wellbeats program not operational, worth the money?  

• Resident- stated security should not be reactive but should be preventative. Car break-ins 

in Reverie. 

• Resident (George – Reverie) - Lightning protection system -Towns Electric under $1,800. 

On Item seven - 8/16? Mr. Oliver noted 08/16/24. CDD has Colleen’s name for HOA and 

asked for Matt Reeds Reverie email. Ms. Janzen noted they are working on that. 



July 17, 2024   Six Mile Creek CDD 

7 

Resident asked about TrailMark hull roof, where is that? Mr. Kern noted East toward school 

in Phase 3. In July new Florida HOA laws in effect, do the CDDs correspond to that? CDD 

and HOA are completely separate. Will talk about HOA after meeting. Mr. Boyer will get 

with SED on better lightning protection coverage.  

• Tamara Good (78 Farm Field Dr.) – asked if anything is being done to address the dead 

tree. Pickleball shelters around the tables or sun shelter over the courts? Asked about new 

development. Dirty pond/ who cleans up the pond? Mr. Anderson thinks construction trash 

is a section built by Jacksonville Division, will get with them. 

• Christian Conway (263 Weathered Edge) – stated that they emailed Board about missing 

street signs and replacement. Mr. Boyer noted most of them have been ordered and will 

come in phases, typically takes 4-6 weeks. He will email resident with actual date once 

received. Straighten existing signs that stay.  

 

SEVENTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Next Scheduled Meeting – August 14, 2024 
at 2:00 p.m. 

 The next regular meeting including the budget hearing will be August 14, 2024, at 2:00 

p.m.  

 

EIGHTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Adjournment  

 Mr. Oliver asked for a motion to adjourn.  

On MOTION by Mr. Kern, seconded by Ms. Hartley, with all in 
favor, the meeting adjourned. 

 

 

 

___________________________  _____________________________ 
Secretary/Assistant Secretary  Chairman/Vice Chairman 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

D. 



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Unaudited	Financial	Reporting
July	31,	2024



1-2

3-4

5-6

7-8

9-10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

Debt Service Series 2020 Income Statement

Debt Service Series 2021 AA3 PH1 Income Statement

Debt Service Series 2021 AA3 PH2 Income Statement

Reverie (East Parcel) Month to Month

Debt Service Series 2017A Income Statement

Debt Service Series 2017B Income Statement

Debt Service Series 2007 Income Statement

Debt Service Series 2015 Income Statement

Debt Service Series 2016A Income Statement

Debt Service Series 2016B Income Statement

Table of Contents

Balance Sheet

General Fund Income Statement

General Fund Month to Month

Reverie Fund (East Parcel) Income Statement

Debt Service Series 2021 AA2 PH3B Income Statement

Debt Service Series 2023 AA2 PH3C/AA3 PH3 Income Statement

Developer Contributions Schedule

Assessment Receipt Schedule

Capital Reserve Income Statement



Table of Contents

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

44

45

Capital Projects Series 2017B Income Statement

Capital Projects Series 2020 Income Statement

Capital Projects Series 2021 AA3 PH1 Income Statement

Capital Projects Series 2021 AA3 PH2 Income Statement

Capital Projects Series 2007 Income Statement

Capital Projects Series 2016A Income Statement

Capital Projects Series 2016B Income Statement

Series 2021 AA2 PH3B Construction Schedule

Series 2023 AA2 PH3C Construction Schedule

Series 2023 AA3 PH3 Construction Schedule

Series 2017A-NW Parcel Construction Schedule

Series 2017B Construction Schedule

Series 2020 Construction Schedule

Series 2021 AA3 PH1 Construction Schedule

Series 2021 AA3 PH2 Construction Schedule

Capital Projects Series 2021 AA2 PH3B Income Statement

Capital Projects Series 2023 AA2 PH3C/AA3 PH3 Income Statement

Series 2016A Construction Schedule

Series 2016B Construction Schedule

Series 2017A Construction Schedule

Capital Projects Series 2017A Income Statement



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

	Balance	Sheet
July	31,	2024

	 General	 Reverie Capital	Reserve Debt	Service Capital	Projects Totals
	 Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Governmental	Funds

Assets: 	 	 	 	 	
Cash	-	Truist	Bank 107,554$															 14,113$													 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 121,667$																
Cash	-	Truist	Bank	-	Special	Events 1,500$																				 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 1,500$																				
Investments:
Series	2007
Reserve -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 27,503$													 -$																				 27,503$																		
Construction -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 2,357$																 2,357$																				

Series	2015
Reserve	 -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 157,781$											 -$																				 157,781$																
Revenue -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 121,459$											 -$																				 121,459$																
Prepayment -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 73$																					 -$																				 73$																										

Series	2016A
Reserve	 -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 436,000$											 -$																				 436,000$																
Revenue -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 458,671$											 -$																				 458,671$																
Construction -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 16,265$													 16,265$																		

Series	2016B
Revenue -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 167$																			 -$																				 167$																							
Prepayment -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 6$																							 -$																				 6$																												
Construction -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 4$																							 4$																												

Series	2017A
Reserve	 -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 694,338$											 -$																				 694,338$																
Revenue -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 561,072$											 -$																				 561,072$																
Interest -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 20$																					 -$																				 20$																										
Construction -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 0$																							 0$																												
Construction	-	NW -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 976$																			 976$																							

Series	2017B
Reserve	 -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 -$																								
Revenue -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 -$																								
Interest -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 -$																								
Prepayment -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 -$																								
Construction -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 -$																								

Series	2020
Reserve -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 413,044$											 -$																				 413,044$																
Revenue -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 350,674$											 -$																				 350,674$																
Interest -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 132$																			 -$																				 132$																							
Construction -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 210$																			 210$																							

Series	2021	AA3	PH1
Reserve -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 566,450$											 -$																				 566,450$																
Revenue -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 257,847$											 -$																				 257,847$																
Interest -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 0$																							 -$																				 0$																												
Prepayment -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 20,655$													 -$																				 20,655$																		
Construction -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 202$																			 202$																							

Series	2021	AA3	PH2
Revenue -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 151,744$											 -$																				 151,744$																
Prepayment -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 70,026$													 -$																				 70,026$																		
Construction -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 561$																			 561$																							

Series	2021	AA2	PH3B
Reserve -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 460,875$											 -$																				 460,875$																
Revenue -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 198,316$											 -$																				 198,316$																
Construction -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 5$																							 5$																												

Series	2023
Reserve	 -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 727,675$											 -$																				 727,675$																
Revenue -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 269,662$											 -$																				 269,662$																
Interest -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 153$																			 -$																				 153$																							
Capitalized	Interest -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 10,097$													 -$																				 10,097$																		
Construction	AA2	PH3C -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 564$																			 564$																							
Construction	AA3	PH3 -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 5$																							 5$																												

Investment	-	Custody 511,290$															 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 511,290$																
Due	From	Capital	Projects -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 956$																			 956$																							
Due	From	Developer -$																								 75,000$													 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 75,000$																		
Due	From	General	Fund -$																								 86$																					 -$																				 -$																				 5,153$																 5,239$																				
Prepaid	Expenses 1,688$																				 3,541$																 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 5,229$																				

Total	Assets 622,032$														 92,740$													 -$																			 5,954,440$							 27,258$													 6,696,470$												

1



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

	Balance	Sheet
July	31,	2024

	 General	 Reverie Capital	Reserve Debt	Service Capital	Projects Totals
	 Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Governmental	Funds

Liabilities:
Accounts	Payable 14,670$																	 39,105$													 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 53,775$																		
Contracts	Payable -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 1,102,495$								 1,102,495$													
Due	to	Capital	Projects	2016A/B 4,153$																				 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 4,153$																				
Due	to	Capital	Projects	2017 1,000$																				 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 956$																			 1,956$																				
Due	to	Reverie 86$																									 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 86$																										

Total	Liabilities 19,909$																	 39,105$													 -$																			 -$																			 1,103,451$							 1,162,465$												

Fund	Balances: 	 	 	 	 	
Assigned	For	Debt	Service	2007 -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 27,503$													 -$																				 27,503$																		
Assigned	For	Debt	Service	2015 -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 279,313$											 -$																				 279,313$																
Assigned	For	Debt	Service	2016A -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 894,671$											 -$																				 894,671$																
Assigned	For	Debt	Service	2016B -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 173$																			 -$																				 173$																							
Assigned	For	Debt	Service	2017A -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 1,255,430$								 -$																				 1,255,430$													
Assigned	For	Debt	Service	2017B -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 -$																								
Assigned	For	Debt	Service	2020 -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 763,850$											 -$																				 763,850$																
Assigned	For	Debt	Service	2021	PH1 -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 844,952$											 -$																				 844,952$																
Assigned	For	Debt	Service	2021	PH2 -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 221,770$											 -$																				 221,770$																
Assigned	For	Debt	Service	2021	PH3B -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 659,191$											 -$																				 659,191$																
Assigned	For	Debt	Service	2023 -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 1,007,588$								 -$																				 1,007,588$													
Assigned	For	Capital	Reserves	2007 -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 2,357$																 2,357$																				
Assigned	For	Capital	Reserves	2016A -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 19,462$													 19,462$																		
Assigned	For	Capital	Reserves	2016B -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 4$																							 4$																												
Assigned	For	Capital	Reserves	2017A -$																								 -$																				 	 -$																				 2,932$																 2,932$																				
Assigned	For	Capital	Reserves	2017B -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 -$																								
Assigned	For	Capital	Reserves	2020 -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 210$																			 210$																							
Assigned	For	Capital	Reserves	2021	PH1 -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 202$																			 202$																							
Assigned	For	Capital	Reserves	2021	PH2 -$																								 -$																				 	 -$																				 (229,948)$									 (229,948)$														
Assigned	For	Capital	Reserves	2021	PH3B -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 (498,587)$									 (498,587)$														
Assigned	For	Capital	Reserves	2023 -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 (372,825)$									 (372,825)$														
Unassigned 602,123$															 53,634$													 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 655,757$																

Total	Fund	Balances 602,123$														 53,634$													 -$																			 5,954,440$							 (1,076,193)$					 5,534,004$												

Total		Liabilities	&	Fund	Equity	 622,032$															 92,740$													 -$																				 5,954,440$								 27,258$													 6,696,470$													

2



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

General	Fund
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	July	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	07/31/24 Thru	07/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 1,456,200$																	 1,456,200$																	 1,468,968$																	 12,768$																								
Special	Assessments	-	Direct	Platted 67,500$																								 50,625$																								 50,625$																								 -$																																							
Special	Assessments	-	Direct	Unplatted 50,758$																								 46,911$																								 46,911$																								 -$																																							
Special	Assessments	-	Lot	Closings -$																																							 -$																																							 31,500$																								 31,500$																								
Developer	Contributions -$																																							 -$																																							 120,902$																					 120,902$																					
Interest 10,855$																								 9,046$																											 26,333$																								 17,287$																								
Miscellaneous	Income -$																																							 -$																																							 2,430$																											 2,430$																											
Rental	Income -$																																							 -$																																							 3,175$																											 3,175$																											
Transfer	In -$																																							 -$																																							 7,728$																											 7,728$																											

Total		Revenues 1,585,313$																	 1,562,782$																	 1,758,572$																	 195,790$																					

Expenditures:

Administrative:

Supervisor	Fees 12,000$																								 10,000$																								 7,400$																											 2,600$																											
FICA	Expense 918$																															 765$																															 566$																															 199$																															
Engineering	Fees 18,000$																								 15,000$																								 32,058$																								 (17,058)$																						
Attorney 30,000$																								 25,000$																								 20,013$																								 4,987$																											
Dissemination	-	DTS -$																																							 -$																																							 1,500$																											 (1,500)$																									
Dissemination	 12,000$																								 10,000$																								 11,300$																								 (1,300)$																									
Arbitrage 4,800$																											 3,600$																											 3,600$																											 -$																																							
Annual	Audit 14,000$																								 14,000$																								 14,000$																								 -$																																							
Trustee	Fees 30,170$																								 15,893$																								 15,893$																								 -$																																							
Assessment	Administration 10,000$																								 10,000$																								 10,000$																								 -$																																							
Management	Fees 40,280$																								 33,567$																								 33,567$																								 (0)$																																			
Information	Technology 1,800$																											 1,500$																											 1,500$																											 -$																																							
Website	Maintenance 1,200$																											 1,000$																											 1,000$																											 -$																																							
Telephone 750$																															 	 625$																															 	 632$																															 (7)$																																			
Postage 1,750$																											 1,458$																											 1,904$																											 (446)$																													
Printing	&	Binding 1,750$																											 1,458$																											 2,751$																											 (1,293)$																									
Insurance 7,610$																											 7,610$																											 7,160$																											 450$																															
Legal	Advertising 10,000$																								 8,333$																											 651$																															 7,683$																											
Meeting	Room	Rental 6,750$																											 5,625$																											 12,602$																								 (6,977)$																									
Bank	Fees 1,000$																											 833$																															 1,821$																											 (988)$																													
Other	Current	Charges 300$																															 250$																															 141$																															 109$																															
Office	Supplies 200$																															 167$																															 494$																															 (327)$																													
Dues,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions 175$																															 175$																															 175$																															 -$																																							

	
Total	Administrative: 205,453$																					 166,860$																					 180,728$																					 (13,869)$																						

Operations	&	Maintenance

Property	Insurance 41,558$																								 41,558$																								 42,809$																								 (1,251)$																									
Electric 10,000$																								 8,333$																											 6,317$																											 2,016$																											
Streetlights 75,000$																								 62,500$																								 68,309$																								 (5,809)$																									
Water	&	Sewer 8,000$																											 6,667$																											 -$																																							 6,667$																											
Landscape	Contract 320,463$																					 267,053$																					 295,349$																					 (28,296)$																						
Landscape	-	Mulch	&	Plant	Installation 120,000$																					 100,000$																					 104,227$																					 (4,227)$																									
Landscape	Contingency 80,000$																								 66,667$																								 99,330$																								 (32,664)$																						
Irrigation	Maintenance 75,000$																								 62,500$																								 74,921$																								 (12,421)$																						
Lake	Contract 50,000$																								 41,667$																								 29,910$																								 11,757$																								
Lake	Contingency 10,000$																								 8,333$																											 1,143$																											 7,190$																											
Security	Patrol 55,000$																								 45,833$																								 44,019$																								 1,814$																											
Routine	Road	Cleaning 8,000$																											 6,667$																											 -$																																							 6,667$																											
Repairs	&	Maintenance 15,000$																								 12,500$																								 11,149$																								 1,351$																											
Dog	Park	-	General	Maintenance 5,000$																											 4,167$																											 2,296$																											 1,871$																											
Kayak	Launch	-	General	Maintenance 5,000$																											 4,167$																											 308$																															 3,859$																											

Total	Operations	&	Maintenance: 878,021$																					 738,611$																					 780,086$																					 (41,476)$																						

3



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

General	Fund
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	July	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	07/31/24 Thru	07/31/24 Variance

Amenity	Center

Utilities
					Telephone,	Internet	&	Cable 12,500$																								 10,417$																								 3,893$																											 6,524$																											
					Electric 20,000$																								 16,667$																								 15,874$																								 793$																															
					Water/Irrigation 45,000$																								 37,500$																								 25,690$																								 11,810$																								
					Gas 2,000$																											 1,667$																											 559$																															 1,108$																											
					Trash	Removal 7,500$																											 6,250$																											 6,604$																											 (354)$																													
Security
					Security	Alarm	Monitoring 1,100$																											 917$																															 650$																															 267$																															
					Access	Cards 1,000$																											 833$																															 -$																																							 833$																															
Management	Contracts
					Facility	Management 43,680$																								 36,400$																								 85,601$																								 (49,201)$																						
					Amenity	Staff	-	Rentals 2,000$																											 1,667$																											 2,854$																											 (1,187)$																									
					Field	Management/Administrative 59,104$																								 49,253$																								 52,908$																								 (3,654)$																									
					Pool	Attendants -$																																							 -$																																							 4,422$																											 (4,422)$																									
					Pool	Maintenance 40,000$																								 33,333$																								 17,550$																								 15,783$																								
					Pool	Repairs 30,000$																								 25,000$																								 22,899$																								 2,101$																											
					Janitorial	Services 30,120$																								 25,100$																								 26,919$																								 (1,819)$																									
					Janitorial	Supplies 15,000$																								 12,500$																								 111$																															 12,389$																								
					Fitness	Equipment	Lease 34,312$																								 28,593$																								 28,593$																								 (0)$																																			
					Pest	Control 5,000$																											 4,167$																											 4,362$																											 (195)$																													
Pool	Permits 1,000$																											 833$																															 925$																															 (92)$																																
Repairs	&	Maintenance 40,000$																								 33,333$																								 86,790$																								 (53,457)$																						
New	Capital	Projects -$																																							 -$																																							 35,726$																								 (35,726)$																						
Special	Events 20,000$																								 16,667$																								 20,043$																								 (3,376)$																									
Holiday	Decorations 12,000$																								 10,000$																								 -$																																							 10,000$																								
Fitness	Center	Repairs/Supplies 3,500$																											 2,917$																											 1,595$																											 1,321$																											
Operating	Supplies 20,000$																								 16,667$																								 5,423$																											 11,244$																								
ASCAP/BMI	Licenses 1,700$																											 1,417$																											 4,224$																											 (2,807)$																									
Contingency 5,000$																											 4,167$																											 808$																															 3,358$																											

Total	Amenity	Center: 451,516$																					 376,263$																					 455,022$																					 (78,759)$																						

Reserves

Capital	Reserve	Transfer 50,323$																								 -$																																							 -$																																							 -$																																							

Total	Reserves 50,323$																								 -$																																							 -$																																							 -$																																							

Total	Expenditures 1,585,313$																	 1,281,734$																	 1,415,837$																	 (134,103)$																			

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) -$																																							 342,735$																					

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																																							 259,387$																					

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																																							 602,123$																					

4



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Month	to	Month

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sept Total
Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll -$																						 109,040$											 497,046$											 613,718$											 132,061$											 41,424$														 2,045$																	 -$																						 73,324$														 310$																					 -$																						 -$																						 1,468,968$												
Special	Assessments	-	Direct	Platted 16,875$														 -$																						 -$																						 16,875$														 -$																						 -$																						 16,875$														 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 50,625$																			
Special	Assessments	-	Direct	Unplatted 13,190$														 -$																						 -$																						 13,190$														 -$																						 -$																						 20,531$														 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 46,911$																			
Special	Assessments	-	Lot	Closings -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 6,750$																	 -$																						 -$																						 15,975$														 -$																						 2,475$																	 6,300$																	 -$																						 -$																						 31,500$																			
Developer	Contributions -$																						 120,902$											 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 120,902$																
Interest 1,474$																	 557$																					 286$																					 1,198$																	 4,128$																	 4,577$																	 4,264$																	 3,816$																	 3,259$																	 2,774$																	 -$																						 -$																						 26,333$																			
Miscellaneous	Income -$																						 250$																					 -$																						 200$																					 -$																						 -$																						 225$																					 1,505$																	 250$																					 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 2,430$																						
Rental	Income -$																						 450$																					 -$																						 150$																					 -$																						 -$																						 300$																					 1,200$																	 1,075$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 3,175$																						
Transfer	In -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 7,728$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 7,728$																						

Total		Revenues 31,539$											 231,199$							 497,332$							 652,081$							 143,917$							 46,001$											 60,215$											 6,521$														 80,383$											 9,384$														 -$																					 -$																					 1,758,572$							

Expenditures:

Administrative:
Supervisor	Fees 1,000$																	 1,000$																	 600$																					 -$																						 800$																					 -$																						 1,000$																	 1,000$																	 1,000$																	 1,000$																	 -$																						 -$																						 7,400$																						
FICA	Expense 77$																								 77$																								 46$																								 -$																						 61$																								 -$																						 77$																								 77$																								 77$																								 77$																								 -$																						 -$																						 566$																										
Engineering	Fees 7,759$																	 2,506$																	 2,928$																	 1,376$																	 2,700$																	 4,313$																	 3,897$																	 2,473$																	 4,108$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 32,058$																			
Attorney 5,331$																	 2,204$																	 1,401$																	 2,843$																	 3,011$																	 2,434$																	 2,791$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 20,013$																			
Dissemination	-	DTS -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 1,500$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 1,500$																						
Dissemination	 1,000$																	 1,000$																	 1,000$																	 1,500$																	 1,000$																	 1,000$																	 1,700$																	 1,000$																	 1,100$																	 1,000$																	 -$																						 -$																						 11,300$																			
Arbitrage -$																						 1,200$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 600$																					 1,200$																	 600$																					 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 3,600$																						
Annual	Audit -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 14,000$														 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 14,000$																			
Trustee	Fees -$																						 -$																						 7,273$																	 4,310$																	 -$																						 4,310$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 15,893$																			
Assessment	Administration 10,000$														 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 10,000$																			
Management	Fees 3,357$																	 3,357$																	 3,357$																	 3,357$																	 3,357$																	 3,357$																	 3,357$																	 3,357$																	 3,357$																	 3,357$																	 -$																						 -$																						 33,567$																			
Information	Technology 150$																					 150$																					 150$																					 150$																					 150$																					 150$																					 150$																					 150$																					 150$																					 150$																					 -$																						 -$																						 1,500$																						
Website	Maintenance 100$																					 100$																					 100$																					 100$																					 100$																					 100$																					 100$																					 100$																					 100$																					 100$																					 -$																						 -$																						 1,000$																						
Telephone 26$																								 -$																						 111$																					 50$																								 37$																								 -$																						 104$																					 110$																					 142$																					 51$																								 -$																						 -$																						 632$																										
Postage 241$																					 428$																					 1$																											 4$																											 11$																								 9$																											 139$																					 16$																								 48$																								 1,007$																	 -$																						 -$																						 1,904$																						
Printing	&	Binding 40$																								 39$																								 70$																								 93$																								 18$																								 201$																					 180$																					 434$																					 162$																					 1,515$																	 -$																						 -$																						 2,751$																						
Insurance 7,160$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 7,160$																						
Legal	Advertising 86$																								 63$																								 -$																						 -$																						 63$																								 -$																						 63$																								 133$																					 244$																					 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 651$																										
Meeting	Room	Rental 1,672$																	 1,672$																	 1,605$																	 450$																					 -$																						 1,605$																	 533$																					 1,688$																	 1,688$																	 1,688$																	 -$																						 -$																						 12,602$																			
Bank	Fees 22$																								 176$																					 176$																					 295$																					 175$																					 232$																					 152$																					 269$																					 179$																					 144$																					 -$																						 -$																						 1,821$																						
Other	Current	Charges -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 88$																								 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 53$																								 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 141$																										
Office	Supplies 95$																								 1$																											 7$																											 20$																								 0$																											 5$																											 1$																											 5$																											 1$																											 360$																					 -$																						 -$																						 494$																										
Dues,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions 175$																					 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 175$																										

Total	Administrative: 38,288$											 13,972$											 18,824$											 14,548$											 11,570$											 19,215$											 28,842$											 12,011$											 13,009$											 10,449$											 -$																					 -$																					 180,728$												

Operations	&	Maintenance
Property	Insurance 38,329$														 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 4,480$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 42,809$																			
Electric 914$																					 523$																					 634$																					 355$																					 502$																					 504$																					 583$																					 930$																					 -$																						 1,372$																	 -$																						 -$																						 6,317$																						
Streetlights 6,667$																	 7,372$																	 7,364$																	 8,155$																	 7,833$																	 7,757$																	 7,721$																	 7,721$																	 -$																						 7,721$																	 -$																						 -$																						 68,309$																			
Water	&	Sewer -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																											
Landscape	Contract 27,994$														 27,994$														 27,994$														 29,463$														 29,463$														 29,463$														 29,463$														 35,825$														 35,825$														 21,866$														 -$																						 -$																						 295,349$																
Landscape	-	Mulch	&	Plant	Installation -$																						 2,088$																	 -$																						 -$																						 100,051$											 2,088$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 104,227$																
Landscape	Contingency 15,858$														 -$																						 654$																					 10,384$														 5,177$																	 700$																					 53,421$														 6,599$																	 5,059$																	 1,477$																	 -$																						 -$																						 99,330$																			
Irrigation	Maintenance 8,374$																	 -$																						 3,797$																	 -$																						 26,530$														 5,421$																	 -$																						 17,470$														 5,657$																	 7,672$																	 -$																						 -$																						 74,921$																			
Lake	Contract 2,930$																	 2,930$																	 2,930$																	 2,930$																	 2,930$																	 2,930$																	 2,930$																	 2,930$																	 3,235$																	 3,235$																	 -$																						 -$																						 29,910$																			
Lake	Contingency -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 1,143$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 1,143$																						
Security	Patrol 6,350$																	 6,020$																	 5,451$																	 4,425$																	 5,429$																	 5,284$																	 2,182$																	 2,974$																	 3,162$																	 2,743$																	 -$																						 -$																						 44,019$																			
Routine	Road	Cleaning -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																											
Repairs	&	Maintenance 1,469$																	 -$																						 4,165$																	 -$																						 4,084$																	 50$																								 -$																						 1,093$																	 135$																					 153$																					 -$																						 -$																						 11,149$																			
Dog	Park	-	General	Maintenance 242$																					 206$																					 206$																					 310$																					 272$																					 236$																					 206$																					 206$																					 206$																					 206$																					 -$																						 -$																						 2,296$																						
Kayak	Launch	-	General	Maintenance -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 23$																								 -$																						 -$																						 284$																					 -$																						 -$																						 308$																										

Total	Operations	&	Maintenance: 109,126$							 47,133$											 53,195$											 56,021$											 182,271$							 58,914$											 96,528$											 76,891$											 53,279$											 46,729$											 -$																					 -$																					 780,086$												

5



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Month	to	Month

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sept Total
Amenity	Center
Utilities
					Telephone,	Internet	&	Cable 266$																					 417$																					 442$																					 407$																					 407$																					 407$																					 407$																					 365$																					 388$																					 387$																					 -$																						 -$																						 3,893$																						
					Electric 1,205$																	 1,315$																	 1,859$																	 2,171$																	 2,009$																	 1,787$																	 1,699$																	 1,915$																	 26$																								 1,888$																	 -$																						 -$																						 15,874$																			
					Water/Irrigation 918$																					 964$																					 1,517$																	 3,605$																	 2,881$																	 2,863$																	 3,434$																	 3,406$																	 3,739$																	 2,364$																	 -$																						 -$																						 25,690$																			
					Gas 31$																								 31$																								 41$																								 -$																						 69$																								 -$																						 210$																					 70$																								 60$																								 47$																								 -$																						 -$																						 559$																										
					Trash	Removal 812$																					 539$																					 1,078$																	 135$																					 673$																					 673$																					 673$																					 673$																					 673$																					 673$																					 -$																						 -$																						 6,604$																						
Security
					Security	Alarm	Monitoring 35$																								 35$																								 35$																								 35$																								 35$																								 35$																								 335$																					 35$																								 35$																								 35$																								 -$																						 -$																						 650$																										
					Access	Cards -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																											
Management	Contracts
					Facility	Management 6,000$																	 6,000$																	 9,004$																	 10,321$														 12,441$														 9,500$																	 609$																					 9,500$																	 11,037$														 11,189$														 -$																						 -$																						 85,601$																			
					Amenity	Staff	-	Rentals -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 124$																					 2,000$																	 83$																								 124$																					 276$																					 248$																					 -$																						 -$																						 2,854$																						
					Field	Management/Administrative 5,848$																	 6,969$																	 9,093$																	 6,620$																	 5,445$																	 4,554$																	 6,336$																	 4,670$																	 3,374$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 52,908$																			
					Pool	Attendants -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 4,422$																	 -$																						 -$																						 4,422$																						
					Pool	Maintenance 1,575$																	 1,575$																	 1,800$																	 1,800$																	 1,800$																	 1,800$																	 1,800$																	 1,800$																	 1,800$																	 1,800$																	 -$																						 -$																						 17,550$																			
					Pool	Repairs 1,370$																	 749$																					 173$																					 1,086$																	 3,010$																	 1,441$																	 1,329$																	 4,221$																	 5,747$																	 3,772$																	 -$																						 -$																						 22,899$																			
					Janitorial	Services 3,403$																	 2,510$																	 2,510$																	 2,510$																	 2,510$																	 2,656$																	 2,705$																	 2,705$																	 2,705$																	 2,705$																	 -$																						 -$																						 26,919$																			
					Janitorial	Supplies -$																						 -$																						 111$																					 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 111$																										
					Fitness	Equipment	Lease 2,859$																	 2,859$																	 2,859$																	 2,859$																	 2,859$																	 2,859$																	 2,859$																	 2,859$																	 2,859$																	 2,859$																	 -$																						 -$																						 28,593$																			
					Pest	Control 275$																					 275$																					 545$																					 995$																					 275$																					 545$																					 275$																					 297$																					 587$																					 297$																					 -$																						 -$																						 4,362$																						
Pool	Permits -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 225$																					 -$																						 -$																						 700$																					 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 925$																										
Repairs	&	Maintenance 39,992$														 2,431$																	 16,093$														 4,220$																	 2,190$																	 99$																								 18,569$														 1,196$																	 1,058$																	 944$																					 -$																						 -$																						 86,790$																			
New	Capital	Projects 14,138$														 21,588$														 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 35,726$																			
Special	Events 1,854$																	 6,782$																	 2,968$																	 596$																					 2,433$																	 1,952$																	 2,863$																	 214$																					 202$																					 179$																					 -$																						 -$																						 20,043$																			
Holiday	Decorations -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																											
Fitness	Center	Repairs/Supplies 185$																					 -$																						 -$																						 551$																					 3$																											 196$																					 363$																					 122$																					 -$																						 175$																					 -$																						 -$																						 1,595$																						
Operating	Supplies 43$																								 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 4,387$																	 462$																					 241$																					 -$																						 290$																					 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 5,423$																						
ASCAP/BMI	Licenses 3,699$																	 150$																					 150$																					 -$																						 75$																								 75$																								 75$																								 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 4,224$																						
Contingency 236$																					 61$																								 90$																								 66$																								 110$																					 170$																					 75$																								 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 808$																										

Total	Amenity	Center: 84,742$											 55,248$											 50,368$											 37,975$											 43,737$											 34,298$											 44,941$											 34,172$											 35,557$											 33,983$											 -$																					 -$																					 455,022$												

Reserves
Capital	Reserves	Transfer -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																										

Total	Reserves: -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																										

Total	Expenditures 232,157$							 116,353$							 122,387$							 108,544$							 237,578$							 112,427$							 170,312$							 123,073$							 101,845$							 91,161$											 -$																					 -$																					 1,415,837$							

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) (200,617)$									 114,847$											 374,945$											 543,536$											 (93,661)$												 (66,426)$												 (110,097)$									 (116,552)$									 (21,461)$												 (81,777)$												 -$																						 -$																						 342,735$																

6



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Reverie	Fund
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	July	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	07/31/24 Thru	07/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 403,920$																					 403,920$																					 407,466$																					 3,546$																											
Developer	Contributions 543,734$																					 453,112$																					 150,000$																					 (303,112)$																			
Interest 500$																															 417$																															 85$																																		 (332)$																													
Miscellaneous	Income -$																																							 -$																																							 1,000$																											 1,000$																											

Total		Revenues 948,154$																					 857,448$																					 558,550$																					 (298,898)$																			

Expenditures:

Administrative:
Other	Current	Charges 600$																															 500$																															 1,285$																											 (785)$																													

Total	Administrative: 600$																															 500$																															 1,285$																											 (785)$																													

Operations	&	Maintenance
Property	Insurance 72,517$																								 72,517$																								 62,847$																								 9,670$																											
Electric 8,000$																											 6,667$																											 5,799$																											 868$																															
Landscape	Contract 150,000$																					 125,000$																					 81,579$																								 43,421$																								
Landscape	-	Mulch	&	Plant	Installation 20,000$																								 16,667$																								 30,625$																								 (13,959)$																						
Landscape	Contingency 45,000$																								 37,500$																								 9,324$																											 28,176$																								
Lake	Contract 12,000$																								 10,000$																								 9,333$																											 667$																															
Lake	Contingency 5,000$																											 4,167$																											 -$																																							 4,167$																											
Grounds	Maintenance 10,000$																								 8,333$																											 1,113$																											 7,220$																											
Pump	Repairs 3,000$																											 2,500$																											 -$																																							 2,500$																											
Electric	Streetlights/Services 10,000$																								 8,333$																											 -$																																							 8,333$																											
Irrigation	Maintenance 15,000$																								 12,500$																								 6,902$																											 5,598$																											
Field	Operations	Management 9,600$																											 8,000$																											 12,691$																								 (4,691)$																									
Routine	Road	Cleaning 5,000$																											 4,167$																											 -$																																							 4,167$																											
Dog	Park	-	General	Maintenance 3,000$																											 2,500$																											 4,820$																											 (2,320)$																									
Pavilion	Park	Maintenance 7,000$																											 5,833$																											 1,224$																											 4,610$																											
Entry	Gate(s)	Access	Control	&	Monitoring 40,000$																								 33,333$																								 35,784$																								 (2,451)$																									
Contingency 10,000$																								 8,333$																											 -$																																							 8,333$																											

Total	Operations	&	Maintenance: 425,116$																					 366,350$																					 262,041$																					 104,308$																					

7



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Reverie	Fund
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	July	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	07/31/24 Thru	07/31/24 Variance

Amenity	Center
Utilities
					Telephone,	Internet	&	Cable 9,500$																											 7,917$																											 3,888$																											 4,028$																											
					Electric 12,000$																								 10,000$																								 14,206$																								 (4,206)$																									
					Water/Irrigation 32,000$																								 26,667$																								 15,190$																								 11,476$																								
					Gas 30,000$																								 25,000$																								 30,861$																								 (5,861)$																									
					Trash	Removal 7,500$																											 6,250$																											 2,903$																											 3,347$																											
Security
					Security	Alarm	Monitoring 5,000$																											 4,167$																											 675$																															 3,492$																											
					Access	Cards 5,000$																											 4,167$																											 -$																																							 4,167$																											
Management	Contracts
					Facility	Management 12,000$																								 10,000$																								 -$																																							 10,000$																								
					Pool	Attendants 16,000$																								 13,333$																								 -$																																							 13,333$																								
					Field	Management/Administrative 117,936$																					 98,280$																								 79,074$																								 19,206$																								
					Pool	Maintenance 45,000$																								 37,500$																								 20,855$																								 16,645$																								
					Pool	Repairs 5,000$																											 4,167$																											 14,686$																								 (10,520)$																						
					Janitorial	Services 18,500$																								 15,417$																								 6,065$																											 9,352$																											
					Janitorial	Supplies 5,000$																											 4,167$																											 3,616$																											 551$																															
				Facility	Repairs/Maintenance 25,000$																								 20,833$																								 28,501$																								 (7,668)$																									
				Fitness	Equipment	Lease 27,347$																								 22,789$																								 22,789$																								 0$																																					
				Landscape	Contract 32,845$																								 27,371$																								 27,371$																								 0$																																					
				Landscape	Seasonal 22,860$																								 19,050$																								 12,836$																								 6,214$																											
				Landscape	Contingency 8,000$																											 6,667$																											 1,820$																											 4,847$																											
					Pest	Control 2,200$																											 1,833$																											 2,422$																											 (589)$																													
Pool	Permits 1,000$																											 833$																															 925$																															 (92)$																																
Repairs	&	Maintenance 17,500$																								 14,583$																								 11,002$																								 3,581$																											
Special	Events 35,000$																								 29,167$																								 29,756$																								 (590)$																													
Holiday	Decorations 20,000$																								 16,667$																								 6,462$																											 10,205$																								
Dues,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions 250$																															 250$																															 236$																															 14$																																		
Operating	Supplies 10,000$																								 8,333$																											 4,781$																											 3,552$																											

Total	Amenity	Center: 522,438$																					 435,407$																					 340,922$																					 94,484$																								

Total	Expenditures 948,154$																					 802,256$																					 604,248$																					 198,008$																					

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) -$																																							 (45,698)$																						

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																																							 99,332$																								

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																																							 53,634$																								

8



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Month	to	Month

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sept Total
Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll -$																						 30,246$														 137,872$											 170,234$											 36,631$														 11,490$														 567$																					 -$																						 20,339$														 86$																								 -$																						 -$																						 407,466$																
Developer	Contributions -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 75,000$														 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 75,000$														 -$																						 -$																						 150,000$																
Interest 85$																								 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 85$																													
Miscellaneous	Income 100$																					 250$																					 125$																					 200$																					 100$																					 50$																								 50$																								 50$																								 75$																								 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 1,000$																						

Total		Revenues 185$																			 30,496$											 137,997$							 170,434$							 111,731$							 11,540$											 617$																			 50$																							 20,414$											 75,086$											 -$																					 -$																					 558,550$												

Expenditures:

Administrative:
Other	Current	Charges 109$																					 123$																					 161$																					 147$																					 107$																					 142$																					 107$																					 107$																					 142$																					 142$																					 -$																						 -$																						 1,285$																						

Total	Administrative: 109$																			 123$																			 161$																			 147$																			 107$																			 142$																			 107$																			 107$																			 142$																			 142$																			 -$																					 -$																					 1,285$																			

Operations	&	Maintenance
Property	Insurance 62,847$														 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 62,847$																			
Electric 752$																					 578$																					 633$																					 638$																					 580$																					 540$																					 607$																					 -$																						 598$																					 873$																					 -$																						 -$																						 5,799$																						
Landscape	Contract 5,717$																	 5,717$																	 8,114$																	 8,114$																	 8,114$																	 9,422$																	 9,422$																	 9,422$																	 8,114$																	 9,422$																	 -$																						 -$																						 81,579$																			
Landscape	-	Mulch	&	Plant	Installation -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 6,515$																	 -$																						 21,360$														 -$																						 -$																						 2,750$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 30,625$																			
Landscape	Contingency -$																						 250$																					 500$																					 -$																						 -$																						 3,450$																	 1,874$																	 1,500$																	 1,750$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 9,324$																						
Lake	Contract 395$																					 395$																					 395$																					 1,164$																	 1,164$																	 1,164$																	 1,164$																	 1,164$																	 1,164$																	 1,164$																	 -$																						 -$																						 9,333$																						
Lake	Contingency -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																											
Grounds	Maintenance -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 213$																					 -$																						 900$																					 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 1,113$																						
Pump	Repairs -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																											
Electric	Streetlights/Services -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																											
Irrigation	Maintenance -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 3,879$																	 968$																					 -$																						 1,124$																	 931$																					 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 6,902$																						
Field	Operations	Management 827$																					 1,202$																	 827$																					 823$																					 823$																					 780$																					 853$																					 6,556$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 12,691$																			
Routine	Road	Cleaning -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																											
Dog	Park	-	General	Maintenance 482$																					 482$																					 482$																					 482$																					 482$																					 482$																					 482$																					 482$																					 482$																					 482$																					 -$																						 -$																						 4,820$																						
Pavilion	Park	Maintenance -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 799$																					 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 425$																					 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 1,224$																						
Entry	Gate(s)	Access	Control	&	Monitoring 3,022$																	 3,102$																	 3,728$																	 4,361$																	 3,386$																	 3,401$																	 4,224$																	 3,471$																	 3,541$																	 3,551$																	 -$																						 -$																						 35,784$																			
Contingency -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																											

Total	Operations	&	Maintenance: 74,042$											 11,725$											 14,680$											 26,775$											 15,516$											 40,599$											 19,962$											 23,951$											 19,300$											 15,492$											 -$																					 -$																					 262,041$												

9



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Month	to	Month

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sept Total
Amenity	Center
Utilities
					Telephone,	Internet	&	Cable 386$																					 390$																					 390$																					 390$																					 390$																					 390$																					 390$																					 388$																					 388$																					 388$																					 -$																						 -$																						 3,888$																						
					Electric 1,516$																	 1,499$																	 1,676$																	 1,697$																	 1,405$																	 1,455$																	 1,516$																	 -$																						 1,714$																	 1,728$																	 -$																						 -$																						 14,206$																			
					Water/Irrigation 1,793$																	 1,365$																	 979$																					 917$																					 1,104$																	 1,065$																	 1,100$																	 2,027$																	 2,692$																	 2,148$																	 -$																						 -$																						 15,190$																			
					Gas 910$																					 1,148$																	 5,295$																	 1,079$																	 6,918$																	 2,886$																	 7,468$																	 2,998$																	 1,510$																	 650$																					 -$																						 -$																						 30,861$																			
					Trash	Removal 264$																					 264$																					 518$																					 -$																						 253$																					 323$																					 322$																					 321$																					 319$																					 319$																					 -$																						 -$																						 2,903$																						
Security
					Security	Alarm	Monitoring -$																						 -$																						 225$																					 -$																						 -$																						 225$																					 -$																						 -$																						 225$																					 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 675$																										
					Access	Cards -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																											
Management	Contracts
					Facility	Management -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																											
					Pool	Attendants -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																											
					Field	Management/Administrative 9,030$																	 13,740$														 10,223$														 10,335$														 10,603$														 9,929$																	 10,526$														 4,689$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 79,074$																			
					Pool	Maintenance 2,060$																	 2,060$																	 2,060$																	 2,060$																	 2,060$																	 2,060$																	 2,060$																	 2,060$																	 2,060$																	 2,315$																	 -$																						 -$																						 20,855$																			
					Pool	Repairs 993$																					 2,661$																	 175$																					 1,951$																	 -$																						 594$																					 1,191$																	 2,927$																	 2,223$																	 1,972$																	 -$																						 -$																						 14,686$																			
					Janitorial	Services 1,446$																	 1,454$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 778$																					 574$																					 1,078$																	 736$																					 -$																						 -$																						 6,065$																						
					Janitorial	Supplies 376$																					 212$																					 397$																					 195$																					 510$																					 312$																					 -$																						 1,060$																	 376$																					 179$																					 -$																						 -$																						 3,616$																						
				Facility	Repairs/Maintenance -$																						 -$																						 51$																								 2,045$																	 26,405$														 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 28,501$																			
				Fitness	Equipment	Lease 2,279$																	 2,279$																	 2,279$																	 2,279$																	 2,279$																	 2,279$																	 2,279$																	 2,279$																	 2,279$																	 2,279$																	 -$																						 -$																						 22,789$																			
				Landscape	Contract 2,737$																	 2,737$																	 2,737$																	 2,737$																	 2,737$																	 2,737$																	 2,737$																	 2,737$																	 2,737$																	 2,737$																	 -$																						 -$																						 27,371$																			
				Landscape	Seasonal -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 5,848$																	 -$																						 6,988$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 12,836$																			
				Landscape	Contingency -$																						 1,820$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 1,820$																						
					Pest	Control 75$																								 -$																						 150$																					 332$																					 75$																								 332$																					 1,233$																	 75$																								 75$																								 75$																								 -$																						 -$																						 2,422$																						
Pool	Permits -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 925$																					 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 925$																										
Repairs	&	Maintenance 2,827$																	 266$																					 181$																					 1,860$																	 101$																					 1,653$																	 1,125$																	 263$																					 2,656$																	 71$																								 -$																						 -$																						 11,002$																			
Special	Events 2,338$																	 1,720$																	 2,679$																	 1,737$																	 2,419$																	 1,694$																	 2,874$																	 8,415$																	 1,472$																	 4,409$																	 -$																						 -$																						 29,756$																			
Holiday	Decorations 6,462$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 6,462$																						
Dues,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions 236$																					 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 236$																										
Operating	Supplies 537$																					 290$																					 430$																					 814$																					 435$																					 503$																					 214$																					 619$																					 645$																					 294$																					 -$																						 -$																						 4,781$																						

Total	Amenity	Center: 36,263$											 33,904$											 30,444$											 36,274$											 57,694$											 35,424$											 35,812$											 31,433$											 23,373$											 20,301$											 -$																					 -$																					 340,922$												

Total	Expenditures 110,414$							 45,753$											 45,285$											 63,196$											 73,318$											 76,164$											 55,881$											 55,491$											 42,814$											 35,934$											 -$																					 -$																					 604,248$												

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) (110,229)$									 (15,257)$												 92,712$														 107,239$											 38,414$														 (64,624)$												 (55,263)$												 (55,441)$												 (22,401)$												 39,152$														 -$																						 -$																						 (45,698)$																	

10



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Capital	Reserve
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	July	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	07/31/24 Thru	07/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Transfer	In 50,323$																								 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						
Interest 250$																															 208$																															 -$																																						 (208)$																													

Total		Revenues 50,573$																								 208$																															 -$																																						 (208)$																													

Expenditures:

Capital	Outlay	 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Total	Expenditures -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) 50,573$																								 208$																															 -$																																						

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																																						 -$																																						

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 50,573$																								 -$																																						

11



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District
Debt	Service	Fund	-	Series	2007

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	July	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	07/31/24 Thru	07/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Interest -$																																						 -$																																						 1,111$																											 1,111$																											

Total		Revenues -$																																						 -$																																						 1,111$																											 1,111$																											

Expenditures:

Series	2007
Debt	Service	Obligation -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Total	Expenditures -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) -$																																						 1,111$																											

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																																						 26,392$																								

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																																						 27,503$																								

12



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District
Debt	Service	Fund	-	Series	2015

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	July	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	07/31/24 Thru	07/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments 211,500$																					 211,500$																					 216,290$																					 4,790$																											
Special	Assessments	-	Prepayments -$																																						 -$																																						 11,821$																								 11,821$																								
Interest 7,500$																											 6,250$																											 12,975$																								 6,725$																											

Total		Revenues 219,000$																					 217,750$																					 241,086$																					 23,336$																								

Expenditures:

Series	2015
Interest	-	11/01 54,484$																								 54,484$																								 54,484$																								 -$																																						
Special	Call	-	11/01 -$																																						 -$																																						 5,000$																											 (5,000)$																									
Principal	-	05/01 100,000$																					 100,000$																					 100,000$																					 -$																																						
Interest	-	05/01 54,484$																								 54,484$																								 54,359$																								 125$																															
Special	Call	-	05/01 -$																																						 -$																																						 15,000$																								 (15,000)$																						

Total	Expenditures 208,969$																					 208,969$																					 228,844$																					 (19,875)$																						

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) 10,031$																								 12,242$																								

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 103,893$																					 267,071$																					

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 113,924$																					 279,313$																					

13



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District
Debt	Service	Fund	-	Series	2016A

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	July	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	07/31/24 Thru	07/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments 437,275$																					 437,275$																					 443,096$																					 5,821$																											
Special	Assessments	-	Prepayments -$																																						 -$																																						 39,388$																								
Interest 11,750$																								 9,792$																											 38,087$																								 28,296$																								

Total		Revenues 449,025$																					 447,067$																					 520,571$																					 34,117$																								

Expenditures:

Series	2016A
Interest	-	11/01 158,450$																					 158,450$																					 158,450$																					 -$																																						
Principal	-	11/01 115,000$																					 115,000$																					 115,000$																					 -$																																						
Special	Call	-11/01 -$																																						 -$																																						 5,000$																											 (5,000)$																									
Interest	-	05/01 155,719$																					 155,719$																					 155,575$																					 144$																															
Special	Call	-	05/01 -$																																						 -$																																						 45,000$																								 (45,000)$																						

Total	Expenditures 429,169$																					 429,169$																					 479,025$																					 (49,856)$																						

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) 19,856$																								 41,546$																								

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 400,720$																					 853,125$																					

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 420,576$																					 894,671$																					

14



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District
Debt	Service	Fund	-	Series	2016B

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	July	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	07/31/24 Thru	07/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Interest -$																																						 -$																																						 7$																																					 7$																																					

Total		Revenues -$																																						 -$																																						 7$																																					 7$																																					

Expenditures:

Series	2016B
Interest	-	11/01 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						
Principal	-	11/01 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						
Interest	-	05/01 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Total	Expenditures -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) -$																																						 7$																																					

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																																						 166$																															

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																																						 173$																															

15



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District
Debt	Service	Fund	-	Series	2017A

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	July	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	07/31/24 Thru	07/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments 700,775$																					 700,775$																					 701,471$																					 696$																															
Special	Assessments	-	Lot	Closings -$																																						 -$																																						 104,196$																					 104,196$																					
Interest 22,000$																								 18,333$																								 54,540$																								 36,207$																								

Total		Revenues 722,775$																					 719,108$																					 860,207$																					 141,099$																					

Expenditures:

Series	2017A
Interest	-	11/01 250,859$																					 250,859$																					 250,859$																					 -$																																						
Principal	-	11/01 195,000$																					 195,000$																					 195,000$																					 -$																																						
Special	Call	-	11/01 -$																																						 -$																																						 5,000$																											 (5,000)$																									
Interest	-	02/01 -$																																						 -$																																						 1,272$																											 (1,272)$																									
Special	Call	-	02/01 -$																																						 -$																																						 100,000$																					 (100,000)$																			
Interest	-	05/01 247,325$																					 247,325$																					 244,669$																					 2,656$																											
Special	Call	-	05/01 -$																																						 -$																																						 15,000$																								 (15,000)$																						

Total	Expenditures 693,184$																					 693,184$																					 811,800$																					 (118,616)$																			

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) 29,591$																								 48,407$																								

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 488,966$																					 1,207,023$																	

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 518,557$																					 1,255,430$																	

16



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District
Debt	Service	Fund	-	Series	2017B

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	July	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	07/31/24 Thru	07/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments 7,490$																											 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						
Special	Assessments	-	Prepayments -$																																						 -$																																						 19,500$																								 19,500$																								
Special	Assessments	-	Interest -$																																						 -$																																						 522$																															 522$																															
Interest 900$																															 750$																															 790$																															 40$																																		

Total		Revenues 8,390$																											 750$																															 20,811$																								 20,061$																								

Expenditures:

Series	2017B
Interest	-	11/01 3,745$																											 3,745$																											 1,605$																											 2,140$																											
Special	Call	-	11/01 -$																																						 -$																																						 40,000$																								 (40,000)$																						
Interest	-	05/01 3,745$																											 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						
Interest	-	02/01 -$																																						 -$																																						 268$																															 (268)$																													
Special	Call	-	02/01 -$																																						 -$																																						 20,000$																								 (20,000)$																						

Total	Expenditures 7,490$																											 3,745$																											 61,873$																								 (58,128)$																						

Other	Sources/(Uses)

Transfer	In/(Out) -$																																						 -$																																						 (7,728)$																									 7,728$																											

Total	Other	Financing	Sources	(Uses) -$																																						 -$																																						 (7,728)$																									 7,728$																											

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) 900$																															 (48,790)$																						

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 3,691$																											 48,790$																								

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 4,591$																											 -$																																						

17



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District
Debt	Service	Fund	-	Series	2020

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	July	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	07/31/24 Thru	07/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments 413,256$																					 413,256$																					 416,662$																					 3,406$																											
Special	Assessments	-	Prepayments -$																																						 -$																																						 29,497$																								 29,497$																								
Interest 9,850$																											 8,208$																											 32,162$																								 23,954$																								

Total		Revenues 423,106$																					 421,464$																					 478,321$																					 56,857$																								

Expenditures:

Series	2020
Interest	-	11/01 136,081$																					 136,081$																					 136,081$																					 -$																																						
Principal	-	11/01 140,000$																					 140,000$																					 140,000$																					 -$																																						
Special	Call	-	11/01 -$																																						 -$																																						 5,000$																											 (5,000)$																									
Interest	-	05/01 133,894$																					 133,894$																					 133,788$																					 106$																															
Special	Call	-	05/01 -$																																						 -$																																						 35,000$																								 (35,000)$																						

Total	Expenditures 409,975$																					 409,975$																					 449,869$																					 (39,894)$																						

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) 13,131$																								 28,452$																								

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 312,283$																					 735,398$																					

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 325,414$																					 763,850$																					

	

18



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Debt	Service	Fund	-	Series	2021	AA3	PH1
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	July	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	07/31/24 Thru	07/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments 566,300$																					 566,300$																					 579,079$																					 12,779$																								
Special	Assessments	-	Lot	Closings -$																																						 -$																																						 20,655$																								 20,655$																								
Interest 10,800$																								 9,000$																											 38,702$																								 29,702$																								

Total		Revenues 577,100$																					 575,300$																					 638,436$																					 63,136$																								

Expenditures:

Series	2021	AA3	PH1
Interest	-	11/01 175,588$																					 175,588$																					 175,588$																					 -$																																						
Principal	-	05/01 215,000$																					 215,000$																					 215,000$																					 -$																																						
Interest	-	05/01 175,588$																					 175,588$																					 175,588$																					 -$																																						

Total	Expenditures 566,175$																					 566,175$																					 566,175$																					 -$																																						

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) 10,925$																								 72,261$																								

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 200,289$																					 772,691$																					

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 211,214$																					 844,952$																					

	

19



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Debt	Service	Fund	-	Series	2021	AA3	PH2
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	July	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	07/31/24 Thru	07/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments 149,100$																					 88,200$																								 88,200$																								 -$																																						
Special	Assessments	-	Lot	Closings -$																																						 -$																																						 60,900$																								 60,900$																								
Interest 2,400$																											 2,000$																											 15,271$																								 13,271$																								

Total		Revenues 151,500$																					 90,200$																								 164,371$																					 74,171$																								

Expenditures:

Series	2021	AA3	PH2
Interest	-	11/01 46,753$																								 46,753$																								 46,753$																								 -$																																						
Principal	-	05/01 55,000$																								 55,000$																								 55,000$																								 -$																																						
Interest	-	05/01 46,753$																								 46,753$																								 46,753$																								 -$																																						

Total	Expenditures 148,505$																					 148,505$																					 148,505$																					 -$																																						

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) 2,995$																											 15,866$																								

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 55,882$																								 205,904$																					

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 58,877$																								 221,770$																					

	

20



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Debt	Service	Fund	-	Series	2021	AA2	PH3B
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	July	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	07/31/24 Thru	07/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments 460,875$																					 460,875$																					 464,907$																					 4,032$																											
Interest 12,350$																								 10,292$																								 24,635$																								 14,344$																								

Total		Revenues 473,225$																					 471,167$																					 489,542$																					 18,376$																								

Expenditures:

Series	2021	AA2	PH3B
Interest	-	11/01 145,875$																					 145,875$																					 145,875$																					 -$																																						
Principal	-	05/01 170,000$																					 170,000$																					 170,000$																					 -$																																						
Interest	-	05/01 145,875$																					 145,875$																					 145,875$																					 -$																																						

Total	Expenditures 461,750$																					 461,750$																					 461,750$																					 -$																																						

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) 11,475$																								 27,792$																								

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 168,439$																					 631,398$																					

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 179,914$																					 659,191$																					

	

21



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District
Debt	Service	Fund	-	Series	2023

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	July	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	07/31/24 Thru	07/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments 291,375$																					 212,792$																					 212,792$																					 -$																																						
Special	Assessments	-	Lot	Closing -$																																						 -$																																						 9,180$																											 9,180$																											
Interest 2,500$																											 2,083$																											 47,416$																								 45,332$																								

Total		Revenues 293,875$																					 214,876$																					 269,388$																					 54,512$																								

Expenditures:

Series	2023
Interest	-	11/01 199,106$																					 199,106$																					 199,106$																					 -$																																						
Principal	-	05/01 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						
Interest	-	05/01 291,375$																					 291,375$																					 291,375$																					 -$																																						

Total	Expenditures 490,481$																					 490,481$																					 490,481$																					 -$																																						

Other	Sources/(Uses)

Transfer	In/(Out) -$																																						 -$																																						 153$																															 (153)$																													

Total	Other	Financing	Sources	(Uses) -$																																						 -$																																						 153$																															 (153)$																													

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) (196,606)$																			 (220,940)$																			

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 490,731$																					 1,228,528$																	

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 294,125$																					 1,007,588$																	

	

22



Developer	Contributions/Due	to	Developer

Funding	 Prepare Check# Received Payment Total General General Capital	2017 Capital	2020 Capital	2021	PH1 Capital	2021	PH2 Capital	2023 Capital Over	and
Request Date Date Amount Funding	 Fund Fund (Due	to (Due	to (Due	to &	3B	(Due	to AA3	PH3	(Due (Due	to (short)

# Request Portion	(FY23) Portion	(FY24) Developer) Developer) Developer) Developer) to	Developer_ Developer) Balance	Due

10-CS 9/22/23 WIRE 10/2/23 $20,324.00 $20,324.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $20,324.00 $0.00
11-2021	PH1 9/22/23 WIRE 10/2/23 $11,978.75 $11,978.75 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $11,978.75 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
8-2021	PH2 9/22/23 WIRE 10/2/23 $135,457.83 $135,457.83 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $135,457.83 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
12-2021	PH3B 9/22/23 WIRE 10/2/23 $103,033.87 $103,033.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $103,033.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

11-CS 10/12/23 WIRE 11/14/23 $4,152.94 $4,152.94 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,152.94 $0.00
9-2021	PH2 10/12/23 WIRE 11/14/23 $249.00 $249.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $249.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
13-2021	PH3B 10/12/23 WIRE 11/14/23 $892.36 $892.36 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $892.36 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
10-2021	PH2 10/27/23 WIRE 11/30/23 $166,257.68 $166,257.68 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $166,257.68 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
14-2021	PH3B 10/27/23 WIRE 11/30/23 $56,381.48 $56,381.48 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $56,381.48 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

1-CS 11/13/23 WIRE 11/30/23 $1,744.50 $1,744.50 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,744.50 $0.00
1-2021	PH2 11/13/23 WIRE 11/30/23 $338,316.90 $338,316.90 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $338,316.90 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
1-2021	PH3B 11/13/23 WIRE 11/30/23 $208,998.45 $208,998.45 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $208,998.45 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
1-2023	PH3 11/13/23 WIRE 11/30/23 $48,655.59 $48,655.59 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $48,655.59 $0.00 $0.00

1 11/13/23 WIRE 11/30/23 $120,902.05 $120,902.05 $0.00 $120,902.05 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
2-2023	PH3 11/30/23 WIRE 12/20/23 $353,774.15 $353,774.15 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $353,774.15 $0.00 $0.00

2-2021	AA2	PH3B 12/12/23 WIRE 12/19/23 $45,851.75 $45,851.75 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $45,851.75 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
2-2021	AA3	PH2 12/12/23 WIRE 12/19/23 $442,391.89 $442,391.89 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $442,391.89 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
3-2023	AA3	PH3 12/12/23 WIRE 12/19/23 $1,260,233.18 $1,260,233.18 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,260,233.18 $0.00 $0.00
3-2021	AA3	PH2 1/9/24 WIRE 1/25/24 $156,242.48 $156,242.48 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $156,242.48 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
4-2023	AA3	PH3 1/9/24 WIRE 1/25/24 $624,934.03 $624,934.03 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $624,934.03 $0.00 $0.00

2-CS 1/18/24 WIRE 1/25/24 $3,444.26 $3,444.26 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,444.26 $0.00
3-2021	AA2	PH3B 1/18/24 WIRE 1/25/24 $517,451.42 $517,451.42 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $517,451.42 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
5-2023	AA3	PH3 1/18/24 WIRE 1/25/24 $23,197.75 $23,197.75 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $23,197.75 $0.00 $0.00

3-CS 2/4/24 WIRE 3/4/24 $1,750.00 $1,750.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,750.00 $0.00
1-2020 2/4/24 WIRE 3/4/24 $8,994.90 $8,994.90 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8,994.90 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

4-2021	AA3	PH2 2/4/24 WIRE 3/4/24 $44,988.00 $44,988.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $44,988.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
4-2021	AA2	PH3B 2/4/24 WIRE 3/4/24 $125.00 $125.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $125.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
6-2023	AA3	PH3 2/4/24 WIRE 3/4/24 $22,283.60 $22,283.60 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $22,283.60 $0.00 $0.00
5-2021	AA3	PH2 2/14/24 WIRE 3/4/24 $33,173.00 $33,173.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $33,173.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
5-2021	AA2	PH3B 2/14/14 WIRE 3/4/24 $6,188.25 $6,188.25 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $6,188.25 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
7-2023	AA3	PH3 2/14/24 WIRE 3/4/24 $682,025.63 $682,025.63 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $682,025.63 $0.00 $0.00
6-2021	AA3	PH2 2/27/24 WIRE 4/10/24 $52,830.95 $52,830.95 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $52,830.95 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

4-CS 3/14/24 WIRE 4/10/24 $1,854.41 $1,854.41 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,854.41 $0.00
6-2021	AA2	PH3B 3/14/24 WIRE 4/10/24 $2,978.25 $2,978.25 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,978.25 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
8-2023	AA3	PH3 3/14/24 WIRE 4/10/24 $1,069,077.29 $1,069,077.29 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,069,077.29 $0.00 $0.00

5-CS 4/14/24 WIRE 4/22/24 $143,286.33 $143,286.33 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $143,286.33 $0.00
7-2021	AA3	PH2 4/14/24 WIRE 4/22/24 $20,896.61 $20,896.61 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $20,896.61 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
7-2021	AA2	PH3B 4/14/24 WIRE 4/22/24 $32,968.50 $32,968.50 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $32,968.50 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
1-2023	AA2	PH3C 4/14/24 WIRE 4/22/24 $855,526.09 $855,526.09 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $855,526.09 $0.00 $0.00
9-2023	AA3	PH3 4/14/24 WIRE 4/22/24 $959,976.99 $959,976.99 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $959,976.99 $0.00 $0.00

6-CS 4/23/24 WIRE 5/30/24 $367,453.46 $367,453.46 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $367,453.46 $0.00
7-CS 5/9/24 WIRE 5/30/24 $394,904.18 $394,904.18 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $394,904.18 $0.00

8-2021	AA3	PH2 5/9/24 WIRE 5/30/24 $246,547.12 $246,547.12 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $246,547.12 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
8-2021	AA2	PH3B 5/9/24 WIRE 5/30/24 $502.50 $502.50 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $502.50 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
2-2023	AA2	PH3C 5/9/24 WIRE 5/30/24 $11,744.80 $11,744.80 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $11,744.80 $0.00 $0.00
10-2023	AA3	PH3 5/9/24 WIRE 5/30/24 $1,080,265.85 $1,080,265.85 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,080,265.85 $0.00 $0.00

8-CS 5/17/24 WIRE 5/30/24 $368,841.00 $368,841.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $368,841.00 $0.00
9-CS 6/12/24 WIRE 6/20/24 $598,404.13 $598,404.13 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $598,404.13 $0.00

9-2021	AA3	PH2 6/12/24 WIRE 6/20/24 $31,503.73 $31,503.73 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $31,503.73 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
9-2021	AA2	PH3B 6/12/24 WIRE 6/20/24 $837.50 $837.50 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $937.50 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
3-2023	AA2	PH3C 6/12/24 WIRE 6/20/24 $1,577,489.10 $1,577,489.10 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,577,489.10 $0.00 $0.00
11-2023	AA3	PH3 6/12/24 WIRE 6/20/24 $378,772.82 $378,772.82 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $378,772.82 $0.00 $0.00

10-CS 7/18/24 $540,074.86 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $540,074.86 ($540,074.86)
11-CS 7/22/24 $266,816.30 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $266,816.30 ($266,816.30)

Due	to	Developer $13,641,056.30 $14,447,947.46 $0.00 $120,902.05 $0.00 $8,994.90 $11,978.75 $2,645,164.52 $8,947,956.87 $2,713,050.37 ($806,891.16)

Total	Developer	Contributions	FY24 $120,902.05

*	Chart	does	not	reflect	funding	requests	prior	to	9/22/23

Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

23



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District
Capital	Projects	Fund	-	Series	2007

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	July	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	07/31/24 Thru	07/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Interest -$																																						 -$																																						 95$																																		 95$																																		

Total		Revenues -$																																						 -$																																						 95$																																		 95$																																		

Expenditures:

Series	2007
Capital	Outlay -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Total	Expenditures -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) -$																																						 95$																																		

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																																						 2,261$																											

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																																						 2,357$																											

	

25



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Capital	Projects	Fund	-	Series	2016A
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	July	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	07/31/24 Thru	07/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Miscellaneous	Income -$																																						 -$																																						 464,660$																					 464,660$																					
Interest -$																																						 -$																																						 50,687$																								 50,687$																								

Total		Revenues -$																																						 -$																																						 515,347$																					 515,347$																					

Expenditures:

Series	2016A
Capital	Outlay -$																																						 -$																																						 1,431,316$																	 (1,431,316)$															

Total	Expenditures -$																																						 -$																																						 1,431,316$																	 (1,431,316)$															

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) -$																																						 (915,969)$																			

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																																						 935,431$																					

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																																						 19,462$																								

	

26



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Capital	Projects	Fund	-	Series	2016B
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	July	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	07/31/24 Thru	07/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Interest -$																																						 -$																																						 0$																																					 0$																																					

Total		Revenues -$																																						 -$																																						 0$																																					 0$																																					

Expenditures:

Series	2016B
Capital	Outlay -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Total	Expenditures -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) -$																																						 0$																																					

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																																						 4$																																					

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																																						 4$																																					

	

27



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Capital	Projects	Fund	-	Series	2017A
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	July	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	07/31/24 Thru	07/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Interest -$																																						 -$																																						 42$																																		 42$																																		

Total		Revenues -$																																						 -$																																						 42$																																		 42$																																		

Expenditures:

Series	2017A
Capital	Outlay -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Total	Expenditures -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) -$																																						 42$																																		

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																																						 2,890$																											

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																																						 2,932$																											

	

28



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Capital	Projects	Fund	-	Series	2017B
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	July	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	07/31/24 Thru	07/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Interest -$																																						 -$																																						 0$																																					 0$																																					

Total		Revenues -$																																						 -$																																						 0$																																					 0$																																					

Expenditures:

Series	2017B
Capital	Outlay -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Total	Expenditures -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Other	Sources/(Uses)

Transfer	In/(Out) -$																																						 -$																																						 (2)$																																			 2$																																					

Total	Other	Financing	Sources	(Uses) -$																																						 -$																																						 (2)$																																			 2$																																					

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) -$																																						 (2)$																																			

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																																						 2$																																					

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																																						 -$																																						

	

29



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District
Capital	Projects	Fund	-	Series	2020

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	July	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	07/31/24 Thru	07/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Developer	Contributions -$																																						 -$																																						 8,995$																											 8,995$																											
Interest -$																																						 -$																																						 9$																																					 9$																																					

Total		Revenues -$																																						 -$																																						 9,004$																											 9,004$																											

Expenditures:

Series	2020
Capital	Outlay -$																																						 -$																																						 8,995$																											 (8,995)$																									

Total	Expenditures -$																																						 -$																																						 8,995$																											 (8,995)$																									

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) -$																																						 9$																																					

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																																						 201$																															

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																																						 210$																															

	

30



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Capital	Projects	Fund	-	Series	2021	AA3	PH1
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	July	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	07/31/24 Thru	07/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Interest -$																																						 -$																																						 9$																																					 9$																																					

Total		Revenues -$																																						 -$																																						 9$																																					 9$																																					

Expenditures:

Series	2021	AA3	PH1
Capital	Outlay -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Total	Expenditures -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) -$																																						 9$																																					

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																																						 194$																															

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																																						 202$																															

	

31



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Capital	Projects	Fund	-	Series	2021	AA3	PH2
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	July	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	07/31/24 Thru	07/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Developer	Contributions -$																																						 -$																																						 1,366,703$																	 1,366,703$																	
Interest -$																																						 -$																																						 24$																																		 24$																																		

Total		Revenues -$																																						 -$																																						 1,366,727$																	 1,366,727$																	

Expenditures:

Series	2021	AA3	PH2
Capital	Outlay -$																																						 -$																																						 1,366,703$																	 (1,366,703)$															

Total	Expenditures -$																																						 -$																																						 1,366,703$																	 (1,366,703)$															

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) -$																																						 24$																																		

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																																						 (229,972)$																			

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																																						 (229,948)$																			

	

32



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Capital	Projects	Fund	-	Series	2021	AA2	PH3B
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	July	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	07/31/24 Thru	07/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Developer	Contributions -$																																						 -$																																						 815,902$																					 815,902$																					
Interest -$																																						 -$																																						 0$																																					 0$																																					

Total		Revenues -$																																						 -$																																						 815,902$																					 815,902$																					

Expenditures:

Series	2021	AA2	PH3B
Capital	Outlay -$																																						 -$																																						 815,902$																					 (815,902)$																			

Total	Expenditures -$																																						 -$																																						 815,902$																					 (815,902)$																			

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) -$																																						 0$																																					

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																																						 (498,587)$																			

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																																						 (498,587)$																			

	

33



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District
Capital	Projects	Fund	-	Series	2023

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	July	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	07/31/24 Thru	07/31/24 Variance

Revenues:

Developer	Contributions -$		 	 -$	 	 8,947,957$	 			 8,947,957$		 			
Interest -$		 	 -$	 	 71,880$	 			 71,880$		 			

Total		Revenues -$		 	 -$	 	 9,019,837$	 			 9,019,837$		 			

Expenditures:

Series	2023
Capital	Outlay	-	AA2	PH3C -$		 	 -$	 	 4,810,629$	 			 (4,810,629)$		 			
Capital	Outlay	-	AA3	PH3 -$		 	 -$	 	 7,051,724$	 			 (7,051,724)$		 			

Total	Expenditures -$		 	 -$	 	 11,862,353$	 			 (11,862,353)$		 			

Other	Sources/(Uses)

Transfer	In/(Out) -$		 	 -$	 	 (152)$	 		 152$	 			

Total	Other	Financing	Sources	(Uses) -$		 	 -$	 	 (152)$	 	 152$	 			

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) -$		 		 (2,842,669)$		 			

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$		 		 2,469,843$		 			

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$		 		 (372,825)$		 			

34



Date Requisition	# Contractor Description Requisition
Fiscal	Year	2024

12/4/23 288A Southern	Recreation Invoice	#110350319	-	Playground	Equipment	Installation	-	Dec.23 85,991.00$										
12/20/23 289A Jax	Utilities	Management Invoice	#232896R	-	Trailmark	Berry	Blossum	Way	-	Road	Repairs	-	Dec.23 5,896.00$												
12/20/23 290A Jax	Utilities	Management Invoice	#232897R	-	Berry	Blossum	Way	-	Cave-In	Repair	-	Dec.23 6,632.00$												
7/23/24 291A Kutak	Rock	LLP Invoice	#3420869	18323-2	-	Project	Construction	-	Apr.24 673.50$															
7/23/24 292A Tree	Amigos	Outdoor	Services,	Inc. Invoice	#61201817	-	Landscape	at	Lift	Station	&	Bridge	-	Mar.24 15,124.50$										
7/23/24 293A England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoice	#214889	-	Traffic	Signal	Design	Services	(WA#79)	-	Jun.24 11,440.00$										
7/23/24 294A England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoices	#214549,	214552,	214553	&	214591	-	Jun.24 25,260.50$										
7/23/24 295A Ferguson	Enterprises,	LLC Invoices	#2091753	&	2093199	-	Direct	Purchase	of	Materials	-	Jun.24 16,436.00$										

7/23/24 296A Ferguson	Enterprises,	LLC
Invoices	#2090340,	2089812,	2090665,	2096814,	CM129206,	CM129208	&	

CM129207 56.00$																		
7/23/24 297A Powers	Development	Group Invoice	#2270	-	Trailmark	Playground	Expansion	-	Jun.24 27,383.00$										
7/23/24 298A Clary	&	Associates Invoice	#2024-300	-	East	Parcel	Ph3	Specific	Purpose	Survey	-	May24 1,750.00$												
7/23/24 299A Southern	Recreation 50%	Deposit	-	Amenity	Pool	Trash	Receptacles	 1,537.50$												
7/23/24 300A Ferguson	Enterprises,	LLC Invoices	#2088620	&	2090626	-	Direct	Purchase	of	Materials	-	Jun.24 7,085.00$												
7/23/24 301A Jax	Utilities	Management CM233476C	&	Application	#14	-	Trailmark	East	Parcel	Phase	3	-	Jun.24 769,096.87$								
7/23/24 302A Jax	Utilities	Management Application	#16	-	Trailmark	Phase	12	-	Jun.24 441,428.43$								
7/23/24 303A England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoice	#214152	-	Traffic	Signal	Design	Serviecs	(WA#79)	-	May24 7,620.00$												
7/23/24 304A SES	Environmental	Resource	Solutions Invoice	#40456	-	Haul	Road	Restoration	&		School	Path	-	Jun.24 1,625.00$												
7/26/24 305A Tree	Amigos	Outdoor	Services,	Inc. Invoice	#61201819	-	Trailmark	Landscape	Bed	across	Lift	Station	-	Mar.24 2,931.25$												
7/26/24 306A BrightView	Landscape	Services,	Inc. Invoice	#22539664	-	Installation	of	90	Coontie	Palms	inside	Pool	Area	-	Jul.24 3,349.83$												

TOTAL 1,431,316.38$			

Fiscal	Year	2024
10/2/23 Interest 4,096.80$												
10/27/23 St.	Johns	Cty	Board	Commissioners Check	#616872	Utility	Reimbursement 229,993.53$								
11/1/23 Interest 4,422.48$												
12/1/23 Interest 5,110.53$												
1/2/24 Interest 4,903.81$												
2/1/24 Interest 4,811.04$												
2/16/24 St.	Johns	Cty	Board	Commissioners 142,245.98$								
3/1/24 Interest 4,807.63$												
4/1/24 Interest 5,487.74$												
5/1/24 Interest 5,334.34$												
5/2/24 St.	Johns	Cty	Board	Commissioners Check	#622119	Utility	Reimbursement 92,420.82$										
6/3/24 Interest 5,933.58$												
7/1/24 Interest 5,778.84$												

TOTAL 515,347.12$							

932,234.23$							
515,347.12$							

(1,431,316.38)$		

16,264.97$									Remaining	Acquisition/Construction	Fund

Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Capital	Improvement	Revenue	Bonds,	Series	2016A

Acquisition/Construction	Fund	at	9/30/23
Interest	Earned	thru	7/31/24
Requisitions	Paid	thru	7/31/24

35



Date Requisition	# Contractor Description Requisition
Fiscal	Year	2024

TOTAL -$																			

Fiscal	Year	2024
10/2/23 Interest 0.02$																		
11/1/23 Interest 0.02$																		
12/1/23 Interest 0.02$																		
1/2/24 Interest 0.02$																		
2/1/24 Interest 0.02$																		
3/1/24 Interest 0.02$																		
4/1/24 Interest 0.02$																		
5/1/24 Interest 0.02$																		
6/1/24 Interest 0.02$																		
7/1/24 Interest 0.02$																		

TOTAL 0.20$																	

3.57$																	
0.20$																	
-$																			

3.77$																	

Requisitions	Paid	thru	7/31/24

Remaining	Acquisition/Construction	Fund

Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Capital	Improvement	Revenue	Bonds,	Series	2016B

Acquisition/Construction	Fund	at	9/30/23
Interest	Earned	thru	7/31/24

36



Date Requisition	# Contractor Description Requisition
Fiscal	Year	2024

TOTAL -$																			

Fiscal	Year	2024
10/2/23 Interest -$																				
11/1/23 Interest -$																				
12/1/23 Interest -$																				
1/2/24 Interest -$																				
2/1/24 Interest -$																				
3/1/24 Interest -$																				
4/1/24 Interest -$																				
5/1/24 Interest -$																				
6/1/24 Interest -$																				
7/1/24 Interest -$																				

TOTAL -$																			

0.23$																	
-$																			
-$																			

0.23$																	Remaining	Acquisition/Construction	Fund

Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Capital	Improvement	Revenue	Bonds,	Series	2017A

Acquisition/Construction	Fund	at	9/30/23
Interest	Earned	thru	7/31/24
Requisitions	Paid	thru	7/31/24

37



Date Requisition	# Contractor Description Requisition
Fiscal	Year	2024

TOTAL -$																			

Fiscal	Year	2024
10/2/23 Interest 4.11$																		
11/1/23 Interest 4.26$																		
12/1/23 Interest 4.11$																		
1//2/24 Interest 4.25$																		
2/1/24 Interest 4.23$																		
3/1/24 Interest 3.97$																		
4/1/24 Interest 4.26$																		
5/1/24 Interest 4.15$																		
6/1/24 Interest 4.30$																		
7/1/24 Interest 4.18$																		

TOTAL 41.82$															

934.11$													
41.82$															
-$																			

975.93$													Remaining	Acquisition/Construction	Fund

Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Capital	Improvement	Revenue	Bonds,	Series	2017NW

Acquisition/Construction	Fund	at	9/30/23
Interest	Earned	thru	7/31/24
Requisitions	Paid	thru	7/31/24

38



Date Requisition	# Contractor Description Requisition
Fiscal	Year	2024

TOTAL -$																			

Fiscal	Year	2024
10/2/23 Interest 0.01$																		
11/1/23 Interest 0.01$																		
12/1/23 Interest 0.01$																		
1/2/24 Interest 0.01$																		
2/1/24 Interest 0.01$																		
2/20/24 Interest 0.01$																		

TOTAL 0.06$																	

1.92$																	
0.06$																	
-$																			

(1.98)$																

-$																			

Requisitions	Paid	thru	02/29/24

Remaining	Acquisition/Construction	Fund

Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Capital	Improvement	Revenue	Bonds,	Series	2017B

Acquisition/Construction	Fund	at	9/30/23
Interest	Earned	thru	02/29/24

Transfer	Out	02/29/24

39



Date Requisition	# Contractor Description Requisition
Fiscal	Year	2024

3/4/24 170 Onsight	Industries	LLC Invoice	#404601	-	Trailmark	EP	PH1	-	Street	Signage	-	Dec.23 8,994.90$										

TOTAL 8,994.90$									

Fiscal	Year	2024
10/2/23 Interest 0.88$																		
11/1/23 Interest 0.92$																		
12/1/23 Interest 0.88$																		
1/2/24 Interest 0.91$																		
2/1/24 Interest 0.91$																		
3/1/24 Interest 0.85$																		
3/4/24 Wire SMCIG	FY24	Funding	Request	#1-2020 8,994.90$										
4/1/24 Interest 0.92$																		
5/1/24 Interest 0.89$																		
6/3/24 Interest 0.92$																		
7/1/24 Interest 0.90$																		

TOTAL 9,003.88$									

200.77$													
9,003.88$									
(8,994.90)$								

209.75$													Remaining	Acquisition/Construction	Fund

Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Capital	Improvement	Revenue	and	Refunding	Bonds,	Series	2020

Acquisition/Construction	Fund	at	9/30/23
Interest	Earned	thru	7/31/24
Requisitions	Paid	thru	7/31/24

40



Date Requisition	# Contractor Description Requisition
Fiscal	Year	2024

10/2/23 197 England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoice	#209621	-	Trailmark	Phase	11	CEI	(WA#63)	-	July	2023 3,436.65$										
10/2/23 198 The	Tree	Amigos	Outdoor	Services,	Inc. Invoice	#201075	-	Landscape	Services	Trailmark	PH9A-9B	-	August	2023 5,350.00$										
10/2/23 199 England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoice	#209621	-	Trailmark	Phase	11	CEI	(WA#63)	-	August	2023 1,226.10$										
10/2/23 200 Florida	Power	&	Light Invoice	#1800436356	-	Relocation	of	existing	FPL	line	-	September	2023 1,966.00$										

TOTAL 11,978.75$							

Fiscal	Year	2024
10/2/23 Interest 0.85$																		
10/2/23 Wire SMCIG	FY23	Funding	Request	#11-2021 11,978.75$								
11/1/23 Interest 0.88$																		
12/1/23 Interest 0.85$																		
1/2/24 Interest 0.88$																		
2/1/24 Interest 0.88$																		
3/1/24 Interest 0.82$																		
4/1/24 Interest 0.88$																		
5/1/24 Interest 0.86$																		
6/3/24 Interest 0.89$																		
7/1/24 Interest 0.87$																		

TOTAL 11,987.41$							

193.60$													
11,987.41$							
(11,978.75)$					

202.26$													Remaining	Acquisition/Construction	Fund

Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Capital	Improvement	Revenue	Bonds,	Series	2021	AA3	PH1

Acquisition/Construction	Fund	at	9/30/23
Interest	Earned	thru	7/31/24
Requisitions	Paid	thru	7/31/24

41



Date Requisition	# Contractor Description Requisition
Fiscal	Year	2024

10/2/23 61 England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoice	#209630	-	Trailmark	Phase	10	CEI	(WA#66)	-	July	2023 5,921.32$												
10/2/23 62 England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoice	#210103	-	Trailmark	Phase	10	CEI	(WA#66)	-	August	2023 8,207.26$												
10/2/23 63 Besch	&	Smith	Civil	Group,	Inc. Application	#15	-	Trailmark	Phase	10	-	August	2023 121,329.25$								
11/14/23 64 Kutak	Rock	LLP Invoice	#3292461-18323-2	-	Project	Construction	-	Jul.	&	Aug.	2023 249.00$															
11/30/23 65 Besch	&	Smith	Civil	Group,	Inc. Application	#16	-	Trailmark	Phase	10	-	September	2023 157,652.96$								
11/30/23 66 England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoice	#210623	-	Trailmark	Phase	10	CEI	(WA#66)	-	September	2023 8,604.72$												
11/30/23 67 England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoice	#211120	-	RFP	for	Trailmark	PH10	CEI	Services	(WA#66)	-	Oct.23 5,837.75$												
11/30/23 68 Kutak	Rock	LLP Invoice	#3298049-18323-2	-	Project	Construction	-	September	2023 188.00$															
11/30/23 69 Besch	&	Smith	Civil	Group,	Inc. Application	#17	-	Trailmark	Phase	10	-	October	2023 332,291.15$								
12/19/23 70 Besch	&	Smith	Civil	Group,	Inc. Application	#18	-	Trailmark	Phase	10	-	November	2023 436,274.69$								
12/19/23 71 England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoice	#211601	-	RFP	for	Trailmark	PH10	CEI	Services	(WA#66)	-	Nov.23 6,117.20$												
1/9/24 72 Besch	&	Smith	Civil	Group,	Inc. Application	#19	-	Trailmark	Phase	10	-	December	2023 156,242.48$								
3/4/24 73 The	Tree	Amigos	Outdoor	Services Invoice	#61201769	-	Landscape	Services	Trailmark	Ph6	-	Jan.24 3,598.00$												
3/4/24 74 Onsight	Industries,	LLC Invoice	#400943	-	Trailmark	PH10	Mailboxes	-	Sept.	23 41,390.00$										
3/4/24 75 Kutak	Rock	LLP Invoice	#3351117-18323-2	-	Project	Construction	Fees	-	Dec.23 180.00$															
3/4/24 76 England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoice	#212481	-	RFP	for	Trailmark	PH10	CEI	Services	(WA#66)	-	Jan.24 16,068.00$										
3/4/24 77 England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoice	#211894	-	RFP	for	Trailmark	PH10	CEI	Services	(WA#66)	-	Dec.23 16,925.00$										
4/10/24 78 Besch	&	Smith	Civil	Group,	Inc. Application	#20	-	Trailmark	Phase	10	-	January	2024 52,830.95$										
4/22/24 79 Kutak	Rock	LLP Invoice	#3366050-18323-2	-	Project	Construction	-	January	2024 211.50$															
4/22/24 80 The	Tree	Amigos	Outdoor	Services Invoice	#61201816	-	Landscape	Services	Trailmark	Phase	10	-	March	2024 13,499.36$										
4/22/24 81 The	Tree	Amigos	Outdoor	Services Invoice	#61201815	-	Landscape	Services	Trailmark	Phase	10	-	March	2024 7,185.75$												
5/9/24 82 Kutak	Rock	LLP Invoices	#3338670-18323-2	&	3381786-18323-2 2,206.50$												
5/9/24 83 Besch	&	Smith	Civil	Group,	Inc. Application	#21	-	Trailmark	Phase	10	-	February	2024 230,573.61$								
5/9/24 84 Besch	&	Smith	Civil	Group,	Inc. Application	#22	-	Trailmark	Phase	10	-	March	2024 13,767.01$										
6/20/24 85 The	Tree	Amigos	Outdoor	Services Invoice	#203117	-	Kiosk	Trailmark	Phase	10 9,853.75$												
6/20/24 86 The	Tree	Amigos	Outdoor	Services Invoice	#203120	-	Landscape	Services	Trailmark	Phase	10 19,962.25$										
6/20/24 87 Onsight	Industries,	LLC Invoice	#408501	-	Speed	Limit	Sign	Relocation	Trailmark	Ph10	-	Feb.	2024 314.23$															
6/20/24 88 Kutak	Rock	LLP Invoice	#3397613-18323-2	-	Project	Construction	-	March	2024 936.00$															
6/20/24 89 England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoice	#214259	-	Phase	10	CEI	Services	(WA#66)	-	May	2024 437.50$															

TOTAL 1,668,855.19$			

Fiscal	Year	2024
10/2/23 Interest 2.36$																				
10/2/23 Wire SMCIG	FY23	Funding	Request	#8-2021 135,457.83$								
11/1/23 Interest 2.45$																				
11/14/23 Wire SMCIG	FY23	Funding	Request	#9-2021 249.00$															
11/30/23 Wire SMCIG	FY23	Funding	Request	#10-2021 166,257.68$								
11/30/23 Wire SMCIG	FY24	Funding	Request	#1-2021 338,316.90$								
12/1/23 Interest 2.37$																				
12/19/23 Wire SMCIG	FY24	Funding	Request	#2-2021 442,391.89$								
1/2/24 Interest 2.44$																				
1/25/24 Wire SMCIG	FY24	Funding	Request	#3-2021 156,242.48$								
2/1/24 Interest 2.43$																				
3/1/24 Interest 2.29$																				
3/4/24 Wire SMCIG	FY24	Funding	Request	#4-2021 44,988.00$										
3/4/24 Wire SMCIG	FY24	Funding	Request	#5-2021 33,173.00$										
4/1/24 Interest 2.45$																				
4/10/24 Wire SMCIG	FY24	Funding	Request	#6-2021 52,830.95$										
4/22/24 Wire SMCIG	FY24	Funding	Request	#7-2021 20,896.61$										
5/1/24 Interest 2.38$																				
5/30/24 Wire SMCIG	FY24	Funding	Request	#8-2021 246,547.12$								
6/3/24 Interest 2.48$																				
6/20/24 Wire SMCIG	FY24	Funding	Request	#9-2021 31,503.73$										
7/1/24 Interest 2.41$																				

TOTAL 1,668,879.25$			

537.43$															
1,668,879.25$			
(1,668,855.19)$		

561.49$															Remaining	Acquisition/Construction	Fund

Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Capital	Improvement	Revenue	Bonds,	Series	2021	AA3	PH2

Acquisition/Construction	Fund	at	9/30/23
Interest	Earned	thru	7/31/24
Requisitions	Paid	thru	7/31/24

42



Date Requisition	# Contractor Description Requisition
Fiscal	Year	2024

10/2/23 141 Onsight	Industries Invoice	#002-23-348465-1	-	Trailmark	East	Parcel	Street	Sign	Fixes	-	Aug.23 2,718.30$										
10/2/23 142 F&E	Management Invoice	#2226	-	Amenity	Center	Pool	Furniture	-	August	2023 24,008.40$								
10/2/23 143 F&E	Management Invoice	#2227	-	Amenity	Center	Pool	Furniture	-	August	2023 16,650.90$								
10/2/23 144 Basham	&	Lucas	Design	Group,	Inc. Invoice	#9635	-	Trailmark	CA	Drawings/Inspections	-	August	2023 6,310.00$										
10/2/23 145 England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoice	#209854	-	Master	Site	Planning	(WA#51)	-	August	2023 1,160.00$										
10/2/23 146 England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoice	#210086	-	Trailmark	East	Parcel	Phase	2	CEI	(WA#61)	-	Aug.23 9,974.57$										
10/2/23 147 Besch	&	Smith	Civil	Group,	Inc. Application	#21	-	Trailmark	East	Parcel	2	-	August	2023 42,211.70$								
11/14/23 148 Basham	&	Lucas	Design	Group,	Inc. Invoice	#9686	-	Trailmark	CA	Drawings/Inspections	-	August	2023 892.36$													
11/30/23 149 Besch	&	Smith	Civil	Group,	Inc. Application	#22	-	Trailmark	East	Parcel	2	-	September	2023 46,796.68$								
11/30/23 150 England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoice	#210338	-	Master	Site	Planning	(WA#51)	-	September	2023 1,080.00$										
11/30/23 151 England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoice	#210615	-	Trailmark	East	Parcel	Phase	2	CEI	(WA#61)	-	Sept.23 8,504.80$										
11/30/23 152 England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoice	#210839	-	Master	Site	Planning	(WA#51)	-	October	2023 642.71$													
11/30/23 153 England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoice	#211113	-	Trailmark	East	Parcel	Phase	2	CEI	(WA#61)	-	Oct.23 13,151.10$								
11/30/23 154 Besch	&	Smith	Civil	Group,	Inc. Application	#23	-	Trailmark	East	Parcel	2	-	October	2023 195,204.64$						
12/19/23 155 Besch	&	Smith	Civil	Group,	Inc. Application	#24	-	Trailmark	East	Parcel	2	-	November	2023 33,051.33$								
12/19/23 156 Basham	&	Lucas	Design	Group,	Inc. Invoice	#9805	-	Trailmark	CA	-	November	2023 1,000.00$										
12/19/23 157 England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoice	#211298	-	Master	Site	Planning	(WA#51)	-	November	2023 1,895.00$										
12/19/23 158 England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoice	#211597	-	Trailmark	East	Parcel	Phase	2	CEI	(WA#61)	-	Nov.23 9,905.42$										
1/18/24 159 Besch	&	Smith	Civil	Group,	Inc. Application	#25	-	Trailmark	East	Parcel	2	-	December	2023 513,009.32$						
1/18/24 160 England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoice	#211722	-	Master	Site	Planning	(WA#51)	-	December	2023 4,442.10$										
3/4/24 161 Onsight	Industries Invoice	#400770	-	Trailmark	East	Parcel	Street	Signage	-	Sept.23 125.00$													
3/4/24 162 Basham	&	Lucas	Design	Group,	Inc. Invoice	#9905	-	Trailmark	CA	-	Jan.24 1,500.00$										
3/4/24 163 England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoice	#212159	-	Master	Site	Planning	(WA#51)	-	Jan.24 1,895.00$										
3/4/24 164 England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoice	#212476	-	Trailmark	East	Parcel	PH2	CEI	(WA#61)	-	Jan.24 2,793.25$										
4/10/24 165 England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoice	#212666	-	Master	Site	Planning	(WA#51)	-	Feb.24 2,978.25$										
4/22/24 166 Clary	&	Associates Invoice	#2024-79	-	Trailmark	EP	PH2	-	CA	Calculation/Crew	Work	-	Feb.24 4,595.00$										
4/22/24 167 Clary	&	Associates Invoice	#2024-22	-	Trailmark	EP	PH2	-	Topographic	Survey	-	Feb.24 23,150.00$								
4/22/24 168 England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoice	#213095	-	Master	Site	Planning	(WA#51)	-	March	2024 5,223.50$										
5/30/24 169 England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoice	#213583	-	Master	Site	Planning	(WA#51)	-	April	2024 502.50$													
6/20/24 170 England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoice	#214029	-	Master	Site	Planning	(WA#51)	-	May	2024 837.50$													

TOTAL 976,209.33$					

Fiscal	Year	2024
10/2/23 Interest 0.02$																		
10/2/23 Wire SMCIG	FY23	Funding	Request	#12-2021 103,033.87$						
11/1/23 Interest 0.02$																		
11/14/23 Wire SMCIG	FY23	Funding	Request	#13-2021 892.36$													
11/30/23 Wire SMCIG	FY23	Funding	Request	#14-2021 56,381.48$								
11/30/23 Wire SMCIG	FY24	Funding	Request	#1-2021 208,998.45$						
12/1/23 Interest 0.02$																		
12/19/23 Wire SMCIG	FY24	Funding	Request	#2-2021 45,851.75$								
1/2/24 Interest 0.02$																		
1/25/24 Wire SMCIG	FY24	Funding	Request	#3-2021 517,451.42$						
2/1/24 Interest 0.02$																		
3/1/24 Interest 0.02$																		
3/4/24 Wire SMCIG	FY24	Funding	Request	#4-2021 125.00$													
3/4/24 Wire SMCIG	FY24	Funding	Request	#5-2021 6,188.25$										
4/1/24 Interest 0.02$																		
4/10/24 Wire SMCIG	FY24	Funding	Request	#6-2021 2,978.25$										
4/22/24 Wire SMCIG	FY24	Funding	Request	#7-2021 32,968.50$								
5/1/24 Interest 0.02$																		
5/30/24 Wire SMCIG	FY24	Funding	Request	#8-2021 502.50$													
6/3/24 Interest 0.02$																		
6/20/24 Wire SMCIG	FY24	Funding	Request	#9-2021 837.50$													
7/1/24 Interest 0.02$																		

TOTAL 976,209.53$					

4.99$																	
976,209.53$					
(976,209.33)$			

5.19$																	

Requisitions	Paid	thru	7/31/24

Remaining	Acquisition/Construction	Fund

Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Capital	Improvement	Revenue	Bonds,	Series	2021	AA2	PH3B

Acquisition/Construction	Fund	at	9/30/23
Interest	Earned	thru	7/31/24

43



Date Requisition	# Contractor Description Requisition
Fiscal	Year	2024

10/2/23 30 Carlton	Construction Application	#5	-	Trailmark	Amenity	Expansion	-	September	2023 380,110.41$								
10/30/23 31 England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoice	#210617	-	Trailmark	East	Parcel	PH3	CEI	(WA#73)	-	Sept.23 2,522.75$												
10/30/23 32 England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoice	#210618	-	CDD	Tax	Exempt	Purchase	Admin.	East	Parcel	PH3	-	Sept.23 570.50$															
10/30/23 33 England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoice	#210627	-	Trailmark	Signal	Investigation	(WA#77)	-	Sept.23 1,040.00$												
10/30/23 34 England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoice	#210613	-	Trailmark	Amenity	Center	PH2	CEI	(WA#75)	-	Sept.23 3,491.00$												
10/30/23 35 American	Precast	Structures	LLC Direct	Owner	Purchase	Invoices	-	Trailmark	East	Parcel	PH3	-	Aug.	-	Sept.23 105,574.00$								
10/30/23 36 Ferguson	Enterprises	LLC Direct	Owner	Purchase	Invoices	-	Trailmark	East	Parcel	PH3	-	Oct.23 147,756.00$								
12/1/23 37 England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoice	#211112	-	Trailmark	Amenity	Center	PH2	Expansion	(WA#75)	-	Oct.23 704.50$															
12/1/23 38 England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoice	#211115	-	Trailmark	East	Parcel	PH3	CEI	(WA#73)	-	Oct.23 3,558.25$												
12/1/23 39 England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoice	#211116	-	CDD	Tax	Exempt	Purchase	Admin.	East	Parcel	PH3	-	Oct.23 335.00$															
12/1/23 40 England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoice	#211123	-	Traffic	Signal	Investigation	(WA#77)	-	Oct.23 800.00$															
12/1/23 41 Carlton	Construction Application	#6	-	Trailmark	Amenity	Expansion	-	October	2023 304,125.29$								
12/1/23 42 Jax	Utilities	Management Application	#6	-	Trailmark	East	Parcel	PH3	-	October	2023 53,247.50$										
12/1/23 43 Ferguson	Enterprises	LLC Direct	Owner	Purchase	Invoices	-	Trailmark	East	Parcel	PH3	-	Nov.23 321,293.40$								
12/4/23 44 BrightView	Landscape	Services,	Inc. Invoice	#8683721	-	Additional	Irrigation	-	Trailmark	Amenity	Expansion 19,301.62$										
12/13/23 45 Ferguson	Enterprises	LLC Direct	Owner	Purchase	Invoices	-	Trailmark	East	Parcel	PH3	-	Dec.23 6,480.00$												
12/13/23 46 American	Precast	Structures	LLC Direct	Owner	Purchase	Invoices	-	Trailmark	East	Parcel	PH3	-	Sept.	-	Nov.23 197,926.00$								
12/13/23 47 Carlton	Construction Application	#7	-	Trailmark	Amenity	Expansion	-	November	2023 343,667.49$								
12/20/23 48 England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoice	#211596	-	Trailmark	Amenity	Center	PH2	Expansion	(WA#75)	-	Nov.23 1,277.75$												
12/20/23 49 England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoice	#211599	-	Trailmark	East	Parcel	PH3	CEI	(WA#73)	-	Nov.23 11,108.35$										
12/20/23 50 England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoice	#211600	-	CDD	Tax	Exempt	Purchase	Admin.	East	Parcel	PH3	-	Nov.23 498.00$															
12/20/23 51 Jax	Utilities	Management Application	#7	-	Trailmark	East	Parcel	PH3	-	November	2023 17,670.00$										
12/20/23 52 Jax	Utilities	Management Application	#5	-	Trailmark	East	Parcel	PH3	-	September	2023 173,850.00$								
1/11/24 53 Ferguson	Enterprises	LLC Direct	Owner	Purchase	Invoices	-	Trailmark	East	Parcel	PH3	-	Dec.23 95,600.00$										
1/11/24 54 American	Precast	Structures	LLC Direct	Owner	Purchase	Invoices	-	Trailmark	East	Parcel	PH3	-	Sept.23 44,465.00$										
1/11/24 55 Jax	Utilities	Management Application	#8	-	Trailmark	East	Parcel	PH3	-	December	2023 8,740.00$												
1/22/24 56 Carlton	Construction Application	#8	-	Trailmark	Amenity	Expansion	-	December	2023 155,186.47$								
1/22/24 57 England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoice	#211889	-	Trailmark	Amenity	Center	PH2	Expansion	(WA#75)	-	Dec.23 1,526.00$												
1/22/24 58 England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoice	#211891	-	Trailmark	East	Parcel	PH3	CEI	(WA#73)	-	Dec.23 5,872.75$												
1/22/24 59 England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoice	#211890	-	CDD	Tax	Exempt	Purchase	Admin.	East	Parcel	PH3	-	Dec.23 661.00$															
2/15/24 60 Jax	Utilities	Management Application	#9	-	Trailmark	East	Parcel	PH3	-	January	2024 221,776.80$								
2/15/24 61 Carlton	Construction Application	#9	-	Trailmark	Amenity	Expansion	-	January	2024 21,554.43$										
2/15/24 62 England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoice	#212475	-	Trailmark	Amenity	Center	PH2	Expansion	(WA#75)	-	Jan.24 1,443.10$												
2/15/24 63 England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoice	#212477	-	Trailmark	East	Parcel	PH3	CEI	(WA#73)	-	Jan.24 5,604.00$												
2/15/24 64 England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoice	#212478	-	CDD	Tax	Exempt	Purchase	Admin.	East	Parcel	PH3	-	Jan.24 916.75$															
3/8/24 65 The	Tree	Amigos	Outdoor	Services Invoice	#61201791	-	Trailmark	Amenity	Sports	Field	Sod	Installation 1,620.00$												
3/15/24 66 Ferguson	Enterprises	LLC Direct	Owner	Purchase	Invoices	-	Trailmark	East	Parcel	PH3	-	Feb.24 61.00$																		
3/15/24 67 England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoices	#212863,	212864	&	212865	-	Phase	2	&	Phase	3	-	Feb.24 9,052.75$												
4/12/24 68 Jax	Utilities	Management Application	#10	-	Trailmark	East	Parcel	PH3	-	February	2024	(Partial) 354,415.71$								
4/22/24 68 Jax	Utilities	Management Application	#10	-	Trailmark	East	Parcel	PH3	-	February	2024	(Balance) 42,309.75$										
4/22/24 69 Jax	Utilities	Management Application	#11	-	Trailmark	East	Parcel	PH3	-	March	2024 480,446.91$								
4/22/24 70 Carlton	Construction Application	#10	-	Trailmark	Amenity	Expansion	-	February	2024 132,464.91$								
4/22/24 71 The	Tree	Amigos	Outdoor	Services Invoice	#61201811	-	Trailmark	Amenity	Sports	Field	Sod	Install	-	Mar.24 47,924.50$										
4/22/24 72 England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoices	#213296,	213299	&	213300	-	Phase	2	&	Phase	3	-	Mar.24 7,876.02$												
4/22/24 73 Ferguson	Enterprises	LLC Direct	Owner	Purchase	Invoices	-	Trailmark	East	Parcel	PH3	-	Mar.	-	Apr.24 144,504.00$								
5/30/24 74 Ferguson	Enterprises	LLC Direct	Owner	Purchase	Invoices	-	Trailmark	East	Parcel	PH3	-	Apr.24 2,961.80$												
5/30/24 75 England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoices	#213851,	213852	&	213853	-	Trailmark	East	Parcel	-	Apr.24 8,783.00$												
6/20/24 76 American	Precast	Structures	LLC Invoices	#8679	&	9224	-	Direct	Purchase	of	Materials 3,486.00$												
6/20/24 77 Jax	Utilities	Management Application	#12	-	Trailmark	East	Parcel	Phase	13	-	April	2024 862,710.41$								
6/20/24 78 Jax	Utilities	Management Application	#13	-	Trailmark	East	Parcel	Phase	13	-	May	2024 700,093.94$								
6/20/24 79 England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoices	#214252,	214253	&	214254	-	May	2024 11,198.75$										

TOTAL 5,470,163.56$			

Fiscal	Year	2024
10/2/23 Interest 14,018.86$										
11/1/23 Interest 12,448.91$										
12/1/23 Interest 10,307.37$										
1/2/24 Interest 5,634.85$												
2/1/24 Interest 3,413.57$												
3/1/24 Interest 2,008.65$												
4/1/24 Interest 1,588.86$												
4/22/24 Wire SMCIG	FY24	Funding	Request	#1-2023	AA2	PH3C 855,526.09$								
5/1/24 Interest 559.22$															
5/30/24 Wire SMCIG	FY24	Funding	Request	#2-2023	AA2	PH3C 11,744.80$										
6/3/24 Interest 2.49$																				
6/20/24 Wire SMCIG	FY24	Funding	Request	#3-2023	AA2	PH3C 1,577,489.10$					
7/1/24 Interest 2.42$																				

TOTAL 2,494,745.19$			

2,975,982.50$			
2,494,745.19$			
(5,470,163.56)$		

564.13$															Remaining	Acquisition/Construction	Fund

Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Capital	Improvement	Revenue	Bonds,	Series	2023	AA2	PH3C

Acquisition/Construction	Fund	at	9/30/23
Interest	Earned	thru	7/31/24
Requisitions	Paid	thru	7/31/24

44



Date Requisition	# Contractor Description Requisition
Fiscal	Year	2024

10/13/23 30A Ferguson	Enterprises	LLC Invoice	#2034004-1	-	Direct	Owner	Purchase	-	Trailmark	PH12	-	Sept.23 145,945.20$								 145,945.20$				
10/30/23 31A Jax	Utilities	Management,	Inc. Application	#7	-	Trailmark	PH12	-	September	2023 1,376,256.55$					 1,376,256.55$	
10/30/23 32A England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoice	#210378	-	Signal	Warrant	&	Structural	Analysis	(WA#76)	-	Sept.23 1,430.00$												
10/30/23 33A Ferguson	Enterprises	LLC Invoice	#2034004-2	-	Direct	Owner	Purchase	-	Trailmark	PH12	-	Sept.23 68,059.80$										 68,059.80$							
10/30/23 34A England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoice	#210624	-	Trailmark	PH12	CEI	(WA#70)	-	September	2023 7,306.34$												
10/30/23 35A Ferguson	Enterprises	LLC Invs	#2041098	&	2024834	-	Direct	Owner	Purchase	-	Trailmark	PH12	-	Oct.23 2,537.00$												
12/1/23 36A England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoice	#210838	-	Trailmark	PH12	Construction	Docs	(WA#49)	-	Oct.23 994.00$															
12/1/23 37A England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoice	#211122	-	Trailmark	Phase	12	CEI	(WA#70)	-	Oct.23 6,027.25$												
12/1/23 38A England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoice	#210887	-	Signal	Warrant	&	Structural	Analysis	(WA#76)		-	Oct.23 1,450.00$												
12/1/23 39A Jax	Utilities	Management,	Inc. Application	#8	-	Trailmark	PH12	-	October	2023	(Partial) 526,427.57$								 526,427.57$				
11/30/23 39A Jax	Utilities	Management,	Inc. Application	#8	-	Trailmark	PH12	-	October	2023	(Partial) 48,655.59$										 48,655.59$							
12/20/23 40A Ferguson	Enterprises	LLC Direct	Owner	Purchase	Invoices	-	Trailmark	East	Parcel	PH12	-	Sept.	-	Oct.23 353,774.15$								 353,774.15$				
12/19/23 41A Ferguson	Enterprises	LLC Invoice	#2047638/CM126087	-	Direct	Purchase	of	Materials	-	Nov.23 1,486.00$												
12/19/23 42A American	Precast	Structures,	LLC Direct	Owner	Purchase	Invoices	-	Trailmark	East	Parcel	PH12	-	Aug.	-	Nov.23 89,037.00$										 89,037.00$							
12/19/23 43A England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoice	#211602	-	Trailmark	Phase	12	CEI	(WA#70)	-	Nov.23 7,591.70$												
12/19/23 44A England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoice	#211351	-	Signal	Warrant	&	Structural	Analysis	(WA#76)		-	Nov.23 9,872.50$												
12/19/23 45A Jax	Utilities	Management,	Inc. Application	#9	-	Trailmark	PH12	-	November	2023 1,152,245.98$					 1,152,245.98$	
1/25/24 46A Ferguson	Enterprises	LLC Direct	Owner	Purchase	Invoices	-	Trailmark	East	Parcel	PH12	-	Dec.23 3,466.00$												
1/25/24 47A Jax	Utilities	Management,	Inc. Application	#10	-	Trailmark	PH12	-	December	2023 621,468.03$								 621,468.03$				
1/25/24 48A County	Materials	Corporation Invoice	#170217-01	-	Direct	Purhcase	of	Materials	-	October	2023 2,660.00$												
1/25/24 49A Ferguson	Enterprises	LLC Direct	Owner	Purchase	Invoices	-	Trailmark	East	Parcel	PH12	-	Dec.23 10,985.50$										
1/25/24 50A England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoice	#211768	-	Signal	Warrant	&	Structural	Analysis	(WA#76)		-	Dec.23 1,172.50$												
1/25/24 51A England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoice	#211895	-	Trailmark	Phase	12	CEI	(WA#70)	-	Dec.23 8,379.75$												
3/4/24 52A Ferguson	Enterprises	LLC Invoices	#2056916/2056922/2056243	-	Trailmark	East	Parcel	PH12	-	Jan.24 16,043.60$										
3/4/24 53A American	Precast	Structures,	LLC Invoice	#8111	-	Trailmark	East	Parcel	PH12	-	Jan.24 6,240.00$												
3/4/24 54A Jax	Utilities	Management,	Inc. Application	#11	-	Trailmark	PH12	-	Jan.24 661,999.20$								 661,999.20$				
2/15/24 55A England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoice	#212483	-	Trailmark	Phase	12	CEI	(WA#70)	-	Jan.24	(Partial) 2,354.82$												
3/4/24 55A England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoice	#212483	-	Trailmark	Phase	12	CEI	(WA#70)	-	Jan.24	(Partial) 3,343.93$												
3/4/24 56A England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoice	#212189	-	Signal	Warrant	&	Structure	Analysis	(WA#76)	-	Jan.24 502.50$															
3/4/24 57A England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoice	#212220	-	Trailmark	Drive	at	Pacetti	Road	(WA#79)	-	Jan.24 16,180.00$										
4/10/24 58A Ferguson	Enterprises	LLC Direct	Owner	Purchase	Invoices	-	Trailmark	East	Parcel	PH12	-	Jan.-Feb.24 37,813.40$										
4/10/24 59A Jax	Utilities	Management,	Inc. Application	#12	-	Trailmark	PH12	-	Feb.24 1,021,237.64$					 1,021,237.64$	
4/10/24 60A England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoices	#212871	&	212696	-	Trailmark	EP	PH12/Signal	Warrant	-	Feb.24 10,026.25$										
4/22/24 61A Jax	Utilities	Management,	Inc. Application	#13	-	Trailmark	PH12	-	Mar.24 931,455.98$								 931,455.98$				
4/22/24 62A England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invs	#213306/213150/213133	-	Trailmark	EP	PH12/Signal	Warrant	-	Feb.24 22,287.26$										
4/22/24 63A Ferguson	Enterprises	LLC Direct	Owner	Purchase	Invoices	-	Trailmark	East	Parcel	PH12	-	Jan.-Apr.24 6,233.75$												
5/30/24 64A Ferguson	Enterprises	LLC Direct	Owner	Purchase	Invoices	-	Trailmark	East	Parcel	PH12	-	Apr.24 11,061.60$										
5/30/24 65A Jax	Utilities	Management,	Inc. Application	#14	-	Trailmark	PH12	-	Apr.24 1,052,395.95$					 1,052,395.95$	
5/30/24 66A England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoices	#213859	&	213617	-	Trailmark	Phase	12	-	Apr.24 16,808.30$										
6/20/24 67A American	Precast	Structures,	LLC Invoices	#7557,	8328,	8876	&	9238	-	Direct	Purchases	of	Materials 32,079.00$										
6/20/24 68A Ferguson	Enterprises	LLC Invoice	#2085496	-	Direct	Purchase	of	Materials	-	May	2024 1,273.70$												
6/20/24 69A Jax	Utilities	Management,	Inc. Application	#15	-	Trailmark	Phase	12	-	May	2024 298,064.87$								
6/20/24 70A England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoice	#214261	-	Trailmark	Phase	12	CEI	(WA#70)	-	May	2024 12,996.25$										
6/20/24 71A Onsight	Industries,	LLC Invoice	#414338	-	Trailmark	Phase	12	Mailboxes	-	June	2024 34,359.00$										

TOTAL 8,641,985.41$			 8,048,958.64$	

Fiscal	Year	2024
10/2/23 Interest 10,701.72$										
11/1/23 Interest 8,832.73$												
11/30/23 Wire SMCIG	FY24	Funding	Request	#1-2023 48,655.59$										
12/1/23 Interest 2,333.93$												
12/19/23 Wire SMCIG	FY24	Funding	Request	#3-2023 1,260,233.18$					
12/20/23 Wire SMCIG	FY24	Funding	Request	#2-2023 353,774.15$								
1/2/24 Interest 10.47$																		
1/25/24 Wire SMCIG	FY24	Funding	Request	#4-2023 624,934.03$								
1/25/24 Wire SMCIG	FY24	Funding	Request	#5-2023 23,197.75$										
2/1/24 Interest 10.42$																		
3/1/24 Interest 4.73$																				
3/4/24 Wire SMCIG	FY24	Funding	Request	#6-2023 22,283.60$										
3/4/24 Wire SMCIG	FY24	Funding	Request	#7-2023 682,025.63$								
4/1/24 Interest 0.02$																				
4/10/24 Wire SMCIG	FY24	Funding	Request	#8-2023 1,069,077.29$					
4/22/24 Wire SMCIG	FY24	Funding	Request	#9-2023 959,976.99$								
5/1/24 Interest 0.02$																				
5/30/24 Wire SMCIG	FY24	Funding	Request	#10-2023 1,080,265.85$					
6/3/24 Interest 0.02$																				
6/20/24 Wire SMCIG	FY24	Funding	Request	#11-2023 378,772.82$								
7/1/24 Interest 0.02$																				

TOTAL 6,525,090.96$			

2,116,899.26$			
6,525,090.96$			
(8,641,985.41)$		

4.81$																			

Requisitions	Paid	thru	7/31/24

Remaining	Acquisition/Construction	Fund

Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Capital	Improvement	Revenue	Bonds,	Series	2023	AA3	PH3

Acquisition/Construction	Fund	at	9/30/23
Interest	Earned	thru	7/31/24

45



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

E. 



Gross Assessments 1,978,835.10$         228,093.84$            467,277.19$            739,751.68$            439,400.00$            610,680.65$            490,278.11$            4,954,316.57$           
Net Assessments 1,860,104.99$         214,408.21$            439,240.56$            695,366.58$            413,036.00$            574,039.81$            460,861.42$            4,657,057.58$           

39.94% 4.60% 9.43% 14.93% 8.87% 12.33% 9.90% 100.00%

Date Distribution Gross Amount Commissions
Discount/ 

Penalty Interest Net Receipts O&M Portion
2015                

Debt Service
2016A             

Debt Service
2017A             

Debt Service
2020                

Debt Service
2021 AA3 PH1 

Debt Service
2021 AA2 PH3B  

Debt Service Total

11/3/23 ACH $12,740.14 $241.43 $668.88 $0.00 $11,829.83 $4,725.03 $544.64 $1,115.76 $1,766.37 $1,049.19 $1,458.17 $1,170.68 $11,829.84
11/17/23 ACH $125,116.18 $2,402.23 $5,004.62 $0.00 $117,709.33 $47,015.03 $5,419.27 $11,102.01 $17,575.72 $10,439.68 $14,509.13 $11,648.49 $117,709.33
11/22/23 ACH $232,977.38 $4,473.17 $9,319.05 $0.00 $219,185.16 $87,546.14 $10,091.16 $20,672.93 $32,727.54 $19,439.61 $27,017.28 $21,690.52 $219,185.18
12/14/23 ACH $696,337.00 $13,369.67 $27,853.71 $0.00 $655,113.62 $261,663.10 $30,161.05 $61,788.47 $97,818.01 $58,102.25 $80,750.84 $64,829.90 $655,113.62
12/21/23 ACH $993,304.83 $19,071.46 $39,731.94 $0.00 $934,501.43 $373,255.16 $43,023.90 $88,139.54 $139,534.69 $82,881.25 $115,188.83 $92,478.06 $934,501.43
01/09/24 ACH $2,073,562.82 $39,812.41 $82,942.43 $0.00 $1,950,807.98 $779,184.63 $89,814.06 $183,994.72 $291,284.07 $173,017.81 $240,461.16 $193,051.54 $1,950,807.99
01/12/24 ACH $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $11,936.09 $11,936.09 $4,767.47 $549.53 $1,125.78 $1,782.23 $1,058.62 $1,471.27 $1,181.19 $11,936.09
02/12/24 ACH $447,564.63 $8,619.30 $16,599.39 $0.00 $422,345.94 $168,691.88 $19,444.56 $39,834.48 $63,062.41 $37,458.00 $52,059.35 $41,795.26 $422,345.94
03/19/24 ACH $137,830.44 $2,703.63 $2,649.00 $0.00 $132,477.81 $52,913.80 $6,099.20 $12,494.93 $19,780.87 $11,749.50 $16,329.52 $13,109.98 $132,477.80
04/10/24 ACH $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $6,541.10 $6,541.10 $2,612.62 $301.15 $616.94 $976.68 $580.13 $806.27 $647.31 $6,541.10
06/11/24 ACH $101,137.11 $2,083.42 $0.00 $3,034.13 $102,087.82 $40,775.55 $4,700.06 $9,628.64 $15,243.20 $9,054.20 $12,583.58 $10,102.59 $102,087.82
06/27/24 ACH $135,300.02 $2,702.29 $185.51 $0.00 $132,412.22 $52,887.61 $6,096.18 $12,488.75 $19,771.07 $11,743.68 $16,321.44 $13,103.49 $132,412.22
07/29/24 ACH $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $990.12 $990.12 $395.47 $45.58 $93.39 $147.84 $87.81 $122.04 $97.98 $990.11

TOTAL 4,955,870.55$      95,479.01$             184,954.53$           22,501.44$             4,697,938.45$         1,876,433.49$        216,290.34$            443,096.34$            701,470.70$            416,661.73$            579,078.88$            464,906.99$            4,697,938.47$          

100.88% Net Percent Collected
(40,880.87)$             Balance Remaining to Collect

Six Mile Creek Investment Group LLC $560,736.20 $67,500.00 $52,761.20 $149,100.00 $128,646.12 $162,728.88

Date Due Check Net Amount O&M O&M Series 2021 Series 2023 Series 2023
Received Date No. Assessed Received Direct Platted Direct Unplatted AA3 PH2 Fund AA2 PH3 Fund AA2 PH3C Fund
10/23/23 10/15/23 2323 $30,065.30 $30,065.30 $16,875.00 $13,190.30 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
1/31/24 1/1/24 2362 $30,065.30 $30,065.30 $16,875.00 $13,190.30 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
4/24/24 4/1/24 2397 $338,397.80 $338,397.80 $16,875.00 $20,530.60 $88,200.00 $93,950.72 $118,841.48

7/1/24 $30,065.30 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
9/30/24 $132,142.50 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$560,736.20 $398,528.40 $50,625.00 $46,911.20 $88,200.00 $93,950.72 $118,841.48

TAX ROLL ASSESSMENTS

DIRECT BILLED ASSESSMENTS

Six Mile Creek
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Special Assessment Receipts
Fiscal Year 2024

24



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

F. 



Fund Date Check No.'s Amount
General Fund 

7/1/24 321-331 32,779.27$           
7/8/24 332-338 17,878.39$           
7/15/24 339-345 10,065.31$           
7/16/24 346 593.10$                
7/23/24 347-357 47,782.74$           

109,098.81$         

Reverie Fund
7/1/24 185-188 4,413.99$             
7/16/24 189-196 13,025.01$           
7/23/24 197 1,275.00$             
7/30/24 198-200 5,119.74$             

23,833.74$           

Payroll
July 2024

Darren S. Glynn 50208 184.70$                
Gregg F. Kern 50209 184.70$                

Michelle M. Sutton 50210 184.70$                
Steven J. Pasiuk 50211 184.70$                

Wendy S. Hartley 50212 184.70$                

923.50$                

TOTAL 133,856.05$    

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Summary of Invoices

July 01, 2024 - July 31, 2024



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  8/07/24          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 07/01/2024 - 07/31/2024 ***       GENERAL FUND

BANK C GENERAL FUND

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 7/01/24 00105 8/18/23 I23-2017 202310 330-53800-46000                                     *              175.00
SITE INSPECTION-08/18/23

ACE DOOR & WINDOW, INC.                                           175.00 000321
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/01/24 00170 6/25/24 8956841  202406 320-53800-46600                                     *            1,000.00

283FIELD FLWR-DROP 3 TREE
6/28/24 8980109  202406 320-53800-46300                                     *            1,782.55

RPR 3DECODER/2SOLENOIDS
BRIGHTVIEW LANDSCAPE SERVICES, INC.                             2,782.55 000322

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/01/24 00237 6/25/24 2017     202407 330-53800-46500                                     *            1,800.00

POOL SERVICE JUL24
6/25/24 2017A    202406 330-53800-46501                                     *              475.85

31TRICHLOR/35BLEACH/SOAP
C BUSS ENTERPRISES INC                                          2,275.85 000323

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/01/24 00096 6/28/24 20       202406 310-51300-31300                                     *              100.00

REV.AMORT SER2021 08/01
DISCLOSURE SERVICES LLC                                           100.00 000324

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/01/24 00026 5/07/24 25775    202404 310-51300-32200                                     *            3,500.00

FY23 AUDIT - FINAL PAYMNT
GRAU & ASSOCIATES                                               3,500.00 000325

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/01/24 00218 6/27/24 6795759  202406 330-53800-46501                                     *            1,452.75

5463.6LB BLEACH/FUELSRCHG
HAWKINS INC                                                     1,452.75 000326

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/01/24 00024 6/19/24 556887-1 202406 330-53800-43100                                     *            3,701.83

805 TRAILMARK DR - JUN24
6/19/24 556887-1 202406 330-53800-43100                                     *               37.51

295 BACK CREEK DR - JUN24
ST.JOHNS COUNTY UTILITY DEPT.                                   3,739.34 000327

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/01/24 00039 7/01/24 8802-B   202407 320-53800-46400                                     *            3,235.00

MTHLY LAKE MAINT JUL24
SITEX AQUATICS LLC                                              3,235.00 000328

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/01/24 00084 7/01/24 24-55510 202407 320-53800-34600                                     *               34.95

MTHLY FIRE ALARM MNTR JUL
SECURITY ENGINEERING AND DESIGN,INC                                34.95 000329

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/01/24 00248 6/30/24 60060361 202406 320-53800-51000                                     *              290.19

HP BLCK TONER/COFFEE/COPY
STAPLES                                                           290.19 000330

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

SIXM SIX MILE CREEK TVISCARRA 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  8/07/24          PAGE   2
*** CHECK DATES 07/01/2024 - 07/31/2024 ***       GENERAL FUND

BANK C GENERAL FUND

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 7/01/24 00164 5/29/24 203083   202405 320-53800-46200                                     *            7,596.82
TRAILMARK PH9A-9-11 MAY24

6/29/24 211048   202406 320-53800-46200                                     *            7,596.82
TRAILMARK PH9A-9-11 JUN24

TREE AMIGOS OUTDOOR SERVICES INC                               15,193.64 000331
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/08/24 00170 6/20/24 8954083  202406 320-53800-46600                                     *            1,987.77

NATURE TRAIL CLR-TORNADO
BRIGHTVIEW LANDSCAPE SERVICES, INC.                             1,987.77 000332

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/08/24 00162 7/01/24 2407-TSM 202407 320-53800-47700                                     *              206.00

PET STATION MAINT JUL24
DOODY DADDY                                                       206.00 000333

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/08/24 00033 6/30/24 SMCCDD06 202405 320-53800-12200                                     *              990.00

FT-ONSITE PERSONNEL MAY24
6/30/24 SMCCDD06 202406 320-53800-12200                                     *            3,374.25

FT-ONSITE PERSONNEL JUN24
EVERGREEN LIFESTYLES MANAGEMENT,LLC                             4,364.25 000334

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/08/24 00053 6/28/24 61970064 202406 330-53800-46800                                     *              290.25

QTRLY PEST CTRL MNT JUN24
FLORIDA PEST CONTROL                                              290.25 000335

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/08/24 00001 7/01/24 184      202407 310-51300-34000                                     *            3,356.67

MANAGEMENT FEES JUL24
7/01/24 184      202407 310-51300-35200                                     *              100.00

WEBSITE ADMIN JUL24
7/01/24 184      202407 310-51300-35100                                     *              150.00

INFORMATION TECH JUL24
7/01/24 184      202407 310-51300-31300                                     *            1,000.00

DISSEMINATION FEE JUL24
7/01/24 184      202407 310-51300-51000                                     *                2.53

OFFICE SUPPLIES
7/01/24 184      202407 310-51300-42000                                     *                8.09

POSTAGE
7/01/24 184      202407 310-51300-42500                                     *              711.30

COPIES
7/01/24 184      202407 310-51300-41000                                     *               51.49

TELEPHONE
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                5,380.08 000336

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/08/24 00181 7/03/24 3420867  202404 310-51300-31500                                     *            2,790.70

MTG/POL.ENFORCE/STORM CLN
KUTAK ROCK LLP                                                  2,790.70 000337

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

SIXM SIX MILE CREEK TVISCARRA 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  8/07/24          PAGE   3
*** CHECK DATES 07/01/2024 - 07/31/2024 ***       GENERAL FUND

BANK C GENERAL FUND

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 7/08/24 00031 7/01/24 619224   202407 310-51700-71000                                     *            2,325.32
FITNESS LEASE PAYMENT#18

7/01/24 619224   202407 310-51700-72000                                     *              534.02
FITNESS LEASE PAYMENT#18

MUNICIPAL ASSET MANAGEMENT, INC.                                2,859.34 000338
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/15/24 00102 7/11/24 144572   202407 310-51300-42500                                     *              803.35

CNVRT FILE/LSR SHEET/FOLD
7/11/24 144572   202407 310-51300-51000                                     *              357.15

1389 WINDOWED ENVELOPES
7/11/24 144572   202407 310-51300-42000                                     *              999.37

POSTAGE
ADVANCED DIRECT MARKETING SERVICES                              2,159.87 000339

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/15/24 00105 7/12/24 I24-2108 202404 330-53800-46000                                     *              250.00

SITE INSP-READJ.GYM DOOR
ACE DOOR & WINDOW, INC.                                           250.00 000340

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/15/24 00237 7/11/24 2047     202407 330-53800-46501                                     *              282.84

INST.LADDER TREAD W/ BOLT
C BUSS ENTERPRISES INC                                            282.84 000341

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/15/24 00022 7/05/24 214581   202406 310-51300-31100                                     *            4,107.50

GEN.CONSLT.ENG.SVC(WA#78)
ENGLAND-THIMS & MILLER, INC                                     4,107.50 000342

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/15/24 00038 7/09/24 1052691E 202406 330-53800-43200                                     *                9.22

801 TRAILMARK DR - JUN24
FLORIDA NATURAL GAS                                                 9.22 000343

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/15/24 00218 7/10/24 6804508  202407 330-53800-46501                                     *            1,567.50

5898.7LB BLEACH/FREIGHT
HAWKINS INC                                                     1,567.50 000344

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/15/24 00098 7/12/24 51279    202407 300-15500-10000                                     *            1,688.38

ROOM RENT 08/14/24,SPEAKR
RENAISSANCE WORLD GOLF VILLAGE                                  1,688.38 000345

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/16/24 00118 6/01/24 62079410 202406 330-53800-46800                                     *              296.55

LAWN CARE SERVICE JUN24
7/01/24 63207227 202407 330-53800-46800                                     *              296.55

LAWN CARE SERVICE JUL24
BUG OUT SERVICE                                                   593.10 000346

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/23/24 00105 7/15/24 I24-2108 202407 330-53800-46000                                     *              400.00

3 HINGE DOOR-TRIM/SANDDWN
ACE DOOR & WINDOW, INC.                                           400.00 000347

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

SIXM SIX MILE CREEK TVISCARRA 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  8/07/24          PAGE   4
*** CHECK DATES 07/01/2024 - 07/31/2024 ***       GENERAL FUND

BANK C GENERAL FUND

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 7/23/24 00170 7/16/24 8990160  202406 320-53800-46200                                     *            6,362.50
LNDSCPE MNT-ADD.SVC-JUN24

BRIGHTVIEW LANDSCAPE SERVICES, INC.                             6,362.50 000348
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/23/24 00214 7/15/24 8008     202407 320-53800-46700                                     *            2,705.00

JANITORIAL SERVICE JUL24
KEEN ON KLEAN LLC                                               2,705.00 000349

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/23/24 00164 3/29/24 61201814 202403 320-53800-46600                                     *              700.00

BACK CREEK DR-TREE REMOVE
TREE AMIGOS OUTDOOR SERVICES INC                                  700.00 000350

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/23/24 00245 7/10/24 8629/4   202407 330-53800-46000                                     *                7.99

FILE 6"XXSLIM TAPER CARD
7/19/24 8685/4   202407 330-53800-46000                                     *              100.41

INSECT/WEED KILL/GLUE/RAK
TURNER WGV LLC                                                    108.40 000351

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/23/24 00060 6/27/24 5319     202406 330-53800-46000                                     *              545.00

INST.2 LAP POOL SIGN/POST
BIG-N-LIL CUSTOM CREATIONS, INC.                                  545.00 000352

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/23/24 00170 7/01/24 9005294  202407 320-53800-46200                                     *           21,865.82

MTHLY MAINTENANCE JUL24
7/24/24 8995412  202407 320-53800-46300                                     *            2,863.10

RPR DECODER/SOLENOID/PVC
7/26/24 9011339  202407 320-53800-46300                                     *            3,312.60

RPR HUNTER CTRLR/DECODER
BRIGHTVIEW LANDSCAPE SERVICES, INC.                            28,041.52 000353

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/23/24 00173 7/03/24 1729     202407 320-53800-12400                                     *            4,421.76

POOL MONITOR 06/29-09/02
7/18/24 1746 REV 202407 320-53800-12300                                     *              247.95

MONITOR RENT 7/12 & 7/13
ELITE AMENITIES NE FLORIDA LLC                                  4,669.71 000354

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/23/24 00235 6/05/24 6523519  202406 310-51300-48000                                     *               53.68

EVENT RULES MTG 07/10/24
6/05/24 6523519  202406 310-51300-48000                                     *              123.04

NOT.OF RULEMAKE 07/10/24
6/05/24 6523519  202406 310-51300-48000                                     *               67.28

NOT.OF MEETING 07/17/24
GANNETT FLORIDA LOCALIQ                                           244.00 000355

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/23/24 00218 7/23/24 6818136  202407 330-53800-46501                                     *            1,350.75

5076.8LB BULK AZONE/FRGHT

SIXM SIX MILE CREEK TVISCARRA 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  8/07/24          PAGE   5
*** CHECK DATES 07/01/2024 - 07/31/2024 ***       GENERAL FUND

BANK C GENERAL FUND

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

7/24/24 6819426  202407 330-53800-46501                                     *              292.00
50LB CYANURIC ACID/FRGHT

HAWKINS INC                                                     1,642.75 000356
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/23/24 00024 7/19/24 556887-1 202407 330-53800-43100                                     *            2,326.31

805 TRAILMARK DR - JUL24
7/19/24 556887-1 202407 330-53800-43100                                     *               37.55

295 BACK CREEK DR-JUL24
ST.JOHNS COUNTY UTILITY DEPT.                                   2,363.86 000357

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK C                109,098.81

TOTAL FOR REGISTER              109,098.81

SIXM SIX MILE CREEK TVISCARRA 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  8/07/24          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 07/01/2024 - 07/31/2024 ***       REVERIE

BANK D REVERIE FUND

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 7/01/24 00008 6/25/24 F0612240 202406 340-53800-47200                                     *            1,410.00
WELLBEATS STREAM TBLT/MNT

6/25/24 F0612240 202406 340-53800-47200                                     V            1,410.00-
WELLBEATS STREAM TBLT/MNT

COMMERCIAL FITNESS PRODUCTS, INC                                     .00 000185
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/01/24 00002 2/01/24 2402-RTA 202402 320-53800-47700                                     *              482.00

REV-PET STATION MNT FEB24
DOODY DADDY                                                       482.00 000186

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/01/24 00050 6/19/24 JAK06240 202406 340-53800-46700                                     *              129.83

JANITORIAL INCREASE JUN24
6/26/24 JAK06240 202406 340-53800-46700                                     *              374.20

ADD.CLEAN 06/05 & 06/07
7/01/24 JAK07240 202407 340-53800-46700                                     *              736.10

JANITORIAL SERVICES JUL24
JANI-KING OF JACKSONVILLE                                       1,240.13 000187

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/01/24 00005 6/19/24 556887-1 202406 340-53800-43100                                     *               15.31

255 RUSTIC MILL DR-JUN24
6/19/24 556887-1 202406 340-53800-43100                                     *            2,676.55

35 RUSTIC MILL DR - JUN24
ST.JOHNS COUNTY UTILITY DEPT.                                   2,691.86 000188

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/16/24 00008 7/03/24 CC07012  202407 340-53800-46900                                     *              179.00

4ROLLS/900 EQUIP CLN WIPE
COMMERCIAL FITNESS PRODUCTS, INC                                  179.00 000189

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/16/24 00002 7/01/24 2407-RT  202407 320-53800-47700                                     *              482.00

REV-PET STATION SVC JUL24
DOODY DADDY                                                       482.00 000190

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/16/24 00017 6/27/24 6795760  202406 340-53800-46501                                     *              866.25

3239.5LB BLEACH/FREIGHT
HAWKINS INC                                                       866.25 000191

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/16/24 00022 6/29/24 59318310 202406 340-53800-46800                                     *               75.00

35 RUSTIC MILL DR - JUN24
MCCALL PEST CONTROL                                                75.00 000192

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/16/24 00052 6/01/24 2        202406 340-53800-47200                                     *              250.00

MUSIC BINGO - 06/15/24
7/01/24 3        202405 340-53800-47200                                     *              250.00

TRIVIA - 05/18/24 3-5PM
MAXIMUM ENTERTAINMENT TRIVIA                                      500.00 000193

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

SIXM SIX MILE CREEK TVISCARRA 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  8/07/24          PAGE   2
*** CHECK DATES 07/01/2024 - 07/31/2024 ***       REVERIE

BANK D REVERIE FUND

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 7/16/24 00003 5/28/24 203331   202405 320-53800-46200                                     *            8,114.43
LANDSCAPE MAINT MAY24

5/29/24 203354   202405 340-53800-46200                                     *            2,737.07
50 RUSTIC MILL DR - MAY24

TREE AMIGOS OUTDOOR SERVICES INC                               10,851.50 000194
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/16/24 00030 7/02/24 8603/4   202407 340-53800-46000                                     *               71.26

FLMN LED/FAN NOZ/HOOK/MSC
TURNER WGV LLC                                                     71.26 000195

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/16/24 00054 7/01/24 7424     202407 340-53800-47200                                     *            1,275.00

CATERING 07/04/24-BRGR/DG
7/01/24 7424     202407 340-53800-47200                                     V            1,275.00-

CATERING 07/04/24-BRGR/DG
WILLIAM R KOON DBA                                                   .00 000196

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/23/24 00054 7/01/24 7424A    202407 340-53800-47200                                     *            1,275.00

CATERING 07/04/24-BRGR/DG
WILLIAM R KOON DBA                                              1,275.00 000197

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/30/24 00007 7/15/24 619236   202407 310-51700-71000                                     *            1,866.10

FITNESS LEASE PAYMENT#19
7/15/24 619236   202407 310-51700-72000                                     *              412.79

FITNESS LEASE PAYMENT#19
MUNICIPAL ASSET MANAGEMENT, INC.                                2,278.89 000198

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/30/24 00005 7/19/24 556887-1 202407 340-53800-43100                                     *               15.24

255 RUSTIC MILL DR-JUL24
7/19/24 556887-1 202407 340-53800-43100                                     *            2,133.15

35 RUSTIC MILL DR - JUL24
ST.JOHNS COUNTY UTILITY DEPT.                                   2,148.39 000199

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/30/24 00027 6/30/24 60060361 202406 340-53800-46900                                     *               47.30

12IN OPEN DUSTPAN & BROOM
6/30/24 60060361 202406 340-53800-51000                                     *                6.07

GORILLA SUPER GLUE 3G 2PK
6/30/24 60060361 202406 340-53800-51000                                     *              334.56

PURELL/BLK/YLW TONR/HD VW
6/30/24 60060361 202406 340-53800-51000                                     *              228.58

HP414A MAGENTA/CYAN TONER
6/30/24 60060361 202406 340-53800-51000                                     *               75.95

KCUP/CREAMER/SPLENDA/TAB
STAPLES                                                           692.46 000200

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK D                 23,833.74

SIXM SIX MILE CREEK TVISCARRA 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  8/07/24          PAGE   3
*** CHECK DATES 07/01/2024 - 07/31/2024 ***       REVERIE

BANK D REVERIE FUND

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

TOTAL FOR REGISTER               23,833.74

SIXM SIX MILE CREEK TVISCARRA 

























l aple
suplf's 
AHN: r-ssc 

oOO staples DI 
i=rarrnngham. MA 01702 

SIX MILE CREEK COD 

Attcnt,oo: TERESA VISCARRA 

475 W TOVI/N PLACE 

ST AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

I 

l �
JUL O 1 2024 

Detail Invoice BY:

ec DMcrlptlon 

PO liiUnffler PO OflC:flptlOl'I 

PORe!tlaS(I 

Shipping Addt'ffll 

805 TAAU.MARK DR,ST AUGUSTINF.rt.,32002•7634 

t!ne 
Item 

DesctiJ)tllln/LlSC 
Cllllt UOM Number SKU 

mPc SP: S 1l 5XU CC',l"Y 20/92 SRM CS 990176 .;!T 
2t.lll.:tl4 COFFE.E:MATE VARIETY PACK 3/SOPK 24411214 CT 

3 1-44C262 KCVP saux FR ROAST 24CT 1440252 BX 

zc"':;,s·, ;•? 95.' X� 8L1<.ISTD c;.i:t 4f>!< W30ZS9 H< 

[-{ -2,tf 

Qty 

1 

2 

f'lll4$& Reml! All Payments To: 

\!�lb f anio St.lpl,'S 
AlU)Ulll. 4t>',4!,:;,4fili2 Houung l.l:lOOU24ll PO Bo:. Jv:?42 

_su_m_- m_arv.::..-1-.1_1.r_m_oo_r_7_00_·_12_4484e_-__ - __ :] 

lllvolce NllmOOr 
60060%155 
lnvoiceDa«. 
Oe!'J.0/2024 
OrderNumbcer 
7633726�000-001 
BIii To  

011:leredBy 

STEPHANIE DOUGLAS 

Oe!lver To 
SfEPHANfE OOU(,LAS 
Shlp.to 10 
805TRAILMARI< 
Sl!tp,to N!IIM 

!nV-01,:;,i .Amounl 
$200 19 
Du♦Dat<> 
07130/20?.4 

Net30 !U!ys 
Custom,;,r Account

Ol'derOate 
l)(l/03/2024 
11ppromav 

TAAILMAf!K AMENITY CENTER 

Unit 
Price 
$:22-.. 32 
$24.88

$19.'37 
.$11161 

Check 

.!lJrtMdN 
Prt,;,t 

SZ/32 
$.2,'i :,a 

$-1')31 

s.;_23 62 

$G.OO 

s:a.:iz 
S24.ea 

S{ C-� $1S-3? 
$<)".') $22162 

subtotal: S29-0.1S 
Frol9ht: $0.00 

illX (0,00,,,}: $0.00 
Total: �90,19 

1
A wutar-<-MwS_l.s._fl"'_-�s-�co_11_1 ___________ ,_P_h_ij11_d_t!I_Pt1_l,_1,_P_A_1'_.,1_1_;;_o_•_r> __________ _ 

Fm invoice and payment related i11qu1rlc:s ple,;1!)e ml! 888•753-4103 





























Invoice
DATE

7/11/2024

INVOICE #

144572

BILL TO

Six Mile Creek CDD
475 West Town Place
Suite 114
St Augustine, FL 32092

Advanced Direct Marketing Services
3733 Adirolf Rd.
Jacksonville, FL   32207-4719
(V) 904.396.3028  (F) 396.6328

P.O. NO. TERMS

With Order

PROJECT

Total

Subtotal

Sales Tax (7.5%)

SERVICE DESCRIPTION QTY RATE AMOUNT

Six Mile Creek CDD
Load, read, convert files; CASS Certify addresses to enable automation based postage
rates; Create automation based sack/tray tags & postal documents; format for inkjet
addressing

1,369 0.05478 75.00

Form layout and preparation 1 37.50 37.50
Laser one sheet front & back in color 1,369 0.35 479.15
Fold customer materials 1,369 0.06443 88.20
Insert one piece into #10 envelope, seal, sort and mail, Standard Rate 1,369 0.09021 123.50

#10 Window Envelopes printed one color black ink 1,389 0.25713 357.15
Postage 1,369 0.73 999.37

$2,159.87

$2,159.87

$0.00





































































































Detail Invoice 

Budgetcenter 

PONwlda' 

POReleae 

Sh!Wirtt Adcfress 

Staples 
ATTN: FSSC 
500 Staples Dr 
Framingham, MA 01702 

SIX MILE CREEK COD 

Attention: TERESA VISCARRA 

475 WTOWN PLACE 

ST AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

8C Descriptbl 

PO Deoe.lption 

PO Relw&Desuipdo,l 

as RUSTIC MILL DRIVE,51'. AUGUSTINE.FL.32092 

1 

Item 
Number 

�03531 

Descrlptlon/LIBC 

121N OPSN D STPANAND BROOM 

U::'l'} Llt;t\ 

Cust 
SKU 

2503531 

l 

l,J 

UOM 

CT 

002-340-53800-aWOOOperating Supplies
Received: 7 /30/24

Approved CAM: /fl� ,z/ 

Qty 

1 

Please RemitAll•PaymenlS 'Ila: 

ACH 

r,JellsFargo Staples 
Account: 4654634682 Routing: 121000248 POB0X702A2 

S11m111ary Number 7001244846 

lnvoineNulml!!F 

6006036153 
IIMllee·Dale 
06/30/2024 
OnlerNllmber 

7633637187-000-001 
BillTo 

OJdenldBy 
COLLEEN SPECHT 
Oe!iveri\t 
COLLEEN SPECHT 
Ship-to ID 
REVERIE 
Sllip.to Name 

lnvoiee Ameunt 
$47� 

DMeD81e 

07/30/2024 
Terms 
Net30 Days 
eu.tomefAccouRt  

OrderData 

05/31/2024 

Appnwed By 

REVERIE AMENITY CENTER 

Ul'llt 
Price 

$47.30 

Check 

EXlended 
Price 

S47.30 

Tax 

Amaunt 
Total 

$(), $47:30 
Subtotal: $47.30 

Freight: $0.00 
lllx (0.OO'M,): $1.00 

Total: $47.30 

�Remittance@Staples.com Phffadelphia, PA 19176-02,42 

For Invoice and payment related inquiries please call 888-753-4103 Page: l 



nstapres 

Detail Invoice 

BudgatOerlW 

PONUhlber 

SllippiagAddnlse 

Staples 
ATTN: i=ssc

500 Staples Dr 
Framingham, MA 01702 

SIX MILE CREEK CDD 

Attention: TERESA VISCARRA 

475 W TOWN PLACE 

ST AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

IIC� 

PODelcrip1ien 

PO AeleaBe Descriptien 

35 RUSTIC MIU.DRIVE.ST. AUGUSTJNE,i=L,32092 

2 

ltam 
Number 

85944 

1f'1? 

Descrlption/1.IBC 

GORILLA SU ER GLUE 3G 2PK 

Cust 
SKU 

859449 

.L 

UOM Qty 
EA 1 

002-340-53800-51000 Operating Supplies
Received: 7 /30/24

Approved CAM: 

Please R!!mkAII Payments lb; 

ACH 

Wells Fargo S1aples 
IAccount: 4654634682 Routing; 121000248 POBox70242 

Summary Number 7001244848 

Invoice Number 
6005036154 
IIWOlce Date 
06/30l2024 
order Number 
76'33637187-000-002 
8i11To 

Orde1911By 
COLLEEN SPECHT 
oeliverTo 
COLLEEN SPECHT 

'Slip-11:IIO 
REVERIE 

Shlp-teName 

lmllDiae Amount 
$6.07 
DWIDate 
07/30/2.02A 
lwms 
Net30Days 
Cusli&n1erAccount  

OnlerDme 
05/31/2024 
Alll)AMld 8y 

REVERIE AMENITY CENTER 

Unit 
Ptlce 

$6.07 

Extended 

Price 

$6.07 

Check 

Tax 
Amount 

Total 

.00 07 

Subtotal: $6.07 
Freight: $0.00 

Tax {O.OOW>): $0,00 
Total: $8.07 

ARRemittance@Staples.com Philadelphia, PA19176-0242 

For invoice and payment related inquiries please call 888-753-4103 Page:1 



nStaptes 

Detail Invoice 

Budf81:certter 

.pC)Nlnnller 

POReteue 

SlalppinBAddresa 

Staples 
ATTN: FSSC 
500 Staples Dr 
Framingham. MA 01702 

SIX MILE CREEK CDD 

Attention: TERESA VISCARRA 

475WTOWN PLACE 

ST AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

BC Deseriptien 

PODescripCfcm 

PO Release DellCrfption 

S5 RUSTIC MILL ORfVE,sT. AUGUSTINE.,FL,32092 

Line Item 
DescriptionlUBC 

CUst 
Number SKU 

1 2A588049 PIJREU.. HLTHY SP CRT FM 4/515Mt. 2 049 
2 24398989 HP 414X HY BLACK LJ TNR CART 243989811 
3 24399007 HP 414A VEL LJ TONER CARTRIDGE 24399007 
4 24341278 HEAVY DUTY VIEW 2 IN WE 4PK 24341278 

-¼:2.<'} 

UOM Qt)' 

CT l 
EA l 

EA l 
CT 1 

002-340-53800-51000 Operating Supplies
Received: 7 /30/24

Approved CAM: /JI� R..) 

Please "-itAft � lb: 

ACH 

\Neils Fargo 

� 4664634682 Routing: 121000248 P0Box70242 

summary Number 700l244846 

111vcaNumber 

6006036156 

JIWOiae Date 

06/30l2024 

Ofdel'Number 

7634074963-000-001 

BillTo  

lllwiceAmelint 

$334.56 

DlleDate 

07/30/2024 

Tf:l'lllS 

Net30Days 

CastomerAGCOllllt 

OnleredBY 
COLLEEN SPECHT 

oeliver1b 

COLLEEN SPECHT 

Ship,(olD 

Ol'darnate 

REVERIE 

Ship-tB Name 

REVERIE AMENITY CENTER 

Unit 
Price 

$33. 
$170.14 
$108.58 
$22.51 

Check 

Extemled 
Price 

$33.33 
Sl.70.14 
$108.58 
$22.51 

Amount 
Total 

$0: $33.33 
$0.00 $170.14 
$0.00 $108.58 
$0.00 $22.51 

subtotal: $334.56 

Freight: $0.00 
Tax (0.009&): $0.00 

Total: $S34.5i 

ARRemittance@Staples.com Philadelphia. PA 19176-0242 

For invoice and payment related inquiries please call 888-753-4103 Page: 1 



i'1Staples 

Detail Invoice 

BudgaCelltill' 

SIIWinl Address 

Staples 
ATTN: FSSC 
500 Staples Dr 
Framingham, MA01702 

SIX MILE CREEK CDD 

Attention: TERESA VISCARRA 

475 WTOWN Pl.ACE 

ST AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

,. 

BC Desilriplion 

PODeaerlpfien 

PO Release Descdptton 

35 RUSTIC MILL DRIVE.sT, AUGUSTINE,FL,32092 

Une 

1 
2 

Item 
Number 

24398991 
24398985 

tll)-

Oescrlptlon/UBC 

24398991 
24398985 

UOM Qty 

EA 1 

EA 1 

002-340-53800-51000 Operating Supplies
Received: 7 /30/24

Approved CAM: /f/;;/t._ R_i'

Please RemkAIIPayments To: 

ACH 

Wells Fargo Staples 

!Account: 4654634682 Routing: 121000248 POBOJC70242 

Summary Number 7001244846 

llM>it:eNumber 

6006036157 
invelceDate 

00/30l2024 
Order Number 

7634317645-000-001 
Billto 

Ol'defeliJJy 
COLLEEN SPECHT 

fk!liver'lb 

COLLEEN SPECHT 
"Sllip-l&ID 

REVERIE 

Ship-ti) Name 

lmloiceAmouAt 

$228.58 

Due� 

07/30/2024 
Terms 

Net30Days 
eustomerACCOUltt 

OrderDate 

06/11/2024 

Apprevedlly 

REVERIE AMENITY CENTER 

Unit 
Price 
$114.29 
$11429 

Check 

Extended 
Price 
Sll.4.29 
$114.29 

Tax 
Amount Total 

$ 

$0.00 $114.29 

Su'>total: $228.58 
Freight: S0.00 

Tax (0.00%): $0.00 
Total: $228.58 

ARRemittan<:e@Staples.com Philadelphia, PA 19176-0242 

For invoice and payment related inquiries please call 888-753-4103 Page:l 



rlStaples 

Detail Invoice 

BudgatCellter 

PONumber 

PORefease 

ShipfMIAddreu 

Staples 
ATTN: FSSC 
soo staples Dr
Framingham, MA 01702 

SIX MILE CREEK COD 

Attention: TERESA VISCARRA 

475 W TOWN PLACE 

ST AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

BC Daacl'iplieR 

PO DesaiplioJI 

PO RelaueDese,fptlQ1t 

·v ..
,,,J .. .....,_ --·- , ... ,..,,.. ........ - -

35 RUSTIC MILL DRIVE.ST. AUGUSTINE,FL,32092 

Line 

1 
2 

3 
4 

hem 
Description/LIBC 

Number 

71 OFFEEMATE ORIG CREAMER 1B CT 

563033 SPI..ENDA NO CALORIE SWEETNER 

2759026 KCUP OS ORIG 70CT 
668485 TAB DMD STAB INOX INSRT CLRD 

i2')-

cost 
SKU 

2432.Bn 

563033 
2759026 
668486 

UOM Qty 
CT 1 

BX 1 

BX l 
ST 2 

002-340-53800-51000 Operating Supplies
Received: 7 /30/24

Approved CAM: /1/£. tR_;! 

Please Ramll:All � 'ftl: 

ACM 

Wells Fargo Staples 

Account 4654634682 Routing! 121000248 POBOX70242 

Summary Number 70012.44846 

tnvoille Number 

6006036158 

tnwiceDate 
06J30/2024 
QnierHumber 

7634423668-000-001 
8111Te 

 

0n1ere11·ey 

COLLEEN SPECHT 
OelMll'To 
COLLEEN SPECHT 
Sllip-10 ID 

REVERIE 

Sblp-tDNam& 

l!lliOioeAJRount 

$75.95 
Dueoate 

07/S0,/2024 
Temll 
Net30D. 

CuW>mel'Aceollnt 

Ofderoate 
06/12/2024 

Approved By 

REVERIE AMENITY CENTER 

Unit 
Price 

Check 

Extended 
Price 

Tax 
Amowit 

S0.00 $17.99 

$0.00 $16.89 

$0.00 $34.49 

$0.00 $6.58 

Subtotal: $75.95 

Freight: $0.00 
Tax (0.004J6): $0.00 

Tolill: $75,95 

ARRemltlanCe@S1aples.com Philadelphia, PA 19176-0242 

For invoice and payment related inquiries please call 888-753�4103 Page:1 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Approved	Budget
FY2025



1-3

4-11

12

13-14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2016A

Amortization	Schedule	Series	2016A

Table	of	Contents

General	Fund

General	Fund	Narrative

Amortization	Schedule	Series	2015

Reverie	(East	Parcel)	Fund

Capital	Reserve	Fund

Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2015

Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2021	AA3	PH1

Amortization	Schedule	Series	2021	AA3	PH1

Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2021	AA3	PH2

Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2017A

Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2020

Amortization	Schedule	Series	2020

Amortization	Schedule	Series	2017A

Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2017B

Amortization	Schedule	Series	2017B

Amortization	Schedule	Series	2021	AA3	PH2

Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2023	AA2	PH3C	&	AA3	PH3

Amortization	Schedule	Series	2023	AA2	PH3C	&	AA3	PH3

Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2021	AA2	PH3B

Amortization	Schedule	Series	2021	AA2	PH3B



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Approved	Budget
FY2025

General	Fund

Adopted Actual Projected Total Approved
Budget Thru Next Projected Budget
FY2024 7/31/24 2	Months 9/30/24 FY2025

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Platted 1,456,200$																	 1,468,968$																	 -$																																							 1,468,968$																	 1,895,201$																	
Special	Assessments	-	Platted 67,500$																								 50,625$																								 16,875$																								 67,500$																								 -$																																	
Special	Assessments	-	Unplatted 50,758$																								 46,911$																								 5,850$																											 52,761$																								 21,329$																								
Special	Assessments	-	Lot	Closings -$																																							 31,500$																								 -$																																							 31,500$																								 -$																																							
Interest 10,855$																								 26,333$																								 4,000$																											 30,333$																								 24,000$																								
Developer	Contributions -$																																							 120,902$																					 -$																																							 120,902$																					 -$																																							
Miscellaneous	Income -$																																							 2,430$																											 -$																																							 2,430$																											 1,226$																											
Rental	Income -$																																							 3,175$																											 -$																																							 3,175$																											 3,000$																											
Transfer	In -$																																							 7,728$																											 -$																																							 7,728$																											 -$																																							

Total		Revenues 1,585,313$																	 1,758,572$																	 26,725$																								 1,785,297$																	 1,944,756$																	

Expenditures:

Administrative:

Supervisor	Fees 12,000$																								 7,400$																											 2,000$																											 9,400$																											 12,000$																								
FICA	Expense 918$																															 566$																															 153$																															 719$																															 918$																															
Engineering	Fees 18,000$																								 32,058$																								 9,000$																											 41,058$																								 25,000$																								
Attorney 30,000$																								 20,013$																								 12,500$																								 32,513$																								 35,000$																								
Arbitrage 4,800$																											 3,600$																											 1,200$																											 4,800$																											 4,800$																											
Dissemination	 12,000$																								 11,300$																								 2,000$																											 13,300$																								 12,720$																								
Dissemination	-	DTS -$																																							 1,500$																											 -$																																							 1,500$																											 1,500$																											
Annual	Audit 14,000$																								 14,000$																								 -$																																							 14,000$																								 14,500$																								
Trustee	Fees 30,170$																								 15,893$																								 14,277$																								 30,170$																								 30,170$																								
Assessment	Administration 10,000$																								 10,000$																								 -$																																							 10,000$																								 10,000$																								
Management	Fees 40,280$																								 33,567$																								 6,713$																											 40,280$																								 45,000$																								
Information	Technology 1,800$																											 1,500$																											 300$																															 1,800$																											 1,890$																											
Website	Maintenance 1,200$																											 1,000$																											 200$																															 1,200$																											 1,260$																											
Debt	Services	Fund	Accounting -$																																							 -$																																							 -$																																							 -$																																							 5,000$																											
Telephone 750$																															 	 632$																															 300$																															 	 932$																															 1,000$																											
Postage 1,750$																											 1,904$																											 100$																															 2,004$																											 1,750$																											
Printing	&	Binding 1,750$																											 2,751$																											 300$																															 3,051$																											 1,750$																											
Insurance 7,610$																											 7,160$																											 -$																																							 7,160$																											 7,880$																											
Legal	Advertising 10,000$																								 651$																															 9,349$																											 10,000$																								 10,000$																								
Meeting	Room	Rental 6,750$																											 12,602$																								 3,377$																											 15,979$																								 20,500$																								
Bank	Fees 1,000$																											 1,821$																											 300$																															 2,121$																											 3,000$																											
Other	Current	Charges 300$																															 141$																															 59$																																		 200$																															 300$																															
Office	Supplies 200$																															 494$																															 31$																																		 525$																															 200$																															
Dues,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions 175$																															 175$																															 -$																																							 175$																															 175$																															

Total	Administrative: 205,453$																					 180,728$																					 62,159$																								 242,888$																					 246,313$																					

1



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Approved	Budget
FY2025

General	Fund

Adopted Actual Projected Total Approved
Budget Thru Next Projected Budget
FY2024 7/31/24 2	Months 9/30/24 FY2025

Operations	&	Maintenance

Property	Insurance 41,558$																								 42,809$																								 -$																																							 42,809$																								 43,395$																								
Electric 10,000$																								 6,317$																											 2,600$																											 8,917$																											 10,000$																								
Streetlights 75,000$																								 68,309$																								 15,441$																								 83,750$																								 95,500$																								
Water	&	Sewer 8,000$																											 -$																																							 -$																																							 -$																																							 -$																																							
Landscape	Maintenance 320,463$																					 295,349$																					 56,457$																								 351,805$																					 367,000$																					
Landscape	-	Mulch	&	Plant	Installatoin 120,000$																					 104,227$																					 4,175$																											 108,402$																					 120,000$																					
Landscape	Contingency 80,000$																								 99,330$																								 2,670$																											 102,000$																					 88,000$																								
Lake	Maintenance 50,000$																								 29,910$																								 6,470$																											 36,380$																								 50,000$																								
Lake	Contingency 10,000$																								 1,143$																											 357$																															 1,500$																											 10,000$																								
Irrigation	Repairs 75,000$																								 74,921$																								 5,000$																											 79,921$																								 75,000$																								
Repairs	&	Maintenance 15,000$																								 11,149$																								 1,851$																											 13,000$																								 15,000$																								
Security	Patrol 55,000$																								 44,019$																								 10,981$																								 55,000$																								 55,000$																								
Routine	Road	Cleaning 8,000$																											 -$																																							 -$																																							 -$																																							 -$																																							
Dog	Park	Maintenance 5,000$																											 2,296$																											 412$																															 2,708$																											 5,000$																											
Kayak	Launch	Maintenance 5,000$																											 308$																															 227$																															 535$																															 5,000$																											
Storm	Clean-Up/Tree	Removal -$																																							 -$																																							 -$																																							 -$																																							 30,000$																								

Total	Operations	&	Maintenance: 878,021$																					 780,086$																					 106,641$																					 886,727$																					 968,895$																					

Amenity	Center

Telephone/Internet 12,500$																								 3,893$																											 780$																															 4,673$																											 10,000$																								
Electric 20,000$																								 15,874$																								 3,800$																											 19,674$																								 25,000$																								
Water/Irrigation 45,000$																								 25,690$																								 4,800$																											 30,490$																								 45,000$																								
Gas 2,000$																											 559$																															 101$																															 660$																															 2,000$																											
Trash	Removal 7,500$																											 6,604$																											 1,350$																											 7,954$																											 8,910$																											
Security	Monitoring 1,100$																											 650$																															 70$																																		 719$																															 1,100$																											
Access	Cards 1,000$																											 -$																																							 1,000$																											 1,000$																											 1,000$																											
Facility	Management 43,680$																								 85,601$																								 22,500$																								 108,101$																					 125,000$																					
Field	Management 59,104$																								 52,908$																								 12,000$																								 64,908$																								 112,320$																					
Amenity	Staff	-	Rentals 2,000$																											 2,854$																											 500$																															 3,354$																											 2,000$																											
Onsite	Reimbursable	(Event	Program/Mileage/Cell) -$																																							 -$																																							 -$																																							 -$																																							 2,000$																											
Pool	Attendants -$																																							 4,422$																											 -$																																							 4,422$																											 50,000$																								
Pool	Maintenance 40,000$																								 17,550$																								 3,600$																											 21,150$																								 40,000$																								
Pool	Repairs 30,000$																								 22,899$																								 2,500$																											 25,399$																								 30,000$																								
Pool	Permits 1,000$																											 925$																															 -$																																							 925$																															 1,000$																											
Janitorial	Services 30,120$																								 26,919$																								 5,410$																											 32,329$																								 42,706$																								
Janitorial	Supplies 15,000$																								 111$																															 89$																																		 200$																															 -$																																							
Fitness	Equipment	Lease 34,312$																								 28,593$																								 8,578$																											 37,171$																								 34,312$																								
Pest	Control 5,000$																											 4,362$																											 594$																															 4,956$																											 5,000$																											
Repairs	&	Maintenance 40,000$																								 86,790$																								 3,500$																											 90,290$																								 40,000$																								
Special	Events 20,000$																								 20,043$																								 957$																															 21,000$																								 21,000$																								
Holiday	Decorations 12,000$																								 -$																																							 12,000$																								 12,000$																								 12,000$																								
Fitness	Center	Repairs/Supplies 3,500$																											 1,595$																											 305$																															 1,900$																											 3,500$																											
Operating	Supplies 20,000$																								 5,423$																											 2,577$																											 8,000$																											 10,000$																								
ASCAP/BMI	Licenses 1,700$																											 4,224$																											 375$																															 4,599$																											 1,700$																											
Contingency 5,000$																											 808$																															 192$																															 1,000$																											 4,000$																											
New	Capital	Projects -$																																							 35,726$																								 -$																																							 35,726$																								 -$																																							

Total	Amenity	Center: 451,516$																					 455,022$																					 87,578$																								 542,600$																					 629,548$																					

2



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Approved	Budget
FY2025

General	Fund

Adopted Actual Projected Total Approved
Budget Thru Next Projected Budget
FY2024 7/31/24 2	Months 9/30/24 FY2025

Reserves

Transfer	Out	-	Capital	Reserve 50,323$																								 -$																																							 50,323$																								 50,323$																								 100,000$																					

Total	Reserves: 50,323$																								 -$																																							 50,323$																								 50,323$																								 100,000$																					

Total	Expenditures 1,585,313$																	 1,415,837$																	 306,701$																					 1,722,538$																	 1,944,756$																	

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) -$																																							 342,735$																					 (279,976)$																			 62,759$																								 -$																																							

Net	Assessment 1,895,201$																	
	 	 Collection	Cost	(6%) $120,970

Gross	Assessment $2,016,171

Product	Type Units Per	Unit	Net Net	Total Per	Unit	Gros Gross	Total

Platted	-	Residential	 2078 $912.03 $1,895,201 $970.25 $2,016,171
Unplatted	-	Administrative	Only 197 $108.27 $21,329 $115.18 $22,691

Total 2275 $1,895,201 $2,016,171

Product	Type Units Per	Unit	Net Net	Total Per	Unit	Gros Gross	Total

Platted	-	Residential	 1693 $900.00 $1,523,700 $957.45 $1,620,957
Unplatted	-	Administrative	Only 582 $87.21 $50,758 $92.78 $53,998

Total 2275 $1,574,458 $1,674,955

Fiscal	Year	2024

Fiscal	Year	2025

3



Six	Mile	Creek	
Community	Development	District	

General	Fund	

  

 
Revenues:	
	
Special	Assessments	
The	District	will	levy	a	non-ad	valorem	assessment	on	all	the	assessable	property	within	the	District	in	order	
to	pay	for	the	operating	expenditures	during	the	fiscal	year.	
	
Interest	
The	District	will	invest	surplus	funds	with	USBank	and	State	Board	of	Administration.	
	
Miscellaneous	Income	
Represents	estimated	revenue	collected	for	access	cards,	key	fobs,	etc.	
	
Rental	Income	
Represents	estimated	revenue	collected	for	the	rental	fee	of	the	facilities.	
	
Expenditures:	
	
Administrative:	
	
Supervisor	Fees	
The	Florida	Statutes	allows	each	supervisor	to	receive	$200	per	meeting	not	to	exceed	$4,800	in	one	year,	for	
the	 time	devoted	 to	District	business	and	board	meetings.	 	The	amount	 for	 the	 fiscal	year	 is	based	upon	5	
Supervisors	attending	12	Board	meetings.	
	
Engineering	Fees	 	 	 		
The	 District's	 engineer	will	 be	 providing	 general	 engineering	 services	 to	 the	 District,	 e.g.,	 attendance	 and	
preparation	for	monthly	meetings,	reviewing	invoices,	and	various	projects	assigned	as	directed	by	the	Board	
of	Supervisors.	The	District	has	contracted	England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc.	for	these	services.	
	
Attorney	 	 	 	
The	 District's	 legal	 counsel,	 Kutak	 Rock	 LLP,	 will	 be	 providing	 general	 legal	 services	 to	 the	 District,	 e.g.,	
attendance	and	preparation	for	monthly	meetings,	preparation	and	review	of	agreements	and	resolutions	and	
other	research	assigned	by	the	Board	of	Supervisors	and	the	District	Manager.	
	
Arbitrage	 	 	 	
The	District	had	contracted	with	Grau	&	Associates,	an	independent	certified	public	accountant,	to	annually	
calculate	the	District's	Arbitrage	Rebate	Liability	on	the	Series	2007	Special	Assessment	Refunding	Bonds,	the	
Series	2015	Capital	Improvement	Revenue	Refunding	Bonds,	Series	2016A/B	Capital	Improvement	Revenue	
Bonds,	Series	2017A/B	Capital	Improvement	Refunding	Bonds,	Series	2020	Capital	Improvement	Revenue	and	
Refunding	Bonds,	Series	2021	AA3	PH1	Capital	 Improvement	Revenue	Bonds,	Series	2021	AA3	PH2	&	AA2	
PH3B	Capital	Improvement	Revenue	Bonds	and	the	Series	2023	AA2	PH3C	&	AA3	PH3	Capital	Improvement	
Revenue	Bonds.	
	
Dissemination	 	
The	District	is	required	by	the	Security	and	Exchange	Commission	to	comply	with	Rule	15c2-12(b)	(5)	which	
relates	 to	 additional	 reporting	 requirements	 for	 unrated	 bond	 issues.	 The	 District	 has	 contracted	 with	
Governmental	Management	 Services	 for	 this	 service	 on	 the	 Series	 2007,	 2015,	 2016A,	 2016B,	 2017A/NW,	
2017B,	2020,	2021	AA3	PH1,	2021	AA3	PH2	&	2021	AA2	PH3B	and	2023	AA2	PH3C	&	AA3	PH3.	
	
Annual	Audit	 	 	 		
The	District	is	required	by	Florida	Statutes	to	arrange	for	an	independent	audit	of	its	financial	records	on	an	
annual	basis.	The	District	has	contracted	with	Grau	&	Associates	for	this	service.	
	

4



Six	Mile	Creek	
Community	Development	District	

General	Fund	

  

	
Trustee	Fees	 	 	 	
The	 District	 issued	 Series	 2015	 Capital	 Improvement	 Revenue	 Refunding	 Bonds,	 Series	 2016A/B	 Capital	
Improvement	Revenue	Bonds,	 Series	2017A/B	Capital	 Improvement	Refunding	Bonds,	 Series	2020	Capital	
Improvement	 Revenue	 and	 Refunding	 Bonds,	 Series	 2021	 AA3	 PH1	 Capital	 Improvement	 Revenue	 Bonds,	
Series	2021	AA3	PH2	&	AA2	PH3B	Capital	Improvement	Revenue	and	the	Series	2023	AA2	PH3C	&	AA3	PH3.	
	
Assessment	Administration	
The	District	has	contracted	with	Governmental	Management	Services,	LLC	to	levy	and	administer	the	collection	
of	non-ad	valorem	assessment	on	all	assessable	property	within	the	District.	
	
Management	Fees	 	 	 		
The	District	has	contracted	with	Governmental	Management	Services,	LLC	to	provide	Management,	Accounting	
and	 Recording	 Secretary	 Services	 for	 the	 District.	 	 The	 services	 include,	 but	 not	 limited	 to,	 recording	 and	
transcription	of	board	meetings,	administrative	services,	budget	preparation,	all	 financial	reporting,	annual	
audits,	etc.			
	
Information	Technology	
The	District	has	contracted	with	Governmental	Management	Services,	LLC	for	costs	related	to	the	District’s	
information	systems,	which	include	but	are	not	limited	to	video	conferencing	services,	cloud	storage	services	
and	servers,	positive	pay	implementation	and	programming	for	fraud	protection,	accounting	software,	Adobe,	
Microsoft	Office,	etc.	
	
Website	Administration	
The	 District	 has	 contracted	 with	 Governmental	 Management	 Services,	 LLC	 for	 the	 costs	 associated	 with	
monitoring	and	maintaining	the	District’s	website	created	in	accordance	with	Chapter	189,	Florida	Statutes.	
These	services	include	site	performance	assessments,	security	and	firewall	maintenance,	updates,	document	
uploads,	hosting	and	domain	renewals,	website	backups,	etc.	
	
Telephone	
Telephone	and	fax	machine.	
	
Postage		 	 	 		
The	District	incurs	charges	for	mailing	of	Board	materials,	overnight	deliveries,	checks	for	vendors	and	any	
other	required	correspondence.	
	
Printing	&	Binding	
Printing	and	copies	for	board	meetings,	printing	of	computerized	checks,	correspondence,	stationary,	etc.	
	
Insurance	 		
The	District’s	general	 liability	and	public	officials	 liability	coverage	is	provide	by	Florida	Insurance	Alliance	
(FIA).	FIA	specializes	in	providing	insurance	coverage	to	governmental	agencies.			
	
Legal	Advertising	
Advertising	of	monthly	board	meetings,	public	hearings,	and	any	services	that	are	required	to	be	advertised	for	
public	bidding,	i.e.	audit	services,	engineering	service,	maintenance	contracts	and	any	other	advertising	that	
may	be	required.	
	
Meeting	Room	Rental	
Represents	reservation	and	AV	with	microphones/speaker	phone	fees	for	meeting	room	for	monthly	Board	
meetings.		
	
Bank	Fees	
Represents	costs	charged	by	Wells	Fargo	for	the	monthly	account	analysis	for	the	District’s	checking	account.	

5



Six	Mile	Creek	
Community	Development	District	

General	Fund	

  

	
Other	Current	Charges	
Represents	any	other	miscellaneous	charges	that	the	District	may	incur	during	the	fiscal	year.	
	
Office	Supplies	
The	District	incurs	charges	for	supplies	that	need	to	be	purchased	during	the	fiscal	year,	including	copier	and	
printer	toner	cartridges,	paper,	file	folders,	binders,	pens,	paper	clips,	and	other	such	office	supplies.	
	
Dues,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions		 	 		
The	District	is	required	to	pay	an	annual	fee	to	the	Department	of	Commerce	for	$175.	This	is	the	only	expense	
for	the	District	under	this	category.	
	
Operations	&	Maintenance:	
	
Property	Insurance	
Represents	estimated	cost	for	coverage	on	amenity	center,	entry	features	and	other	assets	to	be	constructed.	
Coverage	will	be	provided	by	Florida	Insurance	Alliance	(FIA).	FIA	specializes	in	providing	insurance	coverage	
to	governmental	agencies.	
	
Electric	
Represents	electric	costs	incurred	by	the	District.	This	service	is	provided	by	Florida	Power	&	Light.	
	
Account	#	 Description	 Monthly	 Annually	
35324-12024	 596	Trailmark	Dr.	#Pump	 	$																								75		 	$																					900		
57119-05173	 170	Red	Twig	Way	 	$																								50		 	$																					600		
65107-18163	 975	Trailmark	Dr.	#Irrigation	 	$																								50		 	$																					600		
68881-76028	 990	Trailmark	Dr.	#Pump	 	$																					175		 	$																	2,100		
84714-35340	 2119	Trailmark	Drive	 	$																								30		 	$																					360		
88213-81483	 1922	Trailmark	Dr.	#LS	 	$																								50		 	$																					600		
93295-44051	 404	Bloomfield	Way	#Pump	 	$																					125		 	$																	1,500		
96815-95436	 2799	Pacetti	Rd.	#Entry	 	$																								50		 	$																					600		
		 Contingency	 	 	$																	2,740		
		 TOTAL	 		 	$														10,000		
	
Streetlights	
Represents	streetlight	cost	incurred	by	the	District.	This	service	is	provided	by	Florida	Power	&	Light.	
	
Account	#	 Description	 Monthly	 Annually	
62363-50267	 000	Pacetti	Rd	(Streetlights)	 	$																	7,725		 	$														92,700		
		 Contingency	 	 	$																	2,800		
		 TOTAL	 		 	$														95,500		
	
Landscape	Maintenance	
Represents	maintenance	which	 consists	 of	mowing	 and	 trimming	 all	 right	 of	 way	 lawn	 areas	 as	 required	
throughout	season,	pick-up	of	litter	from	mowing	areas	and	mowing	of	lake	banks	using	a	6ft.	bush	hog.	The	
District	has	contracted	with	BrightView	Landscape	Services	for	these	services.	 	
	
Description	 Monthly	 Annually	
Landscape	Maintenance	 	$														30,583		 	$											367,000		
		 		 	$											367,000		
	
	
	
	

6



Six	Mile	Creek	
Community	Development	District	

General	Fund	

  

	
Landscape	–	Mulch	&	Plant	Installation	
Represents	estimated	costs	for	additional	landscape	services	not	covered	under	the	landscape	contract	such	as	
installation	of	pine	straw	mulch	and	annual	color	flowers.		
	
Landscape	Contingency	
Represents	estimated	costs	not	covered	under	landscape	contract	or	part	of	mulch	&	plant	installation.	
	
Lake	Maintenance	
Represents	estimated	maintenance	costs,	which	consist	of	 inspections	and	 treatment	of	aquatic	weeds	and	
algae	within	CDD	lakes.	The	District	has	contracted	with	Sitex	Aquatics	LLC	for	this	service.	
	
Description	 Monthly	 Annually	
Lake	Maintenance	 	$																	2,930		 	$														35,160		
Contingency	-	Future	Areas	 	 	$														14,840		
		 		 	$														50,000		
	
Lake	Contingency	
Represents	estimated	costs	for	additional	lake	services	not	covered	under	the	lake	contract.	
	
Irrigation	Repairs	
Represents	estimated	costs	for	any	unforeseen	repairs	to	irrigation	system.	
	
Repairs	&	Maintenance	
Represents	estimated	costs	for	any	repairs	and	maintenance	to	common	areas	within	the	District.	
	
Security	Patrol	
Represents	estimated	cost	of	security	detail	for	the	District.	The	District	has	contracted	with	St.	Johns	County	
Sheriff’s	Office	for	off	duty	officers.	
	
Dog	Park	Maintenance	
Represents	monthly	maintenance	of	dog	park,	unforeseen	repairs	and	supplies.	District	has	contracted	with	
Doody	Daddy	for	the	monthly	pet	waste	station	maintenance.	
	
Kayak	Launch	Maintenance	
Represents	estimated	costs	for	any	unforeseen	repairs	and	maintenance	to	the	kayak	launch.	
	
Storm	Clean-Up/Tree	Removal	
Represents	estimated	clean	up	costs	for	any	damaged	caused	by	storms/hurricanes.	
	
Amenity	Center:	
	
Telephone/Interest	
Represents	estimated	costs	for	fire	alarm	lines,	amenity	center	onsite	phone	line	and	U-verse	internet	lines	at	
the	District’s	Amenity	Center.	This	service	is	provided	by	AT&T.	
	
Description	 Monthly	 Annually	
Phone	Line	Acct#156327439	 	$																					120		 	$																	1,440		
Phone	&	Internet	Acct	#257295491	 	$																					130		 	$																	1,560		
Internet	Acct#292565993	 	$																								35		 	$																					420		
Internet	Acct#313532458	 75	 	$																					900		
Phone	Line	Acct#318972256	 100	 	$																	1,200		
Contingency		 	 	$																	4,480		
		 		 	$														10,000		

7



Six	Mile	Creek	
Community	Development	District	

General	Fund	

  

	
Electric	
Represents	costs	for	electric	services	at	the	District’s	Amenity	Center.	The	District	currently	has	only	two	
accounts	with	Florida	Power	&	Light.	
	
Account	#	 Description	 Monthly	 Annually	
52068-78125	 801	Trailmark	Dr	#Amenity	 	$																					100		 	$																	1,200		
81900-37161	 807	Trailmark	Dr	#Amenity	 	$																					575		 	$																	6,900		
96904-98127	 805	Trailmark	Dr	#Amenity	 	$																	1,100		 	$														13,200		
		 Contingency/Future	Accounts	 	 	$																	3,700		
		 TOTAL	 		 	$														25,000		
	
Water/Irrigation	
Represents	costs	for	water	and	wastewater	services	at	the	District’s	Amenity	Center.	The	District	currently	
has	two	accounts	with	St.	Johns	County	Utility	Department.	
	
Account	#	 Description	 Monthly	 Annually	
556887-132900	 805	Trailmark	Dr	 	$																	3,200		 	$														38,400		
556887-135864	 295	Back	Creek	Dr	 	$																					100		 	$																	1,200		
		 Contingency	 	 	$																	5,400		
		 TOTAL	 		 	$														45,000		
	
Gas	
Represents	costs	for	gas	services	at	the	District’s	Amenity	Center.	This	service	is	provided	by	Teco	Peoples	
Gas	and	Florida	Natural	Gas.	
	
Account	#	 Description	 Monthly	 Annually	
211014091725	 801	Trailmark	Dr	(TECO)	 	$																								75		 	$																					900		
37224	 801	Trailmark	Dr	(FL	Natural	Gas)	 	$																								50		 	$																					600		
		 Contingency	 	 	$																					500		
		 TOTAL	 		 	$																	2,000		
	
Trash	Removal	
Represents	costs	for	trash	removal	at	the	District’s	Amenity	Center.	This	service	is	provided	by	Advanced	
Disposal.	
	
Account	#	 Description	 Monthly	 Annually	
PW003548	 805	Trailmark	Dr	 	$																					675		 	$																	8,100		
		 Contingency	 	 	$																					810		
		 TOTAL	 		 	$																	8,910		
	
Security	Monitoring	
Represents	monthly	cost	for	the	fire	alarm	monitoring	at	the	Amenity	Center.	The	District	has	contracted	with	
Security	Engineering	and	Designs,	Inc.	for	this	service.	
	
Description	 Monthly	 Annually	
Fire	Alarm	Monitoring	Service	 	$																								35		 	$																					419		
Contingency	 	 	$																					681		
		 		 	$																	1,100		
	
Access	Cards	
Represents	estimated	costs	for	the	purchase	of	access	card	to	the	pool	and	gates.	
	

8



Six	Mile	Creek	
Community	Development	District	

General	Fund	

  

	
Facility	Management	
The	District	has	contracted	with	OnPlace,	LLC	to	staff	the	Amenity	Center,	oversee	maintenance	contracts	
related	to	the	Amenity	Center,	conduct	various	special	events	throughout	the	year,	administer	access	cards	
and	respond	to	resident	requests,	etc.	
	
Description	 Monthly	 Annually	
Lifestyle	Director		 	$																	8,167		 	$														98,000		
Lifestyle	Assistant	(PT	$20	Per	Hour)	 	$																	2,250		 	$														27,000		
		 		 	$											125,000		
	
Field	Management	
The	District	has	contracted	with	Evergreen	Lifestyles	Management,	LLC	to	oversee	all	common	area	
maintenance,	contracts	and	repairs.	
	
Description	 Weekly	 Annually	
Part-Time	$28.00	Hr	x	Max	30	Hrs	Per	Week	 	$																					840		 	$														43,680		
Full-Time	$33.00	Hr	x	Max	40		Hrs	Per	Week	 	$																	1,320		 	$														68,640		
		 		 	$											112,320		
	
Amenity	Staff	-	Rentals	
Represents	estimated	costs	for	the	extended	hours	for	staff	contracted	to	provide	coverage	for	the	rental	
reservations.	Expense	is	offset	by	rental	revenue.	
	
Onsite	Reimbursable	
Represents	estimated	reimbursement	costs	billed	by	OnPlace,	LLC	for	cell	phone	charges,	mileage	fees	and	
annual	event	programming	not	to	exceed	$1,000.	
	
Pool	Attendants	
Represents	estimated	costs	for	attendants	to	monitor	pools.	
	
Pool	Maintenance	
The	District	has	contracted	with	C	Buss	Enterprises	to	provide	pool	chemicals	and	monthly	pool	maintenance	
services.	
	
Description	 Monthly	 Annually	
Pool	Maintenance	 	$																	1,800		 	$														21,600		
Contingency	-	Future	Areas/Chemicals	 	 	$														18,400		
		 		 	$														40,000		
	
Pool	Repairs	
Represented	estimated	costs	outside	the	monthly	pool	contract.	
	
Pool	Permits	
Represents	estimated	costs	for	required	annual	permit	fee	due	to	Florida	Department	of	Health	in	St.	Johns	
County	as	well	as	any	unforeseen	re-inspection	fees.	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

9



Six	Mile	Creek	
Community	Development	District	

General	Fund	

  

	
Janitorial	Services	
The	District	has	contracted	with	Keen	on	Klean	to	provide	janitorial	maintenance	services	to	Trailmark	
Welcome	Center,	Fitness	Center	and	Camp	House	four	days	per	week.	
	
Description	 Bi-Monthly	 Annually	
Janitorial	Services	 	$																	2,705		 	$														32,460		
Contingency	-	Additional	Services	 	 	$														10,246		
		 		 	$														42,706		
	
Fitness	Equipment	Lease	
Represents	costs	for	the	leasing	of	fitness	equipment.	District	has	contracted	with	Municipal	Asset	
Management	for	a	term	ending	on	January	2027.	
	
Description	 Monthly	 Annually	
Fitness	Equipment	Lease	 	$																	2,859		 	$														34,312		
		 		 	$														34,312		
	
Pest	Control	
Represents	costs	for	quarterly	pest	control	and	annual	termite	prevention	services	to	the	Amenity	Center.	
District	has	contracted	with	Florida	Pest	Control	and	McCall	Pest	Control	for	these	services.	
	
Description	 Monthly	 Annually	
Pest	Control	 	$																					297		 	$																	3,559		
Annual	Termite	Prevention	 	 	$																					720		
Contingency	 	 	$																					721		
		 		 	$																	5,000		
	
Repairs	&	Maintenance	
Represents	estimated	costs	for	any	repairs	not	covered	under	other	field	line	items.	
	
Special	Events	
Represents	estimated	costs	for	various	activities	provided	throughout	the	fiscal	year	by	Amenity	Center	staff.	
Costs	include	but	no	limited	to	cost	of	supplies,	notices	of	events,	etc.	
	
Holiday	Decorations	
Represents	estimated	cost	of	decorative	holiday	supplies	and	lighting.	
	
Fitness	Center	Repairs/Supplies	
Represents	estimated	costs	for	any	unforeseen	repairs	to	the	Fitness	Center	and	supplies.	
	
Operating	Supplies	
Represents	estimated	costs	of	any	supplies	purchased	for	onsite	operations,	repairs	and	maintenance	not	
included	in	other	budgeted	line	items.	
	
ASCAP/BMI	Licenses	
Represents	estimated	costs	for	the	annual	music	license	fees	paid	to	ASCAP	and	BMI.	
	
Contingency	
Represents	estimated	costs	for	miscellaneous	expenses.	
	
	
	
	

10



Six	Mile	Creek	
Community	Development	District	

General	Fund	

  

	
Reserves:	
	
Transfer	Out	–	Capital	Reserve	
Represents	amount	to	transfer	to	initiate	a	Capital	Reserve	Fund	for	capital	outlay	related	expenses.	

11



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Approved	Budget
FY2025

Capital	Reserve	Fund

Adopted Actual Projected Total Approved
Budget Thru Next Projected Budget
FY2024 7/31/24 2	Months 9/30/24 FY2025

Revenues:
	
Transfer	In 50,323$																								 -$																																						 50,323$																								 50,323$																								 100,000$																					
Interest 250$																															 -$																																						 100$																															 100$																															 250$																															

Total		Revenues 50,573$																								 -$																																						 50,423$																								 50,423$																								 100,250$																					

Expenditures:

Contingency -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 600$																															
Capital	Outlay	 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Total	Expenditures -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 600$																															

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) 50,573$																								 -$																																						 50,423$																								 50,423$																								 99,650$																								

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 50,423$																								

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 50,573$																								 -$																																						 50,423$																								 50,423$																								 150,073$																					

12



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Approved	Budget
FY2025

Reverie	(East	Parcel)	Fund

Adopted Actual Projected Total Approved
Budget Thru Next Projected Budget
FY2024 7/31/24 2	Months 9/30/24 FY2025

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 403,920$																					 407,466$																					 -$																																							 407,466$																					 635,800$																					
Developer	Contributions	(1) 543,734$																					 150,000$																					 393,734$																					 543,734$																					 311,033$																					
Interest 500$																															 85$																																		 15$																																		 100$																															 100$																															
Miscellaneous	Revenue -$																																							 1,000$																											 -$																																							 1,000$																											 500$																															

Total		Revenues 948,154$																					 558,550$																					 393,749$																					 952,299$																					 947,433$																					

Expenditures:

Administrative:

Other	Current	Charges 600$																															 1,285$																											 290$																															 1,575$																											 1,500$																											

Total	Administrative: 600$																															 1,285$																											 290$																															 1,575$																											 1,500$																											

Operations	&	Maintenance

Property	Insurance 72,517$																								 62,847$																								 -$																																							 62,847$																								 80,660$																								
Electric 8,000$																											 5,799$																											 1,700$																											 7,499$																											 8,500$																											
Landscape	Maintenance 150,000$																					 81,579$																								 20,152$																								 101,730$																					 113,000$																					
Landscape	-	Mulch	&	Plant	Installatoin 45,000$																								 30,625$																								 14,375$																								 45,000$																								 45,000$																								
Landscape	Contingency 20,000$																								 9,324$																											 3,676$																											 13,000$																								 15,000$																								
Lake	Maintenance 12,000$																								 9,333$																											 2,328$																											 11,661$																								 14,000$																								
Lake	Contingency 5,000$																											 -$																																							 2,500$																											 2,500$																											 2,500$																											
Irrigation	Repairs 15,000$																								 6,902$																											 3,098$																											 10,000$																								 11,250$																								
Repairs	&	Maintenance 10,000$																								 1,113$																											 387$																															 1,500$																											 1,500$																											
Pump	Repairs 3,000$																											 -$																																							 1,500$																											 1,500$																											 1,500$																											
Electric	Streetlight/Services 10,000$																								 -$																																							 5,000$																											 5,000$																											 5,000$																											
Field	Operations	Management 9,600$																											 12,691$																								 18,752$																								 31,443$																								 -$																																							
Routine	Road	Cleaning 5,000$																											 -$																																							 2,500$																											 2,500$																											 2,500$																											
Dog	Park	Maintenance 3,000$																											 4,820$																											 964$																															 5,784$																											 6,000$																											
Pavilion	Park	Maintenance 7,000$																											 1,224$																											 526$																															 1,750$																											 3,500$																											
Entry	Gate(s)	Access	Control	&	Monitoring 40,000$																								 35,784$																								 6,716$																											 42,500$																								 42,500$																								
Miscellanous 10,000$																								 -$																																							 2,500$																											 2,500$																											 5,000$																											

Total	Operations	&	Maintenance: 425,116$																					 262,041$																					 84,173$																								 348,714$																					 357,410$																					

13



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Approved	Budget
FY2025

Reverie	(East	Parcel)	Fund

Adopted Actual Projected Total Approved
Budget Thru Next Projected Budget
FY2024 7/31/24 2	Months 9/30/24 FY2025

Amenity	Center

Telephone 9,500$																											 3,888$																											 777$																															 4,665$																											 4,750$																											
Electric 12,000$																								 14,206$																								 3,456$																											 17,662$																								 20,000$																								
Water/Irrigation 32,000$																								 15,190$																								 4,300$																											 19,490$																								 20,000$																								
Gas 30,000$																								 30,861$																								 1,300$																											 32,161$																								 32,250$																								
Trash	Removal 7,500$																											 2,903$																											 638$																															 3,541$																											 4,500$																											
Security	Monitoring 5,000$																											 675$																															 225$																															 900$																															 1,000$																											
Access	Cards 5,000$																											 -$																																							 5,000$																											 5,000$																											 5,000$																											
Lifestyle	Director -$																																							 -$																																							 -$																																							 -$																																							 81,900$																								
Admin	(Facility	Management) 12,000$																								 -$																																							 -$																																							 -$																																							 63,312$																								
Building	Maintenance	Super	(Field	Management) 117,936$																					 79,074$																								 38,862$																								 117,936$																					 88,919$																								
Onsite	Reimbursable	(CAM/Medical/Mileage/Cell) -$																																							 -$																																							 -$																																							 -$																																							 40,000$																								
Landscape	Maintenance 32,845$																								 27,371$																								 5,474$																											 32,845$																								 32,845$																								
Landscape	Seasonal 22,860$																								 12,836$																								 11,430$																								 24,266$																								 24,000$																								
Landscape	Contingency 8,000$																											 1,820$																											 1,180$																											 3,000$																											 4,000$																											
Pool	Attendants 16,000$																								 -$																																							 16,000$																								 16,000$																								 -$																																							
Pool	Maintenance 45,000$																								 20,855$																								 4,120$																											 24,975$																								 25,500$																								
Pool	Repairs 5,000$																											 14,686$																								 3,000$																											 17,686$																								 12,500$																								
Pool	Permits 1,000$																											 925$																															 -$																																							 925$																															 1,000$																											
Janitorial	Services 18,500$																								 6,065$																											 1,472$																											 7,537$																											 7,750$																											
Janitorial	Supplies 5,000$																											 3,616$																											 360$																															 3,976$																											 4,750$																											
Facility	Repairs	&	Maintenance 25,000$																								 28,501$																								 -$																																							 28,501$																								 25,000$																								
Fitness	Equipment	Lease 27,347$																								 22,789$																								 4,558$																											 27,347$																								 27,347$																								
Pest	Control 2,200$																											 2,422$																											 150$																															 2,572$																											 2,200$																											
Repairs	&	Maintenance 17,500$																								 11,002$																								 1,498$																											 12,500$																								 13,250$																								
Special	Events 35,000$																								 29,756$																								 5,244$																											 35,000$																								 35,000$																								
Holiday	Decorations 20,000$																								 6,462$																											 -$																																							 6,462$																											 6,500$																											
Dues,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions 250$																															 236$																															 -$																																							 236$																															 250$																															
Operating	Supplies 10,000$																								 4,781$																											 1,250$																											 6,031$																											 5,000$																											

Total	Amenity	Center: 522,438$																					 340,922$																					 110,294$																					 451,216$																					 588,523$																					

Total	Expenditures 948,154$																					 604,248$																					 194,757$																					 801,505$																					 947,433$																					

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) -$																																							 (45,698)$																						 198,992$																					 150,794$																					 -$																																							

Net	Assessment 635,800$																					
	 	 Collection	Cost	(6%) $40,583

Gross	Assessment $676,383

Product	Type Units Per	Unit	Net Net	Total Per	Unit	Gross Gross	Total

Platted	Residential	-	Tax	Roll 396 $1,100.00 $435,600.00 $1,170.21 $463,404.26
Platted	Residential	-	Direct	Billed 182 $1,100.00 $200,200.00 $1,170.21 $212,978.72

Total 578 $635,800.00 $676,382.98

Product	Type Units Per	Unit	Net Net	Total Per	Unit	Gross Gross	Total

Platted	Residential	 396 $1,020.00 $403,920.00 $1,085.11 $429,702.13

Total 396 $403,920.00 $429,702.13
(1)	Developer	Contributions	by	DFH	to	fund	difference	between	total	platted	lots	assessments,	direct	billed	lots	and	actual	O&M	expenditures	incurred	for	FY25.

All	platted	lots	within	Six	Mile	Creek	CDD	are	assesse	the	same	O&M	assessment	amount.	Platted	lots	within	Reverie	are	also	assessed	for	
Operations	and	Maintenance	cost	included	in	the	Reverie	Budget.	Properties	outside	of	the	Revenue	are	not	assessed	for	these	costs.

Fiscal Year 2025

Fiscal Year 2024

14



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Approved	Budget
FY2025

Debt	Service	Fund
Series	2015

Adopted Actual Projected Total Approved
Budget Thru Next Projected Budget
FY2024 7/31/24 2	Months 9/30/24 FY2025

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments 211,500$																					 216,290$																					 -$																																						 216,290$																					 209,625$																					
Special	Assessments	-	Prepayments -$																																						 11,821$																								 -$																																						 11,821$																								 -$																																
Interest 7,500$																											 12,975$																								 1,600$																											 14,575$																								 11,500$																								
Carry	Forward	Surplus 103,893$																					 107,883$																					 -$																																						 107,883$																					 121,725$																					

Total		Revenues 322,893$																					 348,969$																					 1,600$																											 350,569$																					 342,850$																					

Expenditures:

Series	2015
Interest	-	11/01 54,484$																								 54,484$																								 -$																																						 54,484$																								 51,797$																								
Special	Call	-	11/01 -$																																						 5,000$																											 -$																																						 5,000$																											 -$																																						
Principal	-	05/01 100,000$																					 100,000$																					 -$																																						 100,000$																					 105,000$																					
Interest	-	05/01 54,484$																								 54,359$																								 -$																																						 54,359$																								 51,797$																								
Special	Call	-	05/01 -$																																						 15,000$																								 -$																																						 15,000$																								 -$																																						

Total	Expenditures 208,969$																					 228,844$																					 -$																																						 228,844$																					 208,594$																					

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) 113,924$																					 120,125$																					 1,600$																											 121,725$																					 134,256$																					

Interest	-	11/1/2025 $49,500
Total	 $49,500

Net	Assessment $209,625
Collection	Cost	(6%) $13,380
Gross	Assessment $223,005

15



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

	Series	2015,	Capital	Improvement	Revenue	Refunding	Bonds
(Term	Bonds	Due	Combined)

Amortization	Schedule

Date Balance 	 Principal Interest Annual

11/1/24 2,085,000$		 	 -$																	 51,796.88$						 51,796.88$										
5/1/25 2,085,000$		 	 105,000$						 51,796.88$						 -$																										
11/1/25 1,980,000$		 	 -$																	 49,500.00$						 206,296.88$							
5/1/26 1,980,000$		 	 110,000$						 49,500.00$						 -$																										
11/1/26 1,870,000$		 	 -$																	 46,750.00$						 206,250.00$							
5/1/27 1,870,000$		 	 115,000$						 46,750.00$						 -$																										
11/1/27 1,755,000$		 	 -$																	 43,875.00$						 205,625.00$							
5/1/28 1,755,000$		 	 125,000$						 43,875.00$						 -$																										
11/1/28 1,630,000$		 	 -$																	 40,750.00$						 209,625.00$							
5/1/29 1,630,000$		 	 130,000$						 40,750.00$						 -$																										
11/1/29 1,500,000$		 	 -$																	 37,500.00$						 208,250.00$							
5/1/30 1,500,000$		 	 135,000$						 37,500.00$						 -$																										
11/1/30 1,365,000$		 	 -$																	 34,125.00$						 206,625.00$							
5/1/31 1,365,000$		 	 145,000$						 34,125.00$						 -$																										
11/1/31 1,220,000$		 	 -$																	 30,500.00$						 209,625.00$							
5/1/32 1,220,000$		 	 150,000$						 30,500.00$						 -$																										
11/1/32 1,070,000$		 	 -$																	 26,750.00$						 207,250.00$							
5/1/33 1,070,000$		 	 155,000$						 26,750.00$						 -$																										
11/1/33 915,000$						 	 -$																	 22,875.00$						 204,625.00$							
5/1/34 915,000$						 	 165,000$						 22,875.00$						 -$																										
11/1/34 750,000$						 	 -$																	 18,750.00$						 206,625.00$							
5/1/35 750,000$						 	 175,000$						 18,750.00$						 -$																										
11/1/35 575,000$						 	 -$																	 14,375.00$						 208,125.00$							
5/1/36 575,000$						 	 185,000$						 14,375.00$						 -$																										
11/1/36 390,000$						 	 -$																	 9,750.00$									 209,125.00$							
5/1/37 390,000$						 	 190,000$						 9,750.00$									 -$																										
11/1/37 200,000$						 	 -$																	 5,000.00$									 204,750.00$							
5/1/38 200,000$						 	 200,000$						 5,000.00$									 205,000.00$							

	
Totals 2,085,000$		 864,593.75$			 2,949,593.75$			

16



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Approved	Budget
FY2025

Debt	Service	Fund
Series	2016A

Adopted Actual Projected Total Approved
Budget Thru Next Projected Budget
FY2024 7/31/24 2	Months 9/30/24 FY2025

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments 437,275$																					 443,096$																					 -$																																						 443,096$																					 432,044$																					
Special	Assessments	-	Prepayments -$																																						 39,388$																								 -$																																						 39,388$																								 -$																																
Interest 11,750$																								 38,087$																								 7,000$																											 45,087$																								 36,000$																								
Carry	Forward	Surplus 400,720$																					 411,175$																					 -$																																						 411,175$																					 459,721$																					

Total		Revenues 849,745$																					 931,746$																					 7,000$																											 938,746$																					 927,765$																					

Expenditures:

Series	2016A
Interest	-	11/01 158,450$																					 158,450$																					 -$																																						 158,450$																					 154,316$																					
Principal	-	11/01 115,000$																					 115,000$																					 -$																																						 115,000$																					 120,000$																					
Special	Call	-	11/01 -$																																						 5,000$																											 5,000$																											 -$																																						
Interest	-	05/01 155,719$																					 155,575$																					 -$																																						 155,575$																					 151,466$																					
Special	Call	-	05/01 -$																																						 45,000$																								 45,000$																								 -$																																						

Total	Expenditures 429,169$																					 479,025$																					 -$																																						 479,025$																					 425,781$																					

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) 420,576$																					 452,721$																					 7,000$																											 459,721$																					 501,984$																					

Principal	-	11/01/2025 $125,000
Interest	-	11/01/2025 $151,466
Total	 $276,466

Net	Assessment $432,044
Collection	Cost	(6%) $27,577
Gross	Assessment $459,621

17



Six	Mile	Creek	Community	Development	District
	Series	2016A,	Capital	Improvement	Revenue	Bonds
Assessment	Area	2	(Term	Bonds	Due	Combined)

Amortization	Schedule

Date Balance 	 Principal Interest Annual

11/1/24 5,580,000$		 	 120,000$						 154,315.63$						 274,315.63$									
5/1/25 5,460,000$		 	 -$																	 151,465.63$						 -$																											
11/1/25 5,460,000$		 	 125,000$						 151,465.63$						 427,931.25$									
5/1/26 5,335,000$		 	 -$																	 148,496.88$						 -$																											
11/1/26 5,335,000$		 	 135,000$						 148,496.88$						 431,993.75$									
5/1/27 5,200,000$		 	 -$																	 145,290.63$						 -$																											
11/1/27 5,200,000$		 	 140,000$						 145,290.63$						 430,581.25$									
5/1/28 5,060,000$		 	 -$																	 141,965.63$						 -$																											
11/1/28 5,060,000$		 	 145,000$						 141,965.63$						 428,931.25$									
5/1/29 4,915,000$		 	 -$																	 138,521.88$						 -$																											
11/1/29 4,915,000$		 	 155,000$						 138,521.88$						 432,043.75$									
5/1/30 4,760,000$		 	 -$																	 134,356.25$						 -$																											
11/1/30 4,760,000$		 	 160,000$						 134,356.25$						 428,712.50$									
5/1/31 4,600,000$		 	 -$																	 130,056.25$						 -$																											
11/1/31 4,600,000$		 	 170,000$						 130,056.25$						 430,112.50$									
5/1/32 4,430,000$		 	 -$																	 125,487.50$						 -$																											
11/1/32 4,430,000$		 	 180,000$						 125,487.50$						 430,975.00$									
5/1/33 4,250,000$		 	 -$																	 120,650.00$						 -$																											
11/1/33 4,250,000$		 	 190,000$						 120,650.00$						 431,300.00$									
5/1/34 4,060,000$		 	 -$																	 115,543.75$						 -$																											
11/1/34 4,060,000$		 	 200,000$						 115,543.75$						 431,087.50$									
5/1/35 3,860,000$		 	 -$																	 110,168.75$						 -$																											
11/1/35 3,860,000$		 	 210,000$						 110,168.75$						 430,337.50$									
5/1/36 3,650,000$		 	 -$																	 104,525.00$						 -$																											
11/1/36 3,650,000$		 	 220,000$						 104,525.00$						 429,050.00$									
5/1/37 3,430,000$		 	 -$																	 98,612.50$									 -$																											
11/1/37 3,430,000$		 	 230,000$						 98,612.50$									 427,225.00$									
5/1/38 3,200,000$		 	 -$																	 92,000.00$									 -$																											
11/1/38 3,200,000$		 	 245,000$						 92,000.00$									 429,000.00$									
5/1/39 2,955,000$		 	 -$																	 84,956.25$									 -$																											
11/1/39 2,955,000$		 	 260,000$						 84,956.25$									 429,912.50$									
5/1/40 2,695,000$		 	 -$																	 77,481.25$									 -$																											
11/1/40 2,695,000$		 	 275,000$						 77,481.25$									 429,962.50$									
5/1/41 2,420,000$		 	 -$																	 69,575.00$									 -$																											
11/1/41 2,420,000$		 	 290,000$						 69,575.00$									 429,150.00$									
5/1/42 2,130,000$		 	 -$																	 61,237.50$									 -$																											
11/1/42 2,130,000$		 	 305,000$						 61,237.50$									 427,475.00$									
5/1/43 1,825,000$		 	 -$																	 52,468.75$									 -$																											
11/1/43 1,825,000$		 	 325,000$						 52,468.75$									 429,937.50$									
5/1/44 1,500,000$		 	 -$																	 43,125.00$									 -$																											
11/1/44 1,500,000$		 	 345,000$						 43,125.00$									 431,250.00$									
5/1/45 1,155,000$		 	 -$																	 33,206.25$									 -$																											
11/1/45 1,155,000$		 	 365,000$						 33,206.25$									 431,412.50$									
5/1/46 790,000$						 -$																	 22,712.50$									 -$																											
11/1/46 790,000$						 385,000$						 22,712.50$									 430,425.00$									
5/1/47 405,000$						 -$																	 11,643.75$									 -$																											
11/1/47 405,000$						 405,000$						 11,643.75$									 428,287.50$									

	
Totals 5,580,000$		 4,581,409.38$		 10,161,409.38$		

18



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Approved	Budget
FY2025

Debt	Service	Fund
Series	2017A

Adopted Actual Projected Total Approved
Budget Thru Next Projected Budget
FY2024 7/31/24 2	Months 9/30/24 FY2025

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments 700,775$																					 701,471$																					 -$																																						 701,471$																					 693,588$																					
Special	Assessments	-	Prepayments -$																																						 104,196$																					 -$																																						 104,196$																					 -$																																
Interest 22,000$																								 54,540$																								 9,500$																											 64,040$																								 51,000$																								
Carry	Forward	Surplus 488,966$																					 506,248$																					 -$																																						 506,248$																					 564,155$																					

Total		Revenues 1,211,741$																	 1,366,455$																	 9,500$																											 1,375,955$																	 1,308,742$																	

Expenditures:

Series	2017A
Interest	-	11/01 250,859$																					 250,859$																					 -$																																						 250,859$																					 244,294$																					
Principal	-	11/01 195,000$																					 195,000$																					 -$																																						 195,000$																					 205,000$																					
Special	Call	-	11/01 -$																																						 5,000$																											 -$																																						 5,000$																											 -$																																						
Special	Call	-	02/01 -$																																						 100,000$																					 -$																																						 100,000$																					 -$																																						
Interest	-	02/01 -$																																						 1,272$																											 -$																																						 1,272$																											 -$																																						
Interest	-	05/01 247,325$																					 244,669$																					 -$																																						 244,669$																					 239,681$																					
Special	Call	-	05/01 -$																																						 15,000$																								 -$																																						 15,000$																								 -$																																						

Total	Expenditures 693,184$																					 811,800$																					 -$																																						 811,800$																					 688,975$																					

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) 518,557$																					 554,655$																					 9,500$																											 564,155$																					 619,767$																					

Principal	-	11/01/2025 $210,000
Interest	-	11/01/2025 $239,681
Total	 $449,681

Net	Assessment $693,588
Collection	Cost	(6%) $44,272
Gross	Assessment $737,859

19



Date Balance 	 Principal Interest Annual

11/1/24 9,545,000$					 	 205,000$						 244,293.75$			 449,293.75$									
5/1/25 9,340,000$					 	 -$																	 239,681.25$			 -$																												
11/1/25 9,340,000$					 	 210,000$						 239,681.25$			 689,362.50$									
5/1/26 9,130,000$					 	 -$																	 234,956.25$			 -$																												
11/1/26 9,130,000$					 	 220,000$						 234,956.25$			 689,912.50$									
5/1/27 8,910,000$					 	 -$																	 230,006.25$			 -$																												
11/1/27 8,910,000$					 	 230,000$						 230,006.25$			 690,012.50$									
5/1/28 8,680,000$					 	 -$																	 224,831.25$			 -$																												
11/1/28 8,680,000$					 	 235,000$						 224,831.25$			 684,662.50$									
5/1/29 8,445,000$					 	 -$																	 219,543.75$			 -$																												
11/1/29 8,445,000$					 	 250,000$						 219,543.75$			 689,087.50$									
5/1/30 8,195,000$					 	 -$																	 213,293.75$			 -$																												
11/1/30 8,195,000$					 	 265,000$						 213,293.75$			 691,587.50$									
5/1/31 7,930,000$					 	 -$																	 206,668.75$			 -$																												
11/1/31 7,930,000$					 	 280,000$						 206,668.75$			 693,337.50$									
5/1/32 7,650,000$					 	 -$																	 199,668.75$			 -$																												
11/1/32 7,650,000$					 	 290,000$						 199,668.75$			 689,337.50$									
5/1/33 7,360,000$					 	 -$																	 192,418.75$			 -$																												
11/1/33 7,360,000$					 	 305,000$						 192,418.75$			 689,837.50$									
5/1/34 7,055,000$					 	 -$																	 184,793.75$			 -$																												
11/1/34 7,055,000$					 	 320,000$						 184,793.75$			 689,587.50$									
5/1/35 6,735,000$					 	 -$																	 176,793.75$			 -$																												
11/1/35 6,735,000$					 	 340,000$						 176,793.75$			 693,587.50$									
5/1/36 6,395,000$					 	 -$																	 167,868.75$			 -$																												
11/1/36 6,395,000$					 	 355,000$						 167,868.75$			 690,737.50$									
5/1/37 6,040,000$					 	 -$																	 158,550.00$			 -$																												
11/1/37 6,040,000$					 	 375,000$						 158,550.00$			 692,100.00$									
5/1/38 5,665,000$					 	 -$																	 148,706.25$			 -$																												
11/1/38 5,665,000$					 	 395,000$						 148,706.25$			 692,412.50$									
5/1/39 5,270,000$					 	 -$																	 138,337.50$			 -$																												
11/1/39 5,270,000$					 	 415,000$						 138,337.50$			 691,675.00$									
5/1/40 4,855,000$					 	 -$																	 127,443.75$			 -$																												
11/1/40 4,855,000$					 	 435,000$						 127,443.75$			 689,887.50$									
5/1/41 4,420,000$					 	 -$																	 116,025.00$			 -$																												
11/1/41 4,420,000$					 	 460,000$						 116,025.00$			 692,050.00$									
5/1/42 3,960,000$					 	 -$																	 103,950.00$			 -$																												
11/1/42 3,960,000$					 	 485,000$						 103,950.00$			 692,900.00$									
5/1/43 3,475,000$					 	 -$																	 91,218.75$						 -$																												
11/1/43 3,475,000$					 	 510,000$						 91,218.75$						 692,437.50$									
5/1/44 2,965,000$					 	 -$																	 77,831.25$						 -$																												
11/1/44 2,965,000$					 	 535,000$						 77,831.25$						 690,662.50$									
5/1/45 2,430,000$					 	 -$																	 63,787.50$						 -$																												
11/1/45 2,430,000$					 	 565,000$						 63,787.50$						 692,575.00$									
5/1/46 1,865,000$					 -$																	 48,956.25$						 -$																												
11/1/46 1,865,000$					 595,000$						 48,956.25$						 692,912.50$									
5/1/47 1,270,000$					 -$																	 33,337.50$						 -$																												
11/1/47 1,270,000$					 625,000$						 33,337.50$						 691,675.00$									
5/1/48 645,000$									 -$																	 16,931.25$						 -$																												
11/1/48 645,000$									 645,000$						 16,931.25$						 678,862.50$									

	
Totals 9,545,000$		 7,475,494$						 17,020,493.75$		

Six	Mile	Creek	Community	Development	District
	Series	2017A,	Capital	Improvement	and	Refunding	Bonds

(Term	Bonds	Due	Combined)

Amortization	Schedule

20



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Approved	Budget
FY2025

Debt	Service	Fund
Series	2017B

Adopted Actual Projected Total Approved
Budget Thru Next Projected Budget
FY2024 7/31/24 2	Months 9/30/24 FY2025

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments 7,490$																											 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																
Special	Assessments	-	Prepayments -$																																						 19,500$																								 -$																																						 19,500$																								 -$																																
Special	Assessments	-	Interest -$																																						 522$																															 -$																																						 522$																															 -$																																
Interest 900$																															 790$																															 -$																																						 790$																															 -$																																						
Carry	Forward	Surplus 3,691$																											 48,790$																								 -$																																						 48,790$																								 (0)$																																			

Total		Revenues 12,081$																								 69,601$																								 -$																																						 69,601$																								 (0)$																																			

Expenditures:

Series	2017B
Interest	-	11/01 3,745$																											 1,605$																											 -$																																						 1,605$																											 -$																																						
Special	Call	-	11/01 -$																																						 40,000$																								 -$																																						 40,000$																								 -$																																						
Interest	-	02/01 -$																																						 268$																															 -$																																						 268$																															 -$																																						
Special	Call	-	02/01 -$																																						 20,000$																								 -$																																						 20,000$																								 -$																																						
Interest	-	05/01 3,745$																											 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Total	Expenditures 7,490$																											 61,873$																								 -$																																						 61,873$																								 -$																																						

Other	Sources/(Uses)

Transfer	In/(Out) -$																																						 (7,728)$																									 -$																																						 (7,728)$																									 -$																																						

Total	Other	Financing	Sources	(Uses) -$																																						 (7,728)$																									 -$																																						 (7,728)$																									 -$																																						

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) 4,591$																											 (0)$																																			 -$																																						 (0)$																																			 (0)$																																			

Interest	-	11/01/2025 $0
Total	 $0

Net	Assessment $0
Collection	Cost	(6%) $0
Gross	Assessment $0

21



Date Balance Coupon Principal Interest Annual

11/1/23 60,000$													 5.350% 60,000$													 1,605.00$									 61,605.00$						
5/1/24 -$																						 5.350% -$																						 -$																						 -$																						
11/1/24 -$																						 5.350% -$																						 -$																						 -$																						
5/1/25 -$																						 5.350% -$																						 -$																						 -$																						
11/1/25 -$																						 5.350% -$																						 -$																						 -$																						
5/1/26 -$																						 5.350% -$																						 -$																						 -$																						
11/1/26 -$																						 5.350% -$																						 -$																						 -$																						
5/1/27 -$																						 5.350% -$																						 -$																						 -$																						
11/1/27 -$																						 5.350% -$																						 -$																						 -$																						
5/1/28 -$																						 5.350% -$																						 -$																						 -$																						
11/1/28 -$																						 5.350% -$																						 -$																						 -$																						
5/1/29 -$																						 5.350% -$																						 -$																						 -$																						
11/1/29 -$																						 5.350% -$																						 -$																						 -$																						

	
Totals -$																						 -$																						 -$																						

Six	Mile	Creek	Community	Development	District
	Series	2017B,	Capital	Improvement	and	Refunding	Bonds

(Term	Bonds	Due	11/1/2029)

Amortization	Schedule

22



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Approved	Budget
FY2025

Debt	Service	Fund
Series	2020

Adopted Actual Projected Total Approved
Budget Thru Next Projected Budget
FY2024 7/31/24 2	Months 9/30/24 FY2025

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments 413,256$																					 416,662$																					 -$																																						 416,662$																					 410,600$																					
Special	Assessments	-	Prepayments -$																																						 29,497$																								 -$																																						 29,497$																								 -$																																
Interest 9,850$																											 32,162$																								 9,900$																											 42,062$																								 33,500$																								
Carry	Forward	Surplus 312,283$																					 320,523$																					 -$																																						 320,523$																					 358,875$																					

Total		Revenues 735,389$																					 798,844$																					 9,900$																											 808,744$																					 802,975$																					

Expenditures:

Series	2020
Interest	-	11/01 136,081$																					 136,081$																					 -$																																						 136,081$																					 133,109$																					
Principal	-	11/01 140,000$																					 140,000$																					 -$																																						 140,000$																					 145,000$																					
Special	Call	-	11/01 -$																																						 5,000$																											 -$																																						 5,000$																											 -$																																						
Interest	-	05/01 133,894$																					 133,788$																					 -$																																						 133,788$																					 130,844$																					
Special	Call	-	05/01 -$																																						 35,000$																								 -$																																						 35,000$																								 -$																																						

Total	Expenditures 409,975$																					 449,869$																					 -$																																						 449,869$																					 408,953$																					

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) 325,414$																					 348,975$																					 9,900$																											 358,875$																					 394,022$																					

Principal	-	11/1/2025 $145,000
Interest	-	11/1/2025 $130,844
Total	 $130,844

Net	Assessment $410,600
Collection	Cost	(6%) $26,209
Gross	Assessment $436,809

23



Date Balance 	 Principal Interest Annual

11/1/24 6,545,000$		 	 145,000$						 133,109.38$						 278,109.38$									
5/1/25 6,400,000$		 	 -$																	 130,843.75$						 -$																											
11/1/25 6,400,000$		 	 145,000$						 130,843.75$						 406,687.50$									
5/1/26 6,255,000$		 	 -$																	 128,578.13$						 -$																											
11/1/26 6,255,000$		 	 150,000$						 128,578.13$						 407,156.25$									
5/1/27 6,105,000$		 	 -$																	 125,859.38$						 -$																											
11/1/27 6,105,000$		 	 155,000$						 125,859.38$						 406,718.75$									
5/1/28 5,950,000$		 	 -$																	 123,050.00$						 -$																											
11/1/28 5,950,000$		 	 160,000$						 123,050.00$						 406,100.00$									
5/1/29 5,790,000$		 	 -$																	 120,150.00$						 -$																											
11/1/29 5,790,000$		 	 170,000$						 120,150.00$						 410,300.00$									
5/1/30 5,620,000$		 	 -$																	 117,068.75$						 -$																											
11/1/30 5,620,000$		 	 175,000$						 117,068.75$						 409,137.50$									
5/1/31 5,445,000$		 	 -$																	 113,896.88$						 -$																											
11/1/31 5,445,000$		 	 180,000$						 113,896.88$						 407,793.75$									
5/1/32 5,265,000$		 	 -$																	 110,634.38$						 -$																											
11/1/32 5,265,000$		 	 185,000$						 110,634.38$						 406,268.75$									
5/1/33 5,080,000$		 	 -$																	 106,818.75$						 -$																											
11/1/33 5,080,000$		 	 195,000$						 106,818.75$						 408,637.50$									
5/1/34 4,885,000$		 	 -$																	 102,796.88$						 -$																											
11/1/34 4,885,000$		 	 205,000$						 102,796.88$						 410,593.75$									
5/1/35 4,680,000$		 	 -$																	 98,568.75$									 -$																											
11/1/35 4,680,000$		 	 210,000$						 98,568.75$									 407,137.50$									
5/1/36 4,470,000$		 	 -$																	 94,237.50$									 -$																											
11/1/36 4,470,000$		 	 220,000$						 94,237.50$									 408,475.00$									
5/1/37 4,250,000$		 	 -$																	 89,700.00$									 -$																											
11/1/37 4,250,000$		 	 230,000$						 89,700.00$									 409,400.00$									
5/1/38 4,020,000$		 	 -$																	 84,956.25$									 -$																											
11/1/38 4,020,000$		 	 240,000$						 84,956.25$									 409,912.50$									
5/1/39 3,780,000$		 	 -$																	 80,006.25$									 -$																											
11/1/39 3,780,000$		 	 250,000$						 80,006.25$									 410,012.50$									
5/1/40 3,530,000$		 	 -$																	 74,850.00$									 -$																											
11/1/40 3,530,000$		 	 260,000$						 74,850.00$									 409,700.00$									
5/1/41 3,270,000$		 	 -$																	 69,487.50$									 -$																											
11/1/41 3,270,000$		 	 270,000$						 69,487.50$									 408,975.00$									
5/1/42 3,000,000$		 	 -$																	 63,750.00$									 -$																											
11/1/42 3,000,000$		 	 280,000$						 63,750.00$									 407,500.00$									
5/1/43 2,720,000$		 	 -$																	 57,800.00$									 -$																											
11/1/43 2,720,000$		 	 295,000$						 57,800.00$									 410,600.00$									
5/1/44 2,425,000$		 	 -$																	 51,531.25$									 -$																											
11/1/44 2,425,000$		 	 305,000$						 51,531.25$									 408,062.50$									
5/1/45 2,120,000$		 	 -$																	 45,050.00$									 -$																											
11/1/45 2,120,000$		 	 320,000$						 45,050.00$									 410,100.00$									
5/1/46 1,800,000$		 	 -$																	 38,250.00$									 -$																											
11/1/46 1,800,000$		 	 330,000$						 38,250.00$									 406,500.00$									
5/1/47 1,470,000$		 	 -$																	 31,237.50$									 -$																											
11/1/47 1,470,000$		 	 345,000$						 31,237.50$									 407,475.00$									
5/1/48 1,125,000$		 	 -$																	 23,906.25$									 -$																											
11/1/48 1,125,000$		 360,000$						 23,906.25$									 407,812.50$									
5/1/49 765,000$						 -$																	 16,256.25$									 -$																											
11/1/49 765,000$						 375,000$						 16,256.25$									 407,512.50$									
5/1/50 390,000$						 -$																	 8,287.50$												 -$																											
11/1/50 390,000$						 390,000$						 8,287.50$												 406,575.00$									

	
Totals 6,545,000$		 4,348,253.13$		 10,893,253.13$		

	

Six	Mile	Creek	Community	Development	District
	Series	2020,	Capital	Improvement	Revenue	and	Refunding	Bonds

(Term	Bonds	Due	Combined)

Amortization	Schedule

24



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Approved	Budget
FY2025

Debt	Service	Fund
Series	2021	AA3	PH1

Adopted Actual Projected Total Approved
Budget Thru Next Projected Budget
FY2024 7/31/24 2	Months 9/30/24 FY2025

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments 566,300$																					 579,079$																					 -$																																						 579,079$																					 566,300$																					
Special	Assessments	-	Lot	Closings -$																																						 20,655$																								 -$																																						 20,655$																								 -$																																
Interest 10,800$																								 38,702$																								 6,000$																											 44,702$																								 35,500$																								
Carry	Forward	Surplus 200,289$																					 206,241$																					 -$																																						 206,241$																					 284,502$																					

Total		Revenues 777,389$																					 844,677$																					 6,000$																											 850,677$																					 886,302$																					

Expenditures:

Series	2021	AA3	PH1
Interest	-	11/01 175,588$																					 175,588$																					 -$																																						 175,588$																					 172,900$																					
Principal	-	05/01 215,000$																					 215,000$																					 -$																																						 215,000$																					 220,000$																					
Interest	-	05/01 175,588$																					 175,588$																					 -$																																						 175,588$																					 172,900$																					

Total	Expenditures 566,175$																					 566,175$																					 -$																																						 566,175$																					 565,800$																					

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) 211,214$																					 278,502$																					 6,000$																											 284,502$																					 320,502$																					

Interest	-	11/1/2025 $170,150
Total	 $170,150

Net	Assessment $566,300
Collection	Cost	(6%) $36,147
Gross	Assessment $602,447

25



Date Balance 	 Principal Interest Annual

11/1/24 9,520,000$		 	 -$																	 172,900.00$						 172,900.00$									
5/1/25 9,520,000$		 	 220,000$						 172,900.00$						 -$																											
11/1/25 9,300,000$		 	 -$																	 170,150.00$						 563,050.00$									
5/1/26 9,300,000$		 	 225,000$						 170,150.00$						 -$																											
11/1/26 9,075,000$		 	 -$																	 167,337.50$						 334,675.00$									
5/1/27 9,075,000$		 	 235,000$						 167,337.50$						 -$																											
11/1/27 8,840,000$		 	 -$																	 163,812.50$						 566,150.00$									
5/1/28 8,840,000$		 	 240,000$						 163,812.50$						 -$																											
11/1/28 8,600,000$		 	 -$																	 160,212.50$						 564,025.00$									
5/1/29 8,600,000$		 	 245,000$						 160,212.50$						 -$																											
11/1/29 8,355,000$		 	 -$																	 156,537.50$						 561,750.00$									
5/1/30 8,355,000$		 	 255,000$						 156,537.50$						 -$																											
11/1/30 8,100,000$		 	 -$																	 152,712.50$						 564,250.00$									
5/1/31 8,100,000$		 	 265,000$						 152,712.50$						 -$																											
11/1/31 7,835,000$		 	 -$																	 148,737.50$						 297,475.00$									
5/1/32 7,835,000$		 	 270,000$						 148,737.50$						 -$																											
11/1/32 7,565,000$		 	 -$																	 144,012.50$						 562,750.00$									
5/1/33 7,565,000$		 	 280,000$						 144,012.50$						 -$																											
11/1/33 7,285,000$		 	 -$																	 139,112.50$						 563,125.00$									
5/1/34 7,285,000$		 	 290,000$						 139,112.50$						 -$																											
11/1/34 6,995,000$		 	 -$																	 134,037.50$						 563,150.00$									
5/1/35 6,995,000$		 	 300,000$						 134,037.50$						 -$																											
11/1/35 6,695,000$		 	 -$																	 128,787.50$						 562,825.00$									
5/1/36 6,695,000$		 	 310,000$						 128,787.50$						 -$																											
11/1/36 6,385,000$		 	 -$																	 123,362.50$						 562,150.00$									
5/1/37 6,385,000$		 	 325,000$						 123,362.50$						 -$																											
11/1/37 6,060,000$		 	 -$																	 117,675.00$						 566,037.50$									
5/1/38 6,060,000$		 	 335,000$						 117,675.00$						 -$																											
11/1/38 5,725,000$		 	 -$																	 111,812.50$						 564,487.50$									
5/1/39 5,725,000$		 	 345,000$						 111,812.50$						 -$																											
11/1/39 5,380,000$		 	 -$																	 105,775.00$						 562,587.50$									
5/1/40 5,380,000$		 	 360,000$						 105,775.00$						 -$																											
11/1/40 5,020,000$		 	 -$																	 99,475.00$									 565,250.00$									
5/1/41 5,020,000$		 	 370,000$						 99,475.00$									 -$																											
11/1/41 4,650,000$		 	 -$																	 93,000.00$									 186,000.00$									
5/1/42 4,650,000$		 	 385,000$						 93,000.00$									 -$																											
11/1/42 4,265,000$		 	 -$																	 85,300.00$									 563,300.00$									
5/1/43 4,265,000$		 	 400,000$						 85,300.00$									 -$																											
11/1/43 3,865,000$		 	 -$																	 77,300.00$									 562,600.00$									
5/1/44 3,865,000$		 	 420,000$						 77,300.00$									 -$																											
11/1/44 3,445,000$		 	 -$																	 68,900.00$									 566,200.00$									
5/1/45 3,445,000$		 	 435,000$						 68,900.00$									 -$																											
11/1/45 3,010,000$		 	 -$																	 60,200.00$									 564,100.00$									
5/1/46 3,010,000$		 	 455,000$						 60,200.00$									 -$																											
11/1/46 2,555,000$		 	 -$																	 51,100.00$									 566,300.00$									
5/1/47 2,555,000$		 	 470,000$						 51,100.00$									 -$																											
11/1/47 2,085,000$		 	 -$																	 41,700.00$									 562,800.00$									
5/1/48 2,085,000$		 	 490,000$						 41,700.00$									 -$																											
11/1/48 1,595,000$		 	 -$																	 31,900.00$									 563,600.00$									
5/1/49 1,595,000$		 	 510,000$						 31,900.00$									 -$																											
11/1/49 1,085,000$		 -$																	 21,700.00$									 563,600.00$									
5/1/50 1,085,000$		 530,000$						 21,700.00$									 -$																											
11/1/50 555,000$						 -$																	 11,100.00$									 562,800.00$									
5/1/51 555,000$						 555,000$						 11,100.00$									 566,100.00$									

	
Totals 9,520,000$		 5,877,300.00$		 15,397,300.00$		

Six	Mile	Creek	Community	Development	District
	Series	2021	AA3	PH1,	Capital	Improvement	Revenue	Bonds

(Term	Bonds	Due	Combined)

Amortization	Schedule

26



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Approved	Budget
FY2025

Debt	Service	Fund
Series	2021	AA3	PH2

Adopted Actual Projected Total Approved
Budget Thru Next Projected Budget
FY2024 7/31/24 2	Months 9/30/24 FY2025

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments 149,100$																					 88,200$																								 -$																																						 88,200$																								 149,100$																					
Special	Assessments	-	Lot	Closings -$																																						 60,900$																								 -$																																						 60,900$																								 -$																																
Interest 2,400$																											 15,271$																								 1,900$																											 17,171$																								 13,700$																								
Carry	Forward	Surplus 55,882$																								 55,103$																								 -$																																						 55,103$																								 72,869$																								

Total		Revenues 207,382$																					 219,474$																					 1,900$																											 221,374$																					 235,669$																					

Expenditures:

Series	2021	AA3	PH2
Interest	-	11/01 46,753$																								 46,753$																								 -$																																						 46,753$																								 46,065$																								
Principal	-	05/01 55,000$																								 55,000$																								 -$																																						 55,000$																								 55,000$																								
Interest	-	05/01 46,753$																								 46,753$																								 -$																																						 46,753$																								 46,065$																								

Total	Expenditures 148,505$																					 148,505$																					 -$																																						 148,505$																					 147,130$																					

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) 58,877$																								 70,969$																								 1,900$																											 72,869$																								 88,539$																								

Interest	-	11/1/2025 $45,378
Total	 $45,378

Net	Assessment $149,100
Collection	Cost	(6%) $9,517
Gross	Assessment $158,617

27



Date Balance 	 Principal Interest Annual

11/1/24 2,535,000$		 	 -$																	 46,065.00$									 46,065$																
5/1/25 2,535,000$		 	 55,000$									 46,065.00$									 -$																								
11/1/25 2,480,000$		 	 -$																	 45,377.50$									 146,443$													
5/1/26 2,480,000$		 	 55,000$									 45,377.50$									 -$																								
11/1/26 2,425,000$		 	 -$																	 44,690.00$									 145,068$													
5/1/27 2,425,000$		 	 60,000$									 44,690.00$									 -$																								
11/1/27 2,365,000$		 	 -$																	 43,760.00$									 148,450$													
5/1/28 2,365,000$		 	 60,000$									 43,760.00$									 -$																								
11/1/28 2,305,000$		 	 -$																	 42,830.00$									 146,590$													
5/1/29 2,305,000$		 	 60,000$									 42,830.00$									 -$																								
11/1/29 2,245,000$		 	 -$																	 41,900.00$									 144,730$													
5/1/30 2,245,000$		 	 65,000$									 41,900.00$									 -$																								
11/1/30 2,180,000$		 	 -$																	 40,892.50$									 147,793$													
5/1/31 2,180,000$		 	 65,000$									 40,892.50$									 -$																								
11/1/31 2,115,000$		 	 -$																	 39,885.00$									 145,778$													
5/1/32 2,115,000$		 	 70,000$									 39,885.00$									 -$																								
11/1/32 2,045,000$		 	 -$																	 38,695.00$									 148,580$													
5/1/33 2,045,000$		 	 70,000$									 38,695.00$									 -$																								
11/1/33 1,975,000$		 	 -$																	 37,505.00$									 146,200$													
5/1/34 1,975,000$		 	 75,000$									 37,505.00$									 -$																								
11/1/34 1,900,000$		 	 -$																	 36,230.00$									 148,735$													
5/1/35 1,900,000$		 	 75,000$									 36,230.00$									 -$																								
11/1/35 1,825,000$		 	 -$																	 34,955.00$									 146,185$													
5/1/36 1,825,000$		 	 80,000$									 34,955.00$									 -$																								
11/1/36 1,745,000$		 	 -$																	 33,595.00$									 148,550$													
5/1/37 1,745,000$		 	 80,000$									 33,595.00$									 -$																								
11/1/37 1,665,000$		 	 -$																	 32,235.00$									 145,830$													
5/1/38 1,665,000$		 	 85,000$									 32,235.00$									 -$																								
11/1/38 1,580,000$		 	 -$																	 30,790.00$									 148,025$													
5/1/39 1,580,000$		 	 85,000$									 30,790.00$									 -$																								
11/1/39 1,495,000$		 	 -$																	 29,345.00$									 145,135$													
5/1/40 1,495,000$		 	 90,000$									 29,345.00$									 -$																								
11/1/40 1,405,000$		 	 -$																	 27,815.00$									 147,160$													
5/1/41 1,405,000$		 	 95,000$									 27,815.00$									 -$																								
11/1/41 1,310,000$		 	 -$																	 26,200.00$									 149,015$													
5/1/42 1,310,000$		 	 95,000$									 26,200.00$									 -$																								
11/1/42 1,215,000$		 	 -$																	 24,300.00$									 145,500$													
5/1/43 1,215,000$		 	 100,000$						 24,300.00$									 -$																								
11/1/43 1,115,000$		 	 -$																	 22,300.00$									 146,600$													
5/1/44 1,115,000$		 	 105,000$						 22,300.00$									 -$																								
11/1/44 1,010,000$		 	 -$																	 20,200.00$									 147,500$													
5/1/45 1,010,000$		 	 110,000$						 20,200.00$									 -$																								
11/1/45 900,000$						 	 -$																	 18,000.00$									 148,200$													
5/1/46 900,000$						 	 115,000$						 18,000.00$									 -$																								
11/1/46 785,000$						 	 -$																	 15,700.00$									 148,700$													
5/1/47 785,000$						 	 120,000$						 15,700.00$									 -$																								
11/1/47 665,000$						 	 -$																	 13,300.00$									 149,000$													
5/1/48 665,000$						 	 120,000$						 13,300.00$									 -$																								
11/1/48 545,000$						 	 -$																	 10,900.00$									 144,200$													
5/1/49 545,000$						 	 125,000$						 10,900.00$									 -$																								
11/1/49 420,000$						 -$																	 8,400.00$												 144,300$													
5/1/50 420,000$						 135,000$						 8,400.00$												 -$																								
11/1/50 285,000$						 -$																	 5,700.00$												 149,100$													
5/1/51 285,000$						 140,000$						 5,700.00$												 -$																								
11/1/51 145,000$						 -$																	 2,900.00$												 148,600$													
5/1/52 145,000$						 145,000$						 2,900.00$												 147,900$													

	
Totals 2,535,000$		 1,628,930.00$		 4,163,930.00$		

Six	Mile	Creek	Community	Development	District
	Series	2021	AA3	PH2,	Capital	Improvement	Revenue	Bonds

(Term	Bonds	Due	Combined)

Amortization	Schedule

28



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Approved	Budget
FY2025

Debt	Service	Fund
Series	2021	AA2	PH3B

Adopted Actual Projected Total Approved
Budget Thru Next Projected Budget
FY2024 7/31/24 2	Months 9/30/24 FY2025

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments 460,875$																					 464,907$																					 -$																																						 464,907$																					 460,875$																					
Interest 12,350$																								 24,635$																								 5,400$																											 30,035$																								 24,000$																								
Carry	Forward	Surplus 168,439$																					 170,523$																					 -$																																						 170,523$																					 203,716$																					

Total		Revenues 641,664$																					 660,066$																					 5,400$																											 665,466$																					 688,591$																					

Expenditures:

Series	2021	AA2	PH3B
Interest	-	11/01 145,875$																					 145,875$																					 -$																																						 145,875$																					 143,750$																					
Principal	-	05/01 170,000$																					 170,000$																					 -$																																						 170,000$																					 175,000$																					
Interest	-	05/01 145,875$																					 145,875$																					 -$																																						 145,875$																					 143,750$																					

Total	Expenditures 461,750$																					 461,750$																					 -$																																						 461,750$																					 462,500$																					

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) 179,914$																					 198,316$																					 5,400$																											 203,716$																					 226,091$																					

Interest	-	11/1/2025 $141,563
Total	 $141,563

Net	Assessment $460,875
Collection	Cost	(6%) $29,418
Gross	Assessment $490,293

29



Date Balance 	 Principal Interest Annual

11/1/24 7,915,000$		 	 -$																	 143,750.00$								 143,750$																		
5/1/25 7,915,000$		 	 175,000$						 143,750.00$								 -$																														
11/1/25 7,740,000$		 	 -$																	 141,562.50$								 460,313$																		
5/1/26 7,740,000$		 	 180,000$						 141,562.50$								 -$																														
11/1/26 7,560,000$		 	 -$																	 139,312.50$								 460,875$																		
5/1/27 7,560,000$		 	 185,000$						 139,312.50$								 -$																														
11/1/27 7,375,000$		 	 -$																	 136,445.00$								 460,758$																		
5/1/28 7,375,000$		 	 190,000$						 136,445.00$								 -$																														
11/1/28 7,185,000$		 	 -$																	 133,500.00$								 459,945$																		
5/1/29 7,185,000$		 	 195,000$						 133,500.00$								 -$																														
11/1/29 6,990,000$		 	 -$																	 130,477.50$								 458,978$																		
5/1/30 6,990,000$		 	 200,000$						 130,477.50$								 -$																														
11/1/30 6,790,000$		 	 -$																	 127,377.50$								 457,855$																		
5/1/31 6,790,000$		 	 205,000$						 127,377.50$								 -$																														
11/1/31 6,585,000$		 	 -$																	 124,200.00$								 456,578$																		
5/1/32 6,585,000$		 	 215,000$						 124,200.00$								 -$																														
11/1/32 6,370,000$		 	 -$																	 120,545.00$								 459,745$																		
5/1/33 6,370,000$		 	 220,000$						 120,545.00$								 -$																														
11/1/33 6,150,000$		 	 -$																	 116,805.00$								 457,350$																		
5/1/34 6,150,000$		 	 230,000$						 116,805.00$								 -$																														
11/1/34 5,920,000$		 	 -$																	 112,895.00$								 459,700$																		
5/1/35 5,920,000$		 	 235,000$						 112,895.00$								 -$																														
11/1/35 5,685,000$		 	 -$																	 108,900.00$								 456,795$																		
5/1/36 5,685,000$		 	 245,000$						 108,900.00$								 -$																														
11/1/36 5,440,000$		 	 -$																	 104,735.00$								 458,635$																		
5/1/37 5,440,000$		 	 255,000$						 104,735.00$								 -$																														
11/1/37 5,185,000$		 	 -$																	 100,400.00$								 460,135$																		
5/1/38 5,185,000$		 	 260,000$						 100,400.00$								 -$																														
11/1/38 4,925,000$		 	 -$																	 95,980.00$											 456,380$																		
5/1/39 4,925,000$		 	 270,000$						 95,980.00$											 -$																														
11/1/39 4,655,000$		 	 -$																	 91,390.00$											 457,370$																		
5/1/40 4,655,000$		 	 280,000$						 91,390.00$											 -$																														
11/1/40 4,375,000$		 	 -$																	 86,630.00$											 458,020$																		
5/1/41 4,375,000$		 	 290,000$						 86,630.00$											 -$																														
11/1/41 4,085,000$		 	 -$																	 81,700.00$											 458,330$																		
5/1/42 4,085,000$		 	 300,000$						 81,700.00$											 -$																														
11/1/42 3,785,000$		 	 -$																	 75,700.00$											 457,400$																		
5/1/43 3,785,000$		 	 315,000$						 75,700.00$											 -$																														
11/1/43 3,470,000$		 	 -$																	 69,400.00$											 460,100$																		
5/1/44 3,470,000$		 	 325,000$						 69,400.00$											 -$																														
11/1/44 3,145,000$		 	 -$																	 62,900.00$											 457,300$																		
5/1/45 3,145,000$		 	 340,000$						 62,900.00$											 -$																														
11/1/45 2,805,000$		 	 -$																	 56,100.00$											 459,000$																		
5/1/46 2,805,000$		 	 355,000$						 56,100.00$											 -$																														
11/1/46 2,450,000$		 	 -$																	 49,000.00$											 460,100$																		
5/1/47 2,450,000$		 	 370,000$						 49,000.00$											 -$																														
11/1/47 2,080,000$		 	 -$																	 41,600.00$											 460,600$																		
5/1/48 2,080,000$		 	 385,000$						 41,600.00$											 -$																														
11/1/48 1,695,000$		 	 -$																	 33,900.00$											 460,500$																		
5/1/49 1,695,000$		 	 400,000$						 33,900.00$											 -$																														
11/1/49 1,295,000$		 -$																	 25,900.00$											 459,800$																		
5/1/50 1,295,000$		 415,000$						 25,900.00$											 -$																														
11/1/50 880,000$						 -$																	 17,600.00$											 458,500$																		
5/1/51 880,000$						 430,000$						 17,600.00$											 -$																														
11/1/51 450,000$						 -$																	 9,000.00$														 456,600$																		
5/1/52 450,000$						 450,000$						 9,000.00$														 459,000$																		

	
Totals 7,915,000$		 5,075,410.00$				 12,990,410.00$				

Six	Mile	Creek	Community	Development	District
	Series	2021	AA2	PH3B,	Capital	Improvement	Revenue	Bonds

(Term	Bonds	Due	Combined)

Amortization	Schedule

30



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Approved	Budget
FY2025

Debt	Service	Fund
Series	2023	AA2	PH3C	&	AA3	PH3

Adopted Actual Projected Total Approved
Budget Thru Next Projected Budget
FY2024 7/31/24 2	Months 9/30/24 FY2025

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments 291,375$																					 212,792$																					 71,653$																								 284,445$																					 727,675$																					
Special	Assessments	-	Lot	Closings -$																																						 9,180$																											 -$																																						 9,180$																											 -$																																
Interest 2,500$																											 47,416$																								 6,500$																											 53,916$																								 43,000$																								
Carry	Forward	Surplus 490,731$																					 500,853$																					 -$																																						 500,853$																					 358,065$																					

Total		Revenues 784,606$																					 770,241$																					 78,153$																								 848,394$																					 1,128,740$																	

Expenditures:

Series	2023	AA2	PH3C	&	AA3	PH3
Interest	-	11/01 199,106$																					 199,106$																					 -$																																						 199,106$																					 291,375$																					
Principal	-	05/01 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 145,000$																					
Interest	-	05/01 291,375$																					 291,375$																					 -$																																						 291,375$																					 291,375$																					

Total	Expenditures 490,481$																					 490,481$																					 -$																																						 490,481$																					 727,750$																					

Other	Sources/(Uses)

Transfer	In/(Out) -$																																						 153$																															 -$																																						 153$																															 -$																																						

Total	Other	Financing	Sources	(Uses) -$																																						 153$																															 -$																																						 153$																															 -$																																						

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) 294,125$																					 279,913$																					 78,153$																								 358,065$																					 400,990$																					

Interest	-	11/1/2025 $287,931
Total	 $287,931

Net	Assessment $727,675
Collection	Cost	(6%) $46,447
Gross	Assessment $774,122

31



Date Balance 	 Principal Interest Annual

11/1/24 10,515,000$		 	 -$																				 291,375.00$									 582,750.00$									
5/1/25 10,515,000$		 	 145,000$									 291,375.00$									 -$																											
11/1/25 10,370,000$		 	 -$																				 287,931.25$									 724,306.25$									
5/1/26 10,370,000$		 	 155,000$									 287,931.25$									 -$																											
11/1/26 10,215,000$		 	 -$																				 284,250.00$									 727,181.25$									
5/1/27 10,215,000$		 	 160,000$									 284,250.00$									 -$																											
11/1/27 10,055,000$		 	 -$																				 280,450.00$									 724,700.00$									
5/1/28 10,055,000$		 	 170,000$									 280,450.00$									 -$																											
11/1/28 9,885,000$					 	 -$																				 276,412.50$									 726,862.50$									
5/1/29 9,885,000$					 	 175,000$									 276,412.50$									 -$																											
11/1/29 9,710,000$					 	 -$																				 272,256.25$									 723,668.75$									
5/1/30 9,710,000$					 	 185,000$									 272,256.25$									 -$																											
11/1/30 9,525,000$					 	 -$																				 267,862.50$									 725,118.75$									
5/1/31 9,525,000$					 	 195,000$									 267,862.50$									 -$																											
11/1/31 9,330,000$					 	 -$																				 262,500.00$									 725,362.50$									
5/1/32 9,330,000$					 	 205,000$									 262,500.00$									 -$																											
11/1/32 9,125,000$					 	 -$																				 256,862.50$									 724,362.50$									
5/1/33 9,125,000$					 	 220,000$									 256,862.50$									 -$																											
11/1/33 8,905,000$					 	 -$																				 250,812.50$									 727,675.00$									
5/1/34 8,905,000$					 	 230,000$									 250,812.50$									 -$																											
11/1/34 8,675,000$					 	 -$																				 244,487.50$									 725,300.00$									
5/1/35 8,675,000$					 	 245,000$									 244,487.50$									 -$																											
11/1/35 8,430,000$					 	 -$																				 237,750.00$									 727,237.50$									
5/1/36 8,430,000$					 	 255,000$									 237,750.00$									 -$																											
11/1/36 8,175,000$					 	 -$																				 230,737.50$									 723,487.50$									
5/1/37 8,175,000$					 	 270,000$									 230,737.50$									 -$																											
11/1/37 7,905,000$					 	 -$																				 223,312.50$									 724,050.00$									
5/1/38 7,905,000$					 	 285,000$									 223,312.50$									 -$																											
11/1/38 7,620,000$					 	 -$																				 215,475.00$									 723,787.50$									
5/1/39 7,620,000$					 	 305,000$									 215,475.00$									 -$																											
11/1/39 7,315,000$					 	 -$																				 207,087.50$									 727,562.50$									
5/1/40 7,315,000$					 	 320,000$									 207,087.50$									 -$																											
11/1/40 6,995,000$					 	 -$																				 198,287.50$									 725,375.00$									
5/1/41 6,995,000$					 	 340,000$									 198,287.50$									 -$																											
11/1/41 6,655,000$					 	 -$																				 188,937.50$									 727,225.00$									
5/1/42 6,655,000$					 	 355,000$									 188,937.50$									 -$																											
11/1/42 6,300,000$					 	 -$																				 179,175.00$									 723,112.50$									
5/1/43 6,300,000$					 	 375,000$									 179,175.00$									 -$																											
11/1/43 5,925,000$					 	 -$																				 168,862.50$									 723,037.50$									
5/1/44 5,925,000$					 	 400,000$									 168,862.50$									 -$																											
11/1/44 5,525,000$					 	 -$																				 157,462.50$									 726,325.00$									
5/1/45 5,525,000$					 	 420,000$									 157,462.50$									 -$																											
11/1/45 5,105,000$					 	 -$																				 145,492.50$									 722,955.00$									
5/1/46 5,105,000$					 	 445,000$									 145,492.50$									 -$																											
11/1/46 4,660,000$					 	 -$																				 132,810.00$									 723,302.50$									
5/1/47 4,660,000$					 	 475,000$									 132,810.00$									 -$																											
11/1/47 4,185,000$					 	 -$																				 119,272.50$									 727,082.50$									
5/1/48 4,185,000$					 	 500,000$									 119,272.50$									 -$																											
11/1/48 3,685,000$					 	 -$																				 105,022.50$									 724,295.00$									
5/1/49 3,685,000$					 	 530,000$									 105,022.50$									 -$																											
11/1/49 3,155,000$					 	 -$																				 89,917.50$												 724,940.00$									
5/1/50 3,155,000$					 	 560,000$									 89,917.50$												 -$																											
11/1/50 2,595,000$					 	 -$																				 73,957.50$												 723,875.00$									
5/1/51 2,595,000$					 595,000$									 73,957.50$												 -$																											
11/1/51 2,000,000$					 -$																				 57,000.00$												 725,957.50$									
5/1/52 2,000,000$					 630,000$									 57,000.00$												 -$																											
11/1/52 1,370,000$					 -$																				 39,045.00$												 726,045.00$									
5/1/53 1,370,000$					 665,000$									 39,045.00$												 -$																											
11/1/53 705,000$									 -$																				 20,092.50$												 724,137.50$									
5/1/54 705,000$									 705,000$									 20,092.50$												 725,092.50$									

	
Totals 10,515,000$		 11,529,795.00$		 22,044,795.00$		

Six	Mile	Creek	Community	Development	District
	Series	2023	AA2	PH3C	&	AA3	PH3,	Capital	Improvement	Revenue	Bonds

(Term	Bonds	Due	Combined)

Amortization	Schedule

32



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

1. 



RESOLUTION 2024-07 
[FY 2025 APPROPRIATION RESOLUTION] 

 
THE ANNUAL APPROPRIATION RESOLUTION OF THE SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT (“DISTRICT”) RELATING TO THE ANNUAL APPROPRIATIONS 
AND ADOPTING THE BUDGET(S) FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING OCTOBER 1, 2024, 
AND ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2025; AUTHORIZING BUDGET AMENDMENTS; AND 
PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
 WHEREAS, for the fiscal year beginning October 1, 2024, and ending September 30, 2025 (“FY 
2025”), the District Manager prepared and submitted to the Board of Supervisors (“Board”) of the Six Mile 
Creek Community Development District (“District”) prior to June 15, 2024, proposed budget(s) 
(“Proposed Budget”) along with an explanatory and complete financial plan for each fund of the District, 
pursuant to the provisions of Section 190.008(2)(a), Florida Statutes; and 
 
 WHEREAS, at least sixty (60) days prior to the adoption of the Proposed Budget, the District filed 
a copy of the Proposed Budget with the local general-purpose government(s) having jurisdiction over the 
area included in the District pursuant to the provisions of Section 190.008(2)(b), Florida Statutes; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Board set a public hearing on the Proposed Budget and caused notice of such 
public hearing to be given by publication pursuant to Section 190.008(2)(a), Florida Statutes; and 
 

WHEREAS, the District Manager posted the Proposed Budget on the District’s website in 
accordance with Section 189.016, Florida Statutes; and  

 
 WHEREAS, Section 190.008(2)(a), Florida Statutes, requires that, prior to October 1st of each year, 
the Board, by passage of the Annual Appropriation Resolution, shall adopt a budget for the ensuing fiscal 
year and appropriate such sums of money as the Board deems necessary to defray all expenditures of the 
District during the ensuing fiscal year. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE SIX MILE 
CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 

 
 SECTION 1. BUDGET 
 

a.  The Proposed Budget, attached hereto as Exhibit A, as amended by the Board, is hereby 
adopted in accordance with the provisions of Section 190.008(2)(a), Florida Statutes 
(“Adopted Budget”), and incorporated herein by reference; provided, however, that the 
comparative figures contained in the Adopted Budget may be subsequently revised as 
deemed necessary by the District Manager to reflect actual revenues and expenditures. 

 
b.  The Adopted Budget, as amended, shall be maintained in the office of the District 

Manager and at the District’s Local Records Office and identified as “The Budget for the 
Six Mile Creek Community Development District for the Fiscal Year Ending September 30, 
2025.” 

 



c. The Adopted Budget shall be posted by the District Manager on the District’s official 
website in accordance with Section 189.016, Florida Statutes and shall remain on the 
website for at least two (2) years.   

 
 SECTION 2. APPROPRIATIONS 
 
 There is hereby appropriated out of the revenues of the District, for FY 2025, the sum(s) set forth 
in Exhibit A to be raised by the levy of assessments and/or otherwise, which sum is deemed by the Board 
to be necessary to defray all expenditures of the District during said budget year, to be divided and 
appropriated as set forth in Exhibit A. 
  
 SECTION 3. BUDGET AMENDMENTS 
 
 Pursuant to Section 189.016, Florida Statutes, the District at any time within FY 2025 or within 60 
days following the end of the FY 2025 may amend its Adopted Budget for that fiscal year as follows: 
 

a. A line-item appropriation for expenditures within a fund may be decreased or increased 
by motion of the Board recorded in the minutes, and approving the expenditure, if the 
total appropriations of the fund do not increase. 

 
b. The District Manager or Treasurer may approve an expenditure that would increase or 

decrease a line-item appropriation for expenditures within a fund if the total 
appropriations of the fund do not increase and if either (i) the aggregate change in the 
original appropriation item does not exceed the greater of $15,000 or 15% of the original 
appropriation, or (ii) such expenditure is authorized by separate disbursement or 
spending resolution. 

 
c. Any other budget amendments shall be adopted by resolution and consistent with Florida 

law. The District Manager or Treasurer must ensure that any amendments to the budget 
under this paragraph c. are posted on the District’s website in accordance with Section 
189.016, Florida Statutes, and remain on the website for at least two (2) years.   

 
SECTION 4.  EFFECTIVE DATE.  This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon adoption.  

 

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 14th DAY OF AUGUST, 2024.  
 

ATTEST:       SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 

 
 
_____________________________          
Secretary / Assistant Secretary    Chair/Vice Chair, Board of Supervisors 
 

Exhibit A: FY 2025 Budget 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

2. 



RESOLUTION 2024-08 
[FY 2025 ASSESSMENT RESOLUTION] 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT PROVIDING FOR FUNDING FOR THE FY 2025 ADOPTED 
BUDGET(S); PROVIDING FOR THE COLLECTION AND ENFORCEMENT OF SPECIAL 
ASSESSMENTS, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO PENALTIES AND INTEREST THEREON; 
CERTIFYING AN ASSESSMENT ROLL; PROVIDING FOR AMENDMENTS TO THE 
ASSESSMENT ROLL; PROVIDING A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; AND PROVIDING AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
 WHEREAS, the Six Mile Creek Community Development District (“District”) is a local unit of 
special-purpose government established pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, for the purpose of 
providing, operating and maintaining infrastructure improvements, facilities and services to the lands 
within the District, located in St. Johns County, Florida (“County”); and 
 
 WHEREAS, the District has constructed or acquired various infrastructure improvements and 
provides certain services in accordance with the District’s adopted capital improvement plan and Chapter 
190, Florida Statutes; and 
 
 WHEREAS, for the fiscal year beginning October 1, 2024, and ending September 30, 2025 (“FY 
2025”), the Board of Supervisors (“Board”) of the District has determined to undertake various operations 
and maintenance and other activities described in the District’s budget (“Adopted Budget”), attached 
hereto as Exhibit A; and 
 
 WHEREAS, pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, the District may fund the Adopted Budget 
through the levy and imposition of special assessments on benefitted lands within the District and, 
regardless of the imposition method utilized by the District, under Florida law the District may collect such 
assessments by direct bill, tax roll, or in accordance with other collection measures provided by law; and 
 
 WHEREAS, in order to fund the District’s Adopted Budget, the District’s Board now desires to 
adopt this Resolution setting forth the means by which the District intends to fund its Adopted Budget. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE SIX MILE 
CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 

 
1. FUNDING.  The District’s Board hereby authorizes the funding mechanisms for the 

Adopted Budget as provided further herein and as indicated in the Adopted Budget attached hereto as 
Exhibit A and the assessment roll attached hereto as Exhibit B (“Assessment Roll”). 

 
2. OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE ASSESSMENTS. 

 
a. Benefit Findings. The provision of the services, facilities, and operations as 

described in Exhibit A confers a special and peculiar benefit to the lands within 
the District, which benefit exceeds or equals the cost of the assessments. The 
allocation of the assessments to the specially benefitted lands is shown in Exhibit 
A and Exhibit B and is hereby found to be fair and reasonable. 
 



2 
 

b. O&M Assessment Imposition. Pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, a 
special assessment for operations and maintenance (“O&M Assessment(s)”) is 
hereby levied and imposed on benefitted lands within the District and in 
accordance with Exhibit A and Exhibit B. The lien of the O&M Assessments 
imposed and levied by this Resolution shall be effective upon passage of this 
Resolution.  

 
c. Maximum Rate. Pursuant to Section 197.3632(4), Florida Statutes, the lien 

amount shall serve as the “maximum rate” authorized by law for operation and 
maintenance assessments. 

 
3. DEBT SERVICE SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS.  The District’s Board hereby certifies for collection 

the FY 2025 installment of the District’s previously levied debt service special assessments 
(“Debt Assessments,” and together with the O&M Assessments, the “Assessments”) in 
accordance with this Resolution and as further set forth in Exhibit A and Exhibit B, and 
hereby directs District staff to affect the collection of the same. 
 

4. COLLECTION AND ENFORCEMENT; PENALTIES; INTEREST.  Pursuant to Chapter 190, 
Florida Statutes, the District is authorized to collect and enforce the Assessments as set 
forth below. 
 

a. Tax Roll Assessments.  To the extent indicated in Exhibit A and Exhibit B, those 
certain O&M Assessments (if any) and/or Debt Assessments (if any) imposed on 
the “Tax Roll Property” identified in Exhibit B shall be collected by the County 
Tax Collector at the same time and in the same manner as County property taxes 
in accordance with Chapter 197, Florida Statutes (“Uniform Method”). That 
portion of the Assessment Roll which includes the Tax Roll Property is hereby 
certified to the County Tax Collector and shall be collected by the County Tax 
Collector in the same manner and time as County property taxes. The District’s 
Board finds and determines that such collection method is an efficient method of 
collection for the Tax Roll Property. 
 

b. Direct Bill Assessments.  To the extent indicated in Exhibit A and Exhibit B, those 
certain O&M Assessments (if any) and/or Debt Assessments (if any) imposed on 
“Direct Collect Property” identified in Exhibit B shall be collected directly by the 
District in accordance with Florida law, as set forth in Exhibit A and Exhibit B.  The 
District’s Board finds and determines that such collection method is an efficient 
method of collection for the Direct Collect Property. 

 
i. Due Date (O&M Assessments). O&M Assessments directly collected by 

the District shall be due and payable in full on December 1, 2024; 
provided, however, that, to the extent permitted by law, the O&M 
Assessments due may be paid in several partial, deferred payments and 
according to the following schedule:  25% due on October 15, 2024, 25% 
due on January 1, 2025, April 1, 2025 and July 1, 2025.  

 
ii. Due Date (Debt Assessments). Debt Assessments directly collected by the 

District shall be due and payable in full on December 1, 2024; provided, 



3 
 

however, that, to the extent permitted by law, the Debt Assessments due 
may be paid in several partial, deferred payments and according to the 
following schedule: 69% on April 1, 2025 and 31% on September 30, 
2025.   

 
iii. In the event that an Assessment payment is not made in accordance with 

the schedule(s) stated above, the whole of such Assessment, including 
any remaining partial, deferred payments for the Fiscal Year: shall 
immediately become due and payable; shall accrue interest, penalties in 
the amount of one percent (1%) per month, and all costs of collection and 
enforcement; and shall either be enforced pursuant to a foreclosure 
action, or, at the District’s sole discretion, collected pursuant to the 
Uniform Method on a future tax bill, which amount may include 
penalties, interest, and costs of collection and enforcement. Any 
prejudgment interest on delinquent Assessments shall accrue at the rate 
of any bonds secured by the Assessments, or at the statutory 
prejudgment interest rate, as applicable.  In the event an Assessment 
subject to direct collection by the District shall be delinquent, the District 
Manager and District Counsel, without further authorization by the 
Board, may initiate foreclosure proceedings pursuant to Chapter 170, 
Florida Statutes, or other applicable law to collect and enforce the whole 
Assessment, as set forth herein.   

 
c. Future Collection Methods.  The District’s decision to collect Assessments by any 

particular method – e.g., on the tax roll or by direct bill – does not mean that such 
method will be used to collect special assessments in future years, and the District 
reserves the right in its sole discretion to select collection methods in any given 
year, regardless of past practices.   

 
5. ASSESSMENT ROLL; AMENDMENTS.  The Assessment Roll, attached hereto as Exhibit B, 

is hereby certified for collection. The Assessment Roll shall be collected pursuant to the collection 
methods provided above.  The proceeds therefrom shall be paid to the District.  The District Manager shall 
keep apprised of all updates made to the County property roll by the Property Appraiser after the date of 
this Resolution and shall amend the Assessment Roll in accordance with any such updates, for such time 
as authorized by Florida law, to the County property roll.   
 

6. SEVERABILITY.  The invalidity or unenforceability of any one or more provisions of this 
Resolution shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remaining portions of this Resolution, or 
any part thereof. 

 
7. EFFECTIVE DATE.  This Resolution shall take effect upon the passage and adoption of this 

Resolution by the Board. 
 

  



4 
 

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 14th day of August, 2024. 
 
ATTEST:       SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

DISTRICT 
 
 
_____________________________   By:       
Secretary / Assistant Secretary    
       Its:       
 
 
Exhibit A: Budget 
Exhibit B: Assessment Roll  
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



  
  
 
 

 
NOTICE OF MEETINGS 

SIX MILE CREEK 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

 
 The Board of Supervisors of the Six Mile Creek Community 
Development District will hold its regularly scheduled public meetings for 
Fiscal Year 2025 at 2:00 p.m. at the Renaissance World Golf Village Resort, 500 
South Legacy Trail, St. Augustine, Florida 32092 on the second Wednesday of 
each month as follows or otherwise noted: 
 

October 9, 2024 
November 26, 2024 (4th Tuesday) 

December 11, 2024 
January 8, 2025 
March 12, 2025 
May 14, 2025 
June 11, 2025 
July 9, 2025 

August 13, 2025 
September 10, 2025 

 
 

 James Oliver 
District Manager 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

D. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

1. 



 

Six Mile Creek CDD 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

Alex Boyer 
July 2024 
Facility Manager Report 

 

 



Six Mile Creek CDD   
Facility Manager Report 

PAGE   2 

 
To: Six Mile Creek CDD          Board of Directors          Via E-mail 
      Jim Oliver                          District Manager             Via E-mail 
      Wes Haber                        District Attorney               Via E-mail 
       
 
 

Facility Usage 
 
 
 
Administrative Projects 

• Staff continue to add new residents to community website, e-mail list, and access 
control software. 

• Staff continue to provide new owners with mailbox keys and community 
welcome packets. 

 
Proposals 
 
 
 
Maintenance Projects Completed 

• Zero Entry expansion sealant phase one complete/need 5 days before they come 
back on final application 

• Touch up areas on pool mar cite 
• Fixed Pool ladder 
• Pool Shower water line replacement 
• Pond water testing 
• Kayaks repair & Preventive bumpers 

 
 

 
 
Maintenance Projects in Process 

• Basketball hoop replacement-Getting waiting on delivery 
• Fob readers in breeze way 
• Pressure washing the Playground area 

 
 
Board Discussion Items 
• N/A 

 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

2. 



mailto:hello@trailmarkliving.com
https://apps.apple.com/us/app/trailmark-life/id6475175180
https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/WMP6YXY


https://www.trailmarklifeapp.com/app#/menu/4
https://www.trailmarklifeapp.com/app#/menu/17
https://www.trailmarklifeapp.com/app#/menu/17


https://www.trailmarklifeapp.com/app#/menu/17
https://www.trailmarklifeapp.com/app#/menu/17




https://www.trailmarklifeapp.com/app#/menu/5
https://www.trailmarklifeapp.com/app#/menu/5


https://www.floridashistoriccoast.com/events/florida-skimboarding-pro-am-tournament/
https://fun4auggiekids.com/calendar/icalrepeat.detail/2024/08/24/195092/-/classic-car-museum-of-st-augustine-cars-and-coffee
mailto:hello@trailmarkliving.com


https://www.facebook.com/groups/863508348171463
http://www.sixmilecreekcdd.com/


https://apps.apple.com/us/app/trailmark-life/id6475175180


Copyright	©	2024	|	OnVie,	All	rights	reserved.

	

https://apps.apple.com/us/app/trailmark-life/id6475175180

	Agenda
	V. A.        Engineer Items
	B.         1.   Landscape & Irrigation Services Agreement with Brightview
	2.         Goldenrod Enhancements with Brightview
	3.         Agreement with Jax Utilities Management for Alley Way Milling and Resurfacing
	4.         Onsight for Signage Replacement
	5. Work Related to Summer Flower Switch Out (Reverie)
	6. Umbrella Purchase (Reverie)
	C. Approval of Minutes of the July 17, 2024 Meeting
	D. Balance Sheet as of July 31, 2024 and Statement of Revenues and Expenses for the Period Ending July 31, 2024
	E.         Assessment Receipt Schedule
	            F.         Check Register
	VI. A.        Overview of Budget
	C. 1. Consideration Resolution 2024-07, Relating to the Annual Appropriations and Adopting the Budget for Fiscal Year 2025
	2.         Consideration of Resolution 2024-08, Imposing Special Assessments and Certifying an Assessment Roll for Fiscal Year 2025
	IX. C.        Manager – Discussion Regarding Fiscal Year 2025 Meeting Schedule
	D. 1.         Operations (Evergreen)- Report
	2. Lifestyles (OnPlace) – Report



